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Chairman’s Statement

| am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Company”) the annual results of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2010. The performance of the Group this year
has been very pleasing as all of the Group’s core operating divisions continued to deliver solid performances.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2010, the Group’s revenue (including continuing and discontinued operations)
was HK$4,589.2 million (2009: HK$4,473.7 million). Profit attributable to the owners of the Company (including
continuing and discontinued operations) was HK$3,003.1 million in 2010, an increase of 63% as compared to
HK$1,840.3 million in 2009. The earnings per share (including continuing and discontinued operations) increased
to HK45.11 cents, as compared to HK31.20 cents in 2009.

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK3 cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2010
(2009: HK1.5 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company on Wednesday, 1st June, 2011.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Friday, 27th May, 2011 to Wednesday, 1st June,
2011 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order
to qualify for the final dividend, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m.
on Thursday, 26th May, 2011. Subject to approval by the Shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company, dividend warrants are expected to be despatched to the Shareholders by post on or around
Thursday, 30th June, 2011.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement, incorporates the
Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have experienced a rewarding year in 2010. The Group expects there will be various challenges ahead. We
believe that with its prudent strategy, and the dedication, loyalty, professionalism of its staff, the Group is well
prepared to meet these challenges in 2011. | would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our
staff and look forward to their continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional
advisors and our Shareholders for their support during the year.

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30th March, 2011

BowE (BE)ABRLA Annual Report 2010



Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The core businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates consist of property investment, property
development, hospitality related activities and financial services. The Company is a subsidiary of Allied Group
Limited (“Allied Group”). The Company’s interests in property investment and development and hospitality related
activities in Hong Kong are mainly held through its wholly owned subsidiaries or the 50% owned Allied Kajima
Limited (“Allied Kajima”), and in respect of property investment and development and hospitality related activities
in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”),
being an associate held by the Company. The Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through
the Company’s 62.72% holding in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”) as well as Sun Hung Kai’s
effective 58.18% holding in United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”). Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”, previously
known as Quality HealthCare Asia Limited), a 69.76% subsidiary of the Company, is engaged in the business of
provision of elderly care services.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for 2010 (including continuing and discontinued operations) was HK$4,589.2 million,
which was a slight increase of 2.6% when compared with the year 2009.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company (including continuing and discontinued operations)
amounted to HK$3,003.1 million, as compared to HK$1,840.3 million in 2009. The earnings per share (including
continuing and discontinued operations) amounted to HK45.11 cents (2009: HK31.20 cents).

The increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company was mainly due to:

1. Profit on disposal of medical and associated health services businesses by AOL. The profit attributable to
the owners of the Company amounted to HK$736.3 million;

2. Increase in contributions from investment, broking and finance division as well as the consumer finance
division; and

3. Increase in profit of listed associate, Tian An, together with increase in attributable percentage shareholding
in Tian An during the year.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

(@ In April 2010, Sun Hung Kai disposed of 49% ownership interest in a wholly-owned subsidiary engaging in
leveraged foreign exchange trading business at a consideration of HK$141.1 million. The Group recognised
a gain of HK$29.3 million in the disposal.

(b) ~ On 28th June, 2010, China Elite Holdings Limited (“China Elite”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company completed the acquisition of Sun Hung Kai’s entire interest in an associate, Tian An, representing
approximately 38.06% of the issued share capital of Tian An. The consideration of the acquisition was
a share entitlement note (“SEN”), which conferred the right to call for the issue of 2,293,561,833 fully
paid shares of the Company (“Shares”). Immediately upon receipt of the SEN, Sun Hung Kai distributed a
special dividend by way of distribution in specie, 1.309 fully paid Shares under the SEN for each share of
Sun Hung Kai. At the time of the distribution by Sun Hung Kai, the Company and its subsidiaries
collectively held the right to a total entitlement to 1,429,277,678 of the 2,293,561,833 Shares which were
immediately cancelled on distribution of the SEN. Accordingly, only 864,284,155 Shares were issued and
allotted to Sun Hung Kai’s shareholders other than the Company, China Elite or any other subsidiaries
of the Company. Immediately upon completion of the acquisition of Tian An by China Elite and issue of
Shares under the SEN by the Company, the effective shareholding in Tian An of the Group increased from
approximately 23.72% to approximately 38.06%.

The loss on disposal of Tian An of HK$159.3 million recorded by Sun Hung Kai was reversed at Group
level as the transaction is an intragroup transaction and the loss recorded by Sun Hung Kai was regarded
as unrealised at Group level. A difference of HK$177.3 million between consideration and the increase
in effective interest in the associate attributable to the Group, by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted, was recognised directly in equity attributable to owners of the Company.

Details regarding the acquisition and the issue of Shares are contained in the circular of the Company dated
24th May, 2010.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals (Cont’d)

(c)  On 8th October, 2010, AOL entered into a share sale agreement to dispose of its 100% shareholding
in a group of subsidiaries, representing AOL'’s entire interest in medical and associated health services
businesses (“Disposal”). The Disposal was completed on 30th November, 2010. Further details of the
Disposal are set out in the circular of AOL dated 2nd November, 2010.

Apart from the above, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associated companies or
jointly controlled entities during the period.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

At the end of the reporting period, the current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) of the Group was 2.9 times,
which increased from the 1.5 times applicable at the end of the preceding year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to HK$2,546.3 million (2009:
HK$4,476.1 million), representing bank and other borrowings, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries, financial
liabilities portion of mandatory convertible notes (“MCN”) being the accrued effective interest and bonds held by
a fellow subsidiary totalling HK$6,900.8 million (2009: HK$6,300.5 million) less bank deposits, bank balances,
treasury bills and cash of HK$4,354.5 million (2009: HK$1,824.4 million) and the Group had equity attributable
to owners of the Company of HK$17,359.5 million (2009: HK$12,641.3 million). Accordingly, the Group’s
gearing ratio of net borrowings to equity attributable to owners of the Company was 14.7% (2009: 35.4%).

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HK$ Million HK$ Million

Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable as follows:

On demand or within one year 1,625.4 2,153.0
More than one year but not exceeding two years 522.6 252.6
More than two years but not exceeding five years 2,167.8 155.0
Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year 851.3 780.9
More than one year but not exceeding two years 41.8 253.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years 180.5 447.8
5,389.4 4,042.5
Other borrowings repayable on demand or within one year 8.3 8.5
Other borrowings with a repayment on demand clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year 143.9 156.3
More than one year but not exceeding two years 23.6 10.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years - 22.8
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 757.1 1,560.2
Bonds held by a fellow subsidiary repayable within five years 500.0 500.0
1,432.9 2,258.0
6,822.3 6,300.5

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will be obtained or
renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and operations of the Group.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont'd)

Financial liabilities portion of MCN being the accrued effective interest at the end of the reporting period:

HK$ Million

Current portion 32.6
Non-current portion 45.9
78.5

Other than the MCN, most of the bank and other borrowings of the Group, the amount due to a fellow subsidiary
and the bonds held by a fellow subsidiary are charged at floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal
factors in the Group’s borrowing profile.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating activities and
present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable exchange rate exposure.
However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.

Contingent Liabilities
Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 49 to the consolidated financial statements.
Material Litigation Update

(@  On T4th October, 2008, a writ of summons was issued by Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited
(“SHKIS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, in the High Court of Hong Kong against Quality
Prince Limited, Allglobe Holdings Limited, the Personal Representative of the Estate of Lam Sai Wing,
Chan Yam Fai Jane (“Ms. Chan”) and Ng Yee Mei (“Ms. Ng”), seeking recovery of (a) the sum of
HK$50,932,876.64; (b) interest; (c) legal costs; and (d) further and/or other relief. Having sold collateral
for the partial recovery of the amounts owing, SHKIS filed a Statement of Claim in the High Court of Hong
Kong on 24th October, 2008 claiming (a) the sum of HK$36,030,376.64; (b) interest; (c) legal costs; and
(d) further and/or other relief. Summary judgment against all the defendants was granted by Master C Chan
on 25th May, 2009, but judgment with respect to Ms. Chan and Ms. Ng only was overturned on appeal by
the judgment of Suffiad J dated 7th August, 2009. SHKIS" appeal of that judgment to the Court of Appeal
was heard on 6th May, 2010, and was dismissed. The trial will be heard on a date to be fixed.

(b)  Details of proceedings relating to Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited, a mainland PRC
joint venture, are set out in paragraph (b) of note 49 to the consolidated financial statements on the
“Contingent Liabilities”.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 53 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Properties

Hong Kong

The Group achieved a slight increase in total rental income on its property portfolio.
Hotel operation improved as a result of recovery of tourist industries from 2009.

The net gain in value of the Group's property portfolio for the full year was HK$871.3 million, as compared
to HK$994 million in 2009.

Allied Kajima, 50% indirectly owned by the Group and holding various properties including Allied Kajima
Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel, contributed a profit increase
of 29% compared to 2009. The increase was mainly due to revaluation of its investment properties and
a commendable performance by Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel which recorded significantly higher
occupancies and average room rates.

Mainland PRC

The profit attributable to owners of Tian An was HK$1,432.5 million (2009: HK$1,067.4 million),
representing a 34% increase over 2009.

Rental income of Tian An increased by 60%.

Tian An has continued to dispose of non-core assets. Gain on disposal of subsidiaries amounted to
HK$613.7 million.

Profit attributable to the owners of Tian An arising from the Shanghai Allied Cement factory site relocation
compensation was HK$192.6 million, after deducting the income taxation and income attributable to the
non-controlling interests. Shanghai Allied Cement factory will be rebuilt in the Pudong District of Shanghai
subsequent to the confirmation of site area with the government.

Tian An currently has an attributable GFA landbank of approximately 6,597,200 m2, consisting of 333,900 m?
of completed investment properties and 6,263,300 m2 of properties under construction and for
development.

Tian An will continue to adjust through acquisitions and disposals the quality of its landbank and sale of
end products to balance the demands of short term returns and long term capital appreciation.

Financial Services

Broking and finance

Sun Hung Kai, the Group’s broking and finance arm, recorded a profit attributable to its owners of
HK$1,087.7 million (2009: HK$1,258.4 million).

Sun Hung Kai disposed of its entire 38.06% stake in Tian An to a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
The entire consideration of HK$3.8 billion received in the form of shares in the Company was subsequently
distributed to its shareholders. It should be noted that this group reorganisation is an intragroup transaction
and the loss recorded by Sun Hung Kai on its disposal of Tian An was reversed at Group level.

Sun Hung Kai’s five core businesses, namely, Wealth Management & Brokerage, Asset Management,

Corporate Finance, Consumer Finance and Principal Investments continued to perform well in 2010 despite
the uncertain business environment.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Services (Cont’d)

Broking and finance (Cont’d)

Sun Hung Kai continued to invest and build up its business platform through selective strategic
relationships. The recent alliance with CVC Capital Partners, one of the world’s largest private equity
firms, has provided financial capital as well as access to wide ranging industry networks and investment
experience.

The establishment of a strategic partnership with EK Immigration Consulting Limited and the launch of the
dedicated brand, SHK Private, were both direct towards servicing demands from high net worth individuals
originating from China looking to emigrate to Hong Kong and globally and customers seeking high end
services.

Sun Hung Kai’s strategic partnership in foreign exchange with Australian-based Macquarie Bank led to a
number of initiatives in forex business including the launch of FX Trader Pro in September 2010.

Sun Hung Kai completed its relocation of various offices to The Lee Gardens in Causeway Bay in January
2011. The centralization of most of its business units within the same building facilitates improved
productivity and efficiency.

Consumer finance

UAF delivered another record set of strong financial results. The consumer finance gross loan principal
balance as at 31st December, 2010 increased by 20% to HK$5.9 billion (31st December, 2009: HK$4.9
billion), with growth accelerating towards the end of the year.

UAF’s loan business in mainland China was the main driver of this growth. UAF in Shenzhen has
developed into a growing profit contributor after its third year of operation. 8 branches were added in
Shenzhen during the year, bringing the number of branches in Shenzhen to a total of 28.

UAF has been granted licences to operate in six other cities or provinces, marking an important step in its
national expansion. Shenyang and Chongging branches commenced businesses in the first half of 2010 and
Tianjin and Chengdu followed in the second half of the year. Expansion continues into 2011 with more
branch openings in Kunming and Dalian.

The loan business in Hong Kong also saw healthy growth during 2010. The Hong Kong economy benefited
substantially from robust retail consumption and the strengthening of consumer confidence. UAF had a
total of 43 branches in Hong Kong at the end of 2010.

UAF re-launched the “SHK Finance” brand in the fourth quarter of 2010 to target mortgage loan business.
A new service centre at Langham Place, Mongkok, was opened and its loan generation performance was
satisfactory.

China will be the major growth driver going forward, while UAF continues to consolidate its market leading
position in Hong Kong.

Included in UAF’s results were also the non-cash amortisation charges of HK$174.7 million (2009:
HK$181.1 million) on intangible assets, arising from Sun Hung Kai’s acquisition of its interest in UAF in
2006. On a stand alone basis, UAF’s after tax profit set a new record of HK$794 million. That said, this is
lower than the forecast level of HK$1,001.5 million which was projected when Sun Hung Kai acquired
UAF in 2006. In spite of the strong performance in 2010, the difference from the forecast reflected lower
interest yields, higher impairment allowances on loans, and an increase of operating overheads resulting
from the additional establishment costs relating to the rapid expansion of UAF’s China business. The Group
remains confident in UAF’s long term growth prospects and business.

K.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Investments
AOL
. Profit attributable to owners of AOL amounted to HK$1,463.4 million, compared to HK$75.9 million in

2009. The substantial increase in profit was inclusive of a gain on disposal of the medical and associated
health services businesses of HK$1,428.3 million.

o AOL is now in a position to continue to operate and develop its elderly care business in Hong Kong and
to acquire or develop both healthcare businesses and elderly care businesses in the PRC and elsewhere as
well as to diversify into other business sectors in Hong Kong, the PRC and elsewhere.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of staff of the Group as at 31st December, 2010 was 4,009 (2009: 4,270). Total staff costs
(including continuing and discontinued operations), including Directors’ emoluments, amounted to HK$983.7
million (2009: HK$949.5 million). The Group reviews remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to
salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee provident funds, medical subsidies and a
discretionary bonus scheme.

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS
Financial Services Business
Policies and Procedures

The Group applied a comprehensive risk management framework during 2010. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to reflect changes based on market conditions and the Group’s
business strategy. The risk management committee is a standing committee reporting to the respective board of
directors. It helps to scrutinise risk-related policies that promote proper monitoring and control of all major risks
arising from the Group’s business activities, external changing risks and regulatory environment.

Financial Risk

The Group’s financial risk management is discussed and outlined in note 47c to the consolidated financial
statements, covering areas of market risk (equity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of losses resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or
systems or from external events. The Group also extends operational risk to cover potential losses arising from
legal and compliance breaches. Operational risk is reduced and controlled through establishing robust internal
controls, clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties and effective internal reporting and contingency
planning. It is the Group’s corporate culture that the business and operating line managements are fully aware and
responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specifically related to their business units on a day-to-day
basis. There are periodic monitoring and ongoing reviews conducted by respective compliance and internal audit
teams, which act independently and report regularly to the Group’s senior management.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (CONT’D)
Financial Services Business (Cont’d)
Reputational Risk

Reputational risk is the risk related to the trustworthiness of business, which relates to declines in the customer
base, revenue erosion, costly litigation and destruction of shareholder value and/or damage of company
reputation as a whole. The Group has adopted a comprehensive approach in managing reputational risks through
sound corporate governance practices. Group employees and sales personnel are provided with adequate and
comprehensive training; operating procedures manuals are regularly updated; and responsibilities and duties are
properly segregated with the internal control functions reporting directly to the relevant senior management and
audit committees.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Looking forward, the year 2011 presents various challenges such as geo-political uncertainty in North Africa and
the Middle East, possible slower growth in China, monetary tightening in Europe and the unknown effects arising
from the recent earthquakes and tsunami in Japan. The Group is also aware that interest rates cannot stay low for
a prolonged period with inflation remaining a persistent problem. The Group will continue to monitor market
changes closely and will implement prudent strategies as appropriate to address any changes with the aim of
maximizing returns to our shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for achieving the commendable results for 2010, and would like to
express appreciation to the shareholders for their continual support.

S ongfi.

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 30th March, 2011
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 69, was appointed the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director of the Company
in January 2007. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted
as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia. He is currently
a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of corporate and business experience and has served as a director,
and in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia,
Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is also the chairman and a non-executive director of each of Allied Group Limited
(“AGL”) and Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”, formerly known as Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA”)) and a
non-executive director of SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”).

LEE SENG HUI

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 42, was appointed the Chief Executive and an Executive Director of the Company in
June 2010. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked
with Baker & McKenzie and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive and
an executive director of AGL and the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China Investments
Company Limited (“TACI”). He is also a non-executive director of each of APAC Resources Limited (“APAC
Resources”), Mount Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”) and Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”), the shares of
Mount Gibson and Tanami Gold being listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. Mr. Lee was previously the
chairman and an executive director of Yu Ming Investments Limited (“YMI”, now known as SHK HK IND).

LI CHI KONG

Mr. Li Chi Kong, aged 57, was appointed the Financial Controller and an Executive Director of the Company in
August 1997 and October 1999 respectively. He resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company in July 2010.
Mr. Li graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland with a Bachelor’s Degree of Science and obtained
a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-Watt University in Edinburgh. He is a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He
has broad experience in the finance and accounting field, having worked in two major audit firms and as group
financial controller for several sizeable listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also the group financial controller of
AGL. He was previously an executive director of TACI.

MARK WONG TAI CHUN

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 46, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in June 2010. He
has a Master’s Degree in Business Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. He was the financial controller of other
listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an executive director of AOL and was appointed the chief executive
officer of AOL in November 2010. He is also an executive director of SHK HK IND and the director of investment
of AGL. Mr. Wong was previously an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in YMI (now known as SHK HK
IND).
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

JOHN DOUGLAS MACKIE

Mr. John Douglas Mackie, aged 82, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
February 2004. He is the founder and chairman of JDM Associates Limited, and was a major shareholder of a
group of companies which is a leading distributor of sports and leisure merchandise in Hong Kong. Graduated
from the University of Western Australia and Harvard Business School, Mr. Mackie has over fifty years of
performance orientated experience as chief executive officer and lately sole proprietor serving in general,
marketing consultancy and representation, and has had extensive experience and successes in agency distribution,
manufacturing — proprietary and franchised retailing — supermarket, drugstore specialised products and sourcing.
He is also an independent non-executive director of AGL.

STEVEN SAMUEL ZOELLNER

Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, aged 41, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
September 2004. He graduated from the Scots College in Sydney, Australia and completed a real estate licensing
course. Mr. Zoellner has been a real estate agent since 1987 and has extensive experience in the industry.
Mr. Zoellner has been involved in some of the more prominent upper end residential sales and development
sites in Australia. He has previously owned Elders Double Bay for the provision of a variety of real estate services
which he sold in the year 2000. Since 2002, he has been the principal of Laing & Simmons Double Bay which
consistently sells the most exclusive real estate in Australia.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 68, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management, administration,
accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and trading, and has been involved in
successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is
an independent non-executive director of each of AGL and Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited. He is also a non-
executive director of each of Mount Gibson and Mulpha Australia Limited and is the chairman and a non-
executive director of IFC Capital Limited (“IFC Capital”), the shares of Mount Gibson and IFC Capital being
listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. He was previously an independent non-executive director of APAC
Resources.

WU KWAN YET

Mr. Wu Kwan Yet, aged 46, joined the Company in 1998 and is a qualified accountant of the Company. He
obtained a Master’s Degree in Professional Accounting from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2001 and
is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

WINNIE LUI MEI YAN

Ms. Winnie Lui Mei Yan, aged 36, was appointed the Company Secretary of the Company on 31st March, 2011.
She holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration and is an associate member of The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. She was appointed the
company secretary of AGL in September 2008 and QHA (now known as AOL) in September 2010 respectively.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible framework
with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The board of directors of
the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the success of the Company and
the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board
has reviewed the corporate governance practices of the Company with the adoption of the various enhanced
procedures which are detailed in this report. The Company has applied the principles of, and complied with,
the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2010, except for certain
deviations as specified with considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the
current practices at least annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises seven directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors, one
Non-Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of the Board
during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
(appointed on 18th June, 2010)
Li Chi Kong
Mark Wong Tai Chun
(appointed on 18th June, 2010)
Patrick Lee Seng Wei
(former Chief Executive, retired on 18th June, 2010)

Non-Executive Directors: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
Henry Lai Hin Wing
(resigned on 18th June, 2010)
Steven Lee Siu Chung
(retired on 18th June, 2010)

INEDs: John Douglas Mackie
Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior Management on
pages 12 and 13.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (a majority of whom are independent) provided the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active participation
in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating to the Group's strategy,
performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company had three INEDs representing not less than
one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial performance
of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results. During the year, four Board
meetings were held and attendance of each Director at the Board meetings is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” of this report.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
annual operating budget, annual and interim results, recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment, material contracts and transactions as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the instruction/supervision
of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective functions of the Board
and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing and will be reviewed by the Board
from time to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of Directors.
At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given an opportunity to
include matters for discussion in the agenda. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the
agenda for meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the
accompanying Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. All
minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a
matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt
with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein, a Director shall abstain from voting
and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director
or any of his/her associates have a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate
governance practices. In addition, a written procedure was established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in
discharge of their duties, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable
cost to be borne by the Company.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer (“CEQ”)
shall be separate and shall not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being the Chairman
of the Company, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that (i) all significant policy issues
are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii) all Directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of
the CEO are performed by Mr. Lee Seng Hui (who succeeded Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei effective 18th June, 2010),
the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of the Group’s business.
Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and approved by the Board in June
2005.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written nomination procedure (“Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Executive Committee shall, based on those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure (such
as appropriate experience, personal skills and time commitment, etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the first
occasion of his appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on the
responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the Companies Ordinance,
Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction package includes materials briefly
describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest published financial reports of Company and
the documentation for the corporate governance practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously
updated on any major developments of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office but eligible for re-election. The term of appointment of the Non-Executive
Directors (including INEDs) has been renewed for further two years commencing from Tst January, 2011.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”), one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not
less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
shall hold office only until the next following general meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an
addition to the Board shall hold office until the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then
be eligible for re-election at the relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Remuneration Committee, an Audit Committee and
an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board
members and the committees are required to report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations
where appropriate. The procedures and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The
Board” of this report, have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

The individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee and
Audit Committee during the year ended 31st December, 2010 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended / held

Remuneration Audit

Name of Directors Board Committee Committee
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 2/2

(appointed on 18th June, 2010)
Li Chi Kong 4/4
Mark Wong Tai Chun 2/2

(appointed on 18th June, 2010)
Patrick Lee Seng Wei 2/2

(former Chief Executive, retired on 18th June, 2010)
Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 4/4 171 2/2
Henry Lai Hin Wing (resigned on 18th June, 2010) 2/2 1/1 11
Steven Lee Siu Chung (retired on 18th June, 2010) 2/2
INEDs:
John Douglas Mackie 4/4 1/1 2/2
Steven Samuel Zoellner 3/4 1/1 2/2
Alan Stephen Jones 3/4 1/1 2/2
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of four members,
including Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee), John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner,
all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew being the Non-Executive Director. The Remuneration Committee
is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice
according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are:

(i) to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration policy and packages of the Directors and, where
appropriate, to consult the Chairman and/or the Chief Executive about the Committee’s proposals relating to
the remuneration of other Executive Directors;

(ii) to review and recommend performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives
approved by the Board from time to time;

(iii) to review and recommend the compensation payable to Executive Directors relating to any loss or
termination of their office or appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct; and

(v) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee of the Company are in line with the code provision B.1.3
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of the remuneration committee’s responsibilities
to determine the specific remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior management of a listed
company. The Board considers that the Remuneration Committee of the Company shall review (as opposed to
determine) and make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of Executive Directors only
and not senior management for the following reasons:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the performance
of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out by the Executive
Directors;

(ii) a majority of the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs who may not be industry skilled and come
from differing professions and backgrounds and they are not involved in the daily operation of the Company.
They may have little direct knowledge of industry practice and standard compensation packages. The
Remuneration Committee is thus not in a position to properly determine the remuneration of the Executive
Directors;

(i) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus must be
able to control their compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards and thus
Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the website of the Company.
The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference. One

Committee meeting was held in 2010 and the attendance of each member is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” of this report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2070. In 2010 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee performed the works as
summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;
(ii) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors;
(iii) reviewed the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended the bonus for the year ended 31st December, 2009 and the increment in salary
for the year ended 31st December, 2010 of the former Chief Executive and an Executive Director for the
Board’s approval; and

(v) reviewed and recommended the increase in consultancy fees of the INEDs and the renewal of the term
of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) for two years commencing from
1st January, 2011 for the Board’s approval.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment
contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee.
Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial statements whereas
detailed changes in the emoluments of certain directors of the Company during the interim period and up to the
date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim Report of the Company dated 27th August, 2010.
Details of the remuneration policy of the Group are also set out in the “Employees” section contained in the
Review of Operations on page 10.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of four Non-Executive

Directors, three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by

an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.

The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee),

Arthur George Dew, John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner. The Audit Committee is provided with

sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice according to the

Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i) to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external
auditor, and to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and any questions
of resignation or dismissal of the external auditor;

(i) to consider and discuss with the external auditor the nature and scope of each year’s audit;

(iii) to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence and objectivity;

(iv) to review the interim and annual consolidated financial statements before submission to the Board;

(v) to discuss any problems and reservation arising from the interim review and final audit, and any matters the
external auditor may wish to discuss;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee (Cont’d)

(vi) to review the external auditor’'s management letters and management’s response;

(vii) to review the Group's financial controls, internal control and risk management systems;

(viii) to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and
check whether the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the
Group; and

(ix) to consider any findings of the major investigations of internal control matters and management’s response.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Company are revised from time to time to comply with

the code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s

responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;

(ii) ensure the management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the
policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) it is proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make appropriate
recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is through
the Executive Directors and management; and

(iiiy INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company only possesses the effective ability to
scrutinise (as opposed to ensure) whether management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal
control system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve
day-to-day supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a position either
to ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the
Audit Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced but it can
check whether it is adequately resourced.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the website of the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two Committee
meetings were held in 2010 and the attendance of each member is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” of this report.

In addition to the Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation during
2010. In 2010 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor in respect of the
final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2009 (“2009 Final Audit”), the interim results review for
the six months ended 30th June, 2010 (“2010 Interim Review”) and the final audit for the year ended
31st December, 2010 (“2010 Final Audit”) of the Group for the Board/Executive Committee’s approval;

(ii) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the management’s
response in relation to the 2009 Final Audit, 2010 Interim Review and 2010 Final Audit;

(iii) reviewed and recommended the financial reports for the year ended 31st December, 2009, for the six months
ended 30th June, 2010 and for the year ended 31st December, 2010 together with the relevant management
representation letters and announcements for the Board’s approval;

(iv) reviewed the Internal Audit Follow-up Reports (“IA Reports”) prepared by the Group Internal Audit
Department (“IAD”), and monitored that the issues raised would be addressed and managed promptly by the
management;

(v) reviewed and recommended the updated Whistle Blower Policy for the Board’s approval;

(vi) reviewed and recommended the modified Manual of Company Management Authority for the Board’s
approval;

(vii) reviewed the Price-Sensitive Information Guideline for the Board’s annual review;

(viii) reviewed and recommended the modified Connected Transaction Policies to align with the amendments of
the relevant Listing Rules for the Board’s approval;

(ix) reviewed the Related Party Transaction Policies and Procedures for the Board’s annual review; and

(x) reviewed and recommended the report on substantiation of the resources, qualifications and experience of
staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget
for the Board’s approval.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of three Executive
Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Committee), Li Chi Kong and Mark Wong Tai Chun. The
Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of management and control of the activities of the
Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval
pursuant to the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee. The terms of reference of the Executive
Committee were revised in November 2007 following the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group and may
also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for undertaking and

supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration of the
Group; and

(ii) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the overall
strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.
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CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the
Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied
with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant Employees to
regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company, or any of its subsidiaries and
the holding companies who are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in
relation to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts Department,
the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2010, the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong have been adopted and
the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have
selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and ensure the consolidated financial statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 61 and 62.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems and
ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders” investments and the Group’s assets
at all times. In 2010, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD, had reviewed the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training programmes and budget.

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist in the
achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role in the management of risks that are
significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it should provide
a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and
regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls. These

subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the CG Code
regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman and the Audit Committee. The IAD plays an important
role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is maintained and operated by
the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards of the Group’s overall corporate
governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.

The Group Overall Risk Profile Analysis Report, and the Group Internal Audit Plan and Strategy Report were
prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the Board for review. A discussion of the policies
and procedures on the management of each of the major types of risk which the Group is facing is included in
note 47c¢ to the consolidated financial statements and under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the
Review of Operations on pages 10 and 11.

The IAD prepared the IA Reports of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2010. The IA Reports were
distributed to the Audit Committee and the Board for their review. The issues raised in the IA Reports were
addressed and managed properly by the management.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 8.4
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 0.5
— Other professional services 3.3
Total 12.2

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in relation to the
Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels, which include
interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published documents together the latest corporate
information and news are also made available on the website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with the Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates in the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions from the
Shareholders. The Chairmen of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee or in their absence, another
member of the respective committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer
questions at the AGM. The chairman of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to
the Listing Rules (or if no such chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee)
will also be available to answer questions at any general meeting of the Shareholders to approve a connected
transaction or any other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders’” approval.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-election of
retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before the meeting
and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An explanation of the detailed
procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the commencement of the meeting. The
Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting by way of a poll. The poll results are published in
the manner prescribed under the requirements of the Listing Rules.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate
culture. We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our
experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to promote
and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30th March, 2011
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st December, 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities at 31st December, 2010 are set out in notes 56, 57 and 58 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated income statement on
pages 63 and 64 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK3 cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2010
(2009: HK1.5 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company on Wednesday, 1st June, 2011. Since no interim dividend was paid for
both years, the total dividend for the year is HK3 cents per share (2009: HK1.5 cents per share). Details are set out
in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the year, the Group spent HK$1.4 million on investment properties. Certain of the Group’s properties
previously included in prepaid land lease payments and property, plant and equipment with aggregated carrying
values of HK$169.8 million were transferred to investment properties. In addition, certain of the Group'’s properties
previously included in properties held for sale with a carrying value of HK$16.1 million were transferred to
investment properties.

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2010 at HK$5,156.4 million. The net
increase in fair value of HK$794.9 million attributable to investment properties held at 31st December, 2010 has

been credited to the consolidated income statement.

Details of these and other movements in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 18
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent HK$124.3 million on property, plant and equipment. The Group also disposed
of certain of its property, plant and equipment with a carrying value of HK$4.3 million. In addition, certain of the
Group’s property, plant and equipment with carrying values of HK$55.8 million were disposed of due to disposal

of subsidiaries during the year.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set
out in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2010 are set out on pages 206 to 208.
SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Lee Seng Hui (appointed on 18th June, 2010)

Li Chi Kong

Mark Wong Tai Chun (appointed on 18th June, 2010)
Patrick Lee Seng Wei (retired on 18th June, 2010)

Non-Executive Directors:

Arthur George Dew

Henry Lai Hin Wing (resigned on 18th June, 2010)
Steven Lee Siu Chung (retired on 18th June, 2010)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
John Douglas Mackie

Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of Association”), Messrs.
John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner shall retire from office by rotation and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 96 of the Articles of Association, Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Mark Wong Tai Chun
shall hold office until the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”) and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has an unexpired service contract with
the Group which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were appointed
for a specific term of two years which shall continue until 31st December, 2012 but subject to the relevant
provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire
from their office.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2010, Messrs. Lee Seng Hui, Mark Wong Tai Chun and Steven Samuel Zoellner, Directors, had
the following interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as recorded in the register required to be
kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares Approximate %
and underlying of the relevant
Name of Directors Name of Companies shares held issued share capital ~ Nature of interests
Lee Seng Hui the Company 5,030,031,045 72.34%  Other interests
(Note 1)
Mark Wong Tai Chun Allied Overseas Limited 119,203 0.05%  Personal interests
(“AOL”, formerly known as (Note 3) (held as beneficial owner)
Quality HealthCare
Asia Limited) (Note 2)
Steven Samuel Zoellner the Company 64,402 0.00%  Personal interests
(Note 4) (held as beneficial owner)
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 49,200 0.00%  Personal interests
(“SHK”) (Note 2) (Note 5) (held as beneficial owner)
AOL (Note 2) 186,000 0.08%  Personal interests
(Note 6) (held as beneficial owner)
Notes:
1. Mr. Lee Seng Hui together with Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary

trust. They together owned approximately 53.32% interests in the issued share capital of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”) and were therefore
deemed to have an interest in 5,030,031,045 shares of the Company in which AGL was interested.

2. Both SHK and AOL are indirect non wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. Therefore, SHK and AOL are associated corporations of
the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents an interest in 119,203 shares of AOL.

4. This represents an interest in 64,402 shares of the Company.
5. This represents an interest in 49,200 shares of SHK.

6.  This represents an interest in 186,000 shares of AOL.

7. Allinterests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2010, none of the Directors and chief executive of the Company
had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”).

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are considered to
have interests in the businesses which compete or are likely to compete with the businesses of the Group pursuant
to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(vi)

(vii)

Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui (a Director of the Company who was appointed on 18th June,
2010) are directors of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”) which, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the
business of money lending;

Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei (a former Director of the Company who retired on 18th June, 2010) is a director
of SHK which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment;

Mr. Lee Seng Hui is one of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a deemed substantial shareholder
of each of AGL, SHK and Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”) which, through their
subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the businesses as follows:

—  AGL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

—  SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment; and

—  TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending, property
development and investment;

Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Patrick Lee Seng Wei are directors of TACI which, through certain of its
subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending, property development and investment;

Messrs. Lee Seng Hui, Li Chi Kong and Mark Wong Tai Chun (a Director of both the Company and Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL”) who was appointed on 18th June, 2010) are directors of AKL, and Mr. Patrick Lee
Seng Wei (a former director of AKL who resigned on 18th June, 2010) was a director of AKL which, through
certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and hospitality related
activities;

Mr. Li Chi Kong is a director of AG Capital Limited, a subsidiary of AGL which is partly engaged in the
business of money lending; and

Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of each of APAC Resources Limited, Mount Gibson Iron Limited and
Tanami Gold NL which, through certain of its subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading
in listed securities in the resources and related industries.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interest in other companies by virtue of their respective
common directorship, they will fulfill their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will act in the best interest
of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is capable of carrying on its
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or
subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

K.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate with the exception of granting of share options to
subscribe for shares in the Company’s ultimate holding company, AGL, under its share option scheme.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2010, the following Shareholders had interests in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate % of

Number of shares and the relevant
Name of Shareholders underlying shares held issued share capital Notes
Allied Group Limited (“AGL”) 5,030,031,045 72.34% 1
Lee and Lee Trust 5,030,031,045 72.34% 2,3
Penta Investment Advisers Limited 837,078,600 12.04% 4
Notes:
1. The interest includes the holding of: (i) an interest in 1,973,216,190 shares held by Capscore Limited (“Capscore”); (ii) an interest
in 45,903,120 shares held by Citiwealth Investment Limited (“Citiwealth”); (iii) an interest in 2,042,556,855 shares held by Sunhill
Investments Limited (“Sunhill”); and (iv) an interest in 968,354,880 shares held by AGL. Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill are all

wholly-owned subsidiaries of AGL. AGL is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill
were interested.

This represents the same interest of AGL in 5,030,031,045 shares.
Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Director, together with Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being
a discretionary trust. They together owned approximately 53.32% interest in the issued share capital of AGL and were therefore deemed to

have an interest in the shares in which AGL was interested.

This includes (i) an interest in 482,798,637 shares; and (ii) an interest in unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company equivalent to
354,279,963 underlying shares of the Company.

All interests stated above represent long positions.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1.

A

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 1st February, 2008 and the 2009 Annual Report
of the Company, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative services and management
services agreement (“Services Agreement”) with AGL on 31st January, 2008, pursuant to which the Company
agreed to renew and extend the terms of the sharing of administrative services and management services
agreement dated 14th September, 2005 for a period of three years commencing from 1st January, 2008 to
31st December, 2010 (both days inclusive) to reimburse AGL the actual costs incurred in respect of the
administrative services, which included secretarial services, provision of registered office address, office
space, utilities, courier and delivery, telephone (including international telephone), internet, photocopying
and other ancillary office services provided by AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but
excluding those in the group of SHK and AOL) (“Administrative Services”) and management services, which
included the management, consultancy, strategic and business advice provided by the senior management
and the selective staff of AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but excluding those in the
group of SHK and AOL) (“Management Services”).

Since AGL is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the entering
into of the Services Agreement and the transactions regarding the sharing of the Management Services
contemplated thereunder constituted a continuing connected transaction for the Company under Rule
14A.14 of the Listing Rules, which are subject to the reporting and announcement requirements but are
exempt from the independent shareholders” approval requirements under the Listing Rules. The transaction
regarding the sharing of the Administrative Services between the Company and AGL contemplated under the
Services Agreement are exempt from the reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Rules 14A.31(8) and 14A.33(2) of the Listing Rules.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the transactions regarding the sharing
of the Management Services and have confirmed that the transactions were:

(i) entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(i) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) entered into in accordance with the terms of the Services Agreement governing the transactions
regarding the sharing of the Management Services and on terms that were fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of the Company to perform a
review in respect of the above continuing connected transactions and the auditor has reported its conclusion
to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Services Agreement and the aggregate amount
of the Management Services for the year ended 31st December, 2010 of HK$11,860,000 are required to be
included in this report of the Company in accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 31st January, 2011, subsequent to the year end
date, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative services and management services
agreement (“Renewed Services Agreement”) with AGL on 31st January, 2011 to renew and extend the terms
of which for a period of three years commencing from 1st January, 2011 to 31st December, 2013, pursuant
to which the Company agreed to reimburse AGL the costs incurred in respect of the Administrative Services
and the Management Services. Since AGL is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of
the Company, entering into the Renewed Services Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereunder
regarding the sharing of the Management Services constituted continuing connected transactions for the
Company under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Rules. Pursuant to Rule 14A.31(8) and 14A.33(2) of the Listing
Rules, the transactions regarding the renewed sharing of Administrative Services between the Company and
AGL contemplated thereunder are exempt from the reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under the Listing Rules. In accordance with Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing
Rules, details of the continuing connected transactions will be included in the next published annual report
of the Company.

2. As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 30th December, 2009, a renewed tenancy
agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”) was entered into on 24th December, 2009 between Hillcrest Development
Limited (“Hillcrest”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the landlord and AGL as the tenant for
the renewal of a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, The Peak, Hong Kong for residential use for a further term of
two years commencing from 1st January, 2010 to 31st December, 2011 at a monthly rental of HK$380,000
(exclusive of rates and management fee). This property is held by Hillcrest for investment purposes. The rent
has been determined based on the prevailing market rent as reviewed by Norton Appraisals Limited, which is
an independent firm of property valuer and is not a connected person to the Company as defined under the
Listing Rules. Since AGL is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the
renewed tenancy constituted a continuing connected transaction for the Company under Rule 14A.34 of the
Listing Rules and is exempt from the independent shareholders’” approval requirement.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the transaction regarding entering into
of the Tenancy Agreement and have confirmed that the transaction was:

(i) entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(i) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) entered into in accordance with the terms of the Tenancy Agreement governing it and on terms that were
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders of the Company as a whole.

BowE (BE)ABRLA Annual Report 2010
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)
Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of the Company to perform a
review in respect of the above continuing connected transaction and the auditor has reported its conclusion
to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules.
Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Tenancy Agreement and the annual cap of

HK$4,560,000 are required to be included in this report of the Company in accordance with Rule 14A.45 of
the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set out in note 11 to
the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment

contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee,
having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less than 30%
of the total turnover for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers
taken together were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares on
the Stock Exchange during the year ended 31st December, 2010.

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$3.1 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices. Information on the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
14 to 23.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, as
at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30th March, 2011

Annual Report 2010
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 63
to 204, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2010, and
the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31st December, 2010, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

/!Z/é %{4 of/fmﬁl

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
30th March, 2011
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE-FZ-FZFE+ A=+ —HILFE

2010 2009
—E-EF ZEENE
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B &E BEEBT T E T
Continuing operations BEREXR
Revenue A 6&7 3,621.8 3,471.0
Other income FHAt A 86.3 67.8
Total income BMCA 3,708.1 3,538.8
Cost of sales and other direct costs S A S At B AR (221.5) (223.8)
Brokerage and commission expenses 4% 40 % J {f] 4 % ] (219.2) (224.5)
Selling and marketing expenses S K T HE R 2 T (77.1) (52.5)
Administrative expenses THCE H (1,016.6) (986.3)
Discount on acquisition of additional Wi — R J& 2 Rl B/ ME #E 2
interest in a subsidiary ikt - 4.0
Profit on deemed acquisition of L7 WSS T 2 R RSN
additional interests in subsidiaries HE 2 2 Y6 - 13.2
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial 5 £% i 8 — [H] FfF & 23 7 & 44
interest in a subsidiary WE 5 2 s 18 7 48 - (31.0)
Loss on warrants of a listed — [ b T A m AR R R
associate 518 - (1.2)
Changes in values of properties Y EEES) 9 871.3 994.0
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 10 (109.8) (424.5)
Other operating expenses HoAth 588 % F (289.1) (313.9)
Finance costs Pl A 12 (72.1) (86.1)
Share of results of associates R B 8 ) A 612.4 445.1
Share of results of jointly controlled JRE A ] 42 il £ 2
entities £ 135.9 102.5
Profit before taxation A Al v A 13 3,322.3 2,753.8
Taxation BLIH 14 (312.7) (320.9)
Profit for the year from continuing R E R 2
operations A P Vi A 3,009.6 2,432.9
Discontinued operations ERIEREER
Profit for the year from discontinued BB ET
operations A VS | 15 1,102.2 50.6
Profit for the year A B Y63 ) 4,111.8 2,483.5
A PRITESIERTS Angal g 201
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - F-FTE+ A=+ HILEE
2010 2009
—E-EF “ETNE
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEE BEBT H U TT
Attributable to : JREAL -
Owners of the Company AN AR
Profit for the year from continuing e B FFE AR
operations A J8E Ui ) 2,266.8 1,807.9
Profit for the year from discontinued e E RSB ER
operations A 8 Ui ) 736.3 32.4
3,003.1 1,840.3
Non-controlling interests R
Profit for the year from continuing o G FFRE R T
operations 4 5 Vi ) 742.8 625.0
Profit for the year from discontinued HECHKIEREERZ
operations 5 Vi ) 365.9 18.2
1,108.7 643.2
4,111.8 2,483.5
Earnings per share BREF 16
From continuing and discontinued K B 15 AR R
operations BRI AE & T
Basic FEA 45.11 centsfll = 31.20 centsfill
Diluted v 45.11 centsfll ~ 31.20 centsflli
From continuing operations K F PR KB
Basic FEAR 33.84 centsfll ~ 30.65 centsfill
Diluted i 33.84 centsfll  30.65 centsflll
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2010
fERE(BERE) BERAA R S 4R



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

W BT A= B

2010 2009
—E-EF “ETNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT T E##ETT
Profit for the year A JE Yo | 4,111.8 2,483.5
Other comprehensive income: HoAth 2= U £
Available-for-sale financial assets A < R
— Net fair value changes — SR N A (B A )
during the year A 12.2 50.5
— Reclassification adjustment to profit ~ — i i & FF T A B £
or loss on disposal Bk 2.1 (8.0)
— Deferred tax —RIEFLIH - 0.2
10.1 42.7
Exchange differences arising on Pl S0 S5 BRIA T A2 2
translation of foreign operations HEE 58 2 35 76.2 3.0
Reclassification adjustment to MR A 7 TR
profit or loss on disposal/liquidation HHT S
of subsidiaries B E 1 (38.0) =
Revaluation gain on properties Y ZERYIZE ~ B Sk
transferred from property, plant and LIS EEVS L/ E A vl
equipment to investment properties ER LT & 137.5 -
Deferred tax arising from revaluation VS EL/E BN N S
gain on properties transferred from s EX PS¢/ ES P
property, plant and equipment to H A A
investment properties TRICHLIE (22.2) -
Share of other comprehensive income — JEfL B4 28 7] HoAth
of associates £ & 142.9 42.3
Share of other comprehensive income A ] £ il 4> 25 HoAth
of jointly controlled entities EXLE 3.7 2.0
Other comprehensive income AR B H A A T U A
for the year, net of tax CHERBLIE 310.2 90.0
Total comprehensive income ARG B A T AR
for the year M 4,422.0 2,573.5
Attributable to: JREAL 75 :
Owners of the Company BN 3,214.8 1,911.9
Non-controlling interests T2 IR 4 1,207.2 661.6
4,422.0 2,573.5
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at 31st December, 2010

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Prope J plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled
entities

Available-for-sale financial assets

Statutory deposits

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after
one year

Prepaid deposits for acquisition of

property, plant and equipment and

other receivables
Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Properties held for sale and other
inventories

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss
Prepaid land lease payments
Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due within
one year
Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from associates

Amount due from a jointly controlled

entity
Tax recoverable
Short-term pledged bank deposits
Cash, deposits and cash
equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Amount due to a holding company

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled
entities

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due
within one year

Mandatory convertible notes

Provisions

Other liabilities due within
one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
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19
20
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31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
“g-®F  ITUE FTAk
+=B=+—-H +_HA=1+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
HEBT A EBT HEBIT
(Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (FE51)
5,156.4 4,203.7 3,189.2
627.9 632.7 647.8
10.0 13.0 13.4
2,490.3 2,642.6 2,642.4
1,190.4 1,660.0 1,830.5
5,274.9 4,326.9 3,839.5
1,221.6 1,043.2 934.7
292.1 286.2 247.6
50.8 36.0 18.4
56.1 56.1 -
2,291.9 1,870.2 1,743.5
334 - 164.2
94.1 100.5 122.5
18,789.9 16,871.1 15,393.7
412.8 374.5 410.5
720.7 741.0 299.3
0.4 0.4 0.5
3,172.6 2,524.2 2,661.0
6,737.3 5,800.3 4,550.8
58.5 67.3 101.8
7.7 3.9 34
1.5 5.9 32.8
99.5 137.6 130.5
4,255.0 1,686.8 2,036.3
15,466.0 11,341.9 10,226.9
1,460.9 1,783.2 1,634.7
6.3 36.1 37.3
249 16.5 7.3
757.1 1,560.2 2,157.5
14.1 13.7 13.8
0.1 0.3 14.1
106.7 78.7 73.8
2,874.8 3,832.7 1,965.6
32.6 -
74.7 26.2 62.7
- - 0.6
5,352.2 7,347.6 5,967 .4
10,113.8 3,994.3 4,259.5
28,903.7 20,865.4 19,653.2
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at 31st December, 2010

RoF—BET A=A

Capital and reserves IR R fikh

Share capital JEeA

Share premium and reserves B - 188 % e

Equity attributable to owners of the 722 R R RFE(L
Company R

Equity elements of mandatory R Tl T e A
convertible notes and Y&ty v
warrants HE A R 0y

Shares held for employee ownership 51 B &6 7t #1
scheme AR

Employee share-based compensation LA {73 32+ 2 1 £ B
reserve EAi]

Share of net assets of subsidiaries  HE{K Bt 2 A i &

Non-controlling interests R

Total equity EEAE

Non-current liabilities FREBEE

Bank and other borrowings due after —4FA% £ 11 2 $447 &
one year HAt A&

Bonds iz

Amount due to an associate K — 1WA w R IA

Mandatory convertible notes o T e T R SR
Deferred tax liabilities AL IH A 1
Provisions A

The consolidated financial statements on pages 63 to 204 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

30th March, 2011 and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew
WEEE
Director

HE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
“g-eF  _ITHE LK
+=B=+—-H +_-H=1+—H —H—H

No@es HK$ Million HK$ Milliog HK$ Milliog
R 5T BEAR A EBT HEBIT
(Restated) (Restated)

(E41) (FE51)

37 1,390.6 1,217.8 1,130.3
39 15,968.9 11,423.5 9,161.7
17,359.5 12,641.3 10,292.0

44 1,616.5 . -
(23.7) (28.0) (32.6)

10.6 9.9 10.0

6,033.6 6,732.5 6,039.8

7,637.0 6,714.4 6,017.2

24,996.5 19,355.7 16,309.2

42 2,690.4 407.6 1,917.5
43 500.0 500.0 900.0
47.1 - _

44 45.9 - .
30 610.9 589.8 501.8
45 129 12.3 24.7
3,907.2 1,509.7 3,344.0

28,903.7 20,865.4 19,653.2

FAIERAEREE

Li Chi Kong
Nl

IL‘,\
Director

HE

63 H EH204 H Z 5 A IR K E H e il
S —— 4= A = A BT > W
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at 31st December, 2010

Non-current assets

Intangible assets

Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Short-term pledged bank deposit
Cash, deposits and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Amount due to a holding company
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

FRBEE

Y G

N VAP i'a -y
Wi Jag 2 = KK

REBEE

5 5 B A E IR

WY Jag 2~ ) KK
JE I SRATHEAT A K

Bl - RSB ESEY

RBEE

B 5y T HA e 5k IH
R — I R 3R

UNU) NGRS

RBEEFE

MEERRBAE

IR R
A

I i AL % feti
REEARE

FRBEE

R — [ B Ja 2 il A

Arthur George Dew

IRERE
Director

HE

RoF—BET A=A

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—B-8F  FENK
t=A=+—8 +-A=+—H
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
R RE BEAT H &G
22 0.5 0.5
24 299.9 202.6
25 9,221.8 4,862.4
9,522.2 5,065.5
0.6 0.6
25 463.2 321.3
98.0 136.0
35 6.5 3.6
568.3 461.5
0.8 0.4
22.1 14.2
40 23.3 38.2
46.2 52.8
522.1 408.7
10,044.3 5,474.2
37 1,390.6 1,217.8
39 8,237.1 4,177.9
9,627.7 5,395.7
40 416.6 78.5
10,044.3 5,474.2
Li Chi Kong
ZEHE
Director
HF
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Attributable to owners of the Company

BB BT A S H IR

Non-controling nterets

69

KRARREG FERER
Eyuy
elements
of mandatory
Shares held convertible
foremployee ~~ Employee ~~ notesand
ownersip ~ share-based Warrants Share of
Property ~ Investment Capital scheme  compensation B netaselsof
Share Share  revaluaon  revaluation  redemption  Translation Capital~ Accumulated ~~ Dividend EEARR resene  TRRZER  subsidiaries Total
aptd premium resenve resenie reserve resenve reserve prfis resenve Tl EEHE BRBRAZ  ARER  EBERELE Total equity
Rx  BOER DREGER REEMER WAWERR 0 ENRR  KABR RN BEER gt ARG REMEHE  AEER FRE Bt BEEE
HKSMillion —~ HKSMillon —~ HKSMillon  HKSMilion ~ HKSMilion  HK§Milion  HKSMillion  HKSMilion  HKSMillion — HKSMillion  HKSMilion ~ HKSMilion  HKSMilon  HKSMillion  HKS Million  HKS Million
HEgr  wEE  fEET Pl WEE TR AEE Tl WER TEE mEE fEE RGBT iR T
AT antay, 2009 HoZRAE--R 1,303 3 59 8 n i) my - 7em -0 6 100 -GS 60T 16392
Profitfor the year HEERR - B - - B - B 18403 - 18403 - B B 0432 432 24835
Oter comprehensivencome A EE A

for the year e - - - 444 - 168 01 103 - 716 - - - 164 184 900
Totl comprehensivencome ARl

forthe year a5 = = = 444 - 168 01 1,6306 - 19119 - - - 061.6 661.6 15135
Evercise of warranis il 875 3499 - - - - - - - 874 - - - - - 874
Decreaseinnon-ontoling~ KHE—~4ckk

inerets due o furher Ll

acquisiton of share of iEEER

subsidiaries [11.9) - - - - - - - - - - - - - B0 (1] 30
Decrease n nor-<onirlling it A%l

inerestsdueto repurchaseof RIS

shares by subsidares FimER) - - - - - - - - - - - - - (1016) (1016} (1016)
Deemed disposal of partal BELERBANL

inferets in subsdiaries ol 1} - - - - - - - - - - - - - U3 343 3
Purcheseofshares or employee £ & bR aHHH

ownership scheme ERRG = = = = = = = = = = (3.1 = = = B1) (3.1
Recogniion o equitysetled —— ERRMIERASTZ

sharebased payment [GES - - - - - - - - - - - 76 - - 76 76
Vesting ofshresof he employee £ e HEfst 812

ownershp scheme i i ] - - - - - - - - - - 17 7 - - - -
Dividend distribution o ARTHEREEL

non-contoling interets e B B - B - - B - B B - B - (168.6) (168.6) (168.6)
Proposed fina dividend fRAHRE = = - = = = = [913) 913 = = = = = = =
At 315t December, 2009 REBBAETZA=T-0 12078 10912 569 3872 nl 1378 (116 9595 913 12,6413 (280) 99 - 67325 67144 19,3557
Proftfor theyear KEERA - - - - - - - 30081 - 30031 - - - 11087 11087 41118
Other compreensiveincome A4 A b2 il

(expenses) for the year (5l - - n (597) - 1902 03 86 - nm7 - 08) - 93 95 3102
Totl comprehensive ncome A4 A ()

(expenses)for the year a5 - - n3 (59.7) - 1902 03 30117 - 32148 - 08 - 12080 12072 4m0
Issue of shares Bk 1728 12618 - - B - B B - 14346 - B B - B 14346
Isse of mandatory convertble  BYAFIEE ARt TR

noles and warants by AR

asubsidiay (note 44) (fzkad) - B - - B - B B - B - B 16165 - 16165 16165
Adjustment arising upon acquistion 2 A iR

ofinterest inenassociateby  EARHEAT

awhallyowned subsdiary fom  {—FEEATZ

anon whollyowned shsidiary {288

(note 48] (Kiztap) - - - - - - - 1713 - 1773 - - - (1773) (1773) -
Acquisiion of addifonal nterest  HRARAT 24854

inasubsidary [ - - - - - - - 05 - 05 - - - 683 3 K]
Deemed acquision of addifonel L RBERR AR 2801

intrests in subsidiaies i - - - - - - - (177) - (17 - - - 738 By 913)
Deemed disposaofpartil ~ HAHEREATZ

interests in subsidiaries R = = = = = = = = = = = = = 79 79 79
Recogniion o equitysetled — EsRMIERAESTZ

share-based payment LGS - - - - - - - - - - - 94 - - 94 94
Purchase ofshare heldfor TR R st

employee ownersipscheme B - - - - - - - - - - B4l - - - (34 Bl
Vesting ofsharesof he employee (£ £ Rzt

ownershp scheme i | - - - - - - - - - B 79 9 - - B -
Dividend distributiono AETHEREEL

nor-controling interess i) B - - - - - - - B - - - - (1,6804) (1,680.4) 1,680.4)
Dividend paid EffRE = 5 5 3 5 = = = 13 13 = = = = = 913)
Proposed fina dividend RRAHRE - - - - - - - 2086) 2086 - - - - - - -
At315t December, 2010 REF-FEFZR=1-0 13906 23530 1292 3075 1 380 (13 12,5617 2086 173505 23.7) 106 16165 60336 76370 24995
A %LLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annua ort 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for:
Taxation
Amortisation of intangible assets
Bad and doubtful debts
Finance costs
Depreciation
Net exchange loss

BB FBE A S H I

Expenses recognised for employee ownership scheme AL FREHA FR/A 7 ([ Brig2E )

of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”)
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
Impairment loss recognised for intangible assets
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
Impairment loss for amounts due from associates
Gain on disposal of Disposal Group
Net increase in fair value of investment properties
Share of results of associates
Share of results of jointly controlled entities
Impairment loss reversed for properties held for sale
Profit on disposal of a subsidiary

Net unrealised profit on financial assets and liabilities 7184 Htic/A B H I 2

at fair value through profit
or loss

Profit on disposal of investment properties

Impairment loss (reversed) recognised for hotel
property

Profit on liquidation of subsidiaries

Impairment loss (reversed) recognised for interests in
associates

Net realised profit on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Net loss on deemed disposal of partial interests in
subsidiaries

Profit on deemed acquisition of additional interests in 15 £ it BRI 2 Al A ME £ 2

subsidiaries
Profit on disposal of a jointly controlled entity
Discount on acquisition of additional interest in
a subsidiary
Gain on distribution of assets

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

2010 2009
—E-EF “ERE
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B 5T HEBT HEB T
TR
AR i A 4,111.8 2,483.5
THEIEE
G 316.7 331.1
AT e R B 201.4 209.2
IR 166.0 4712
Tl AR 72.1 86.1
i 68.5 64.8
T v s 18 AR 34.3 23.9
& B A RIRER 2 % 9.2 7.1
WEYE - BE R
TR AR 3.6 2.1
Y B B R 2 W 1.0 24.0
TR 5 0.4 0.5
Wi A v Rk BBk 0.3 _
& O AR 2 s 15 (1,093.9) -
BB A T (A (794.9) (973.6)
JRER g o 7 34K (612.4) (445.1)
TG SE R b 2 AR (135.9) (102.5)
B R L I B (70.7) (25.6)
IR A ) 2 i (29.3) =
SREE R ABREB R
HE (11.0) (62.0)
HER I A 9.4 @.1)
UG I (B[ sl 2
ERER (5.7) 5.2
Wi A ] o A i 3.7) =
BN wl e (R ) E R Z
WEEE 2.3) 27.9
R SR E 2 E2E
i Rl AR 2.1) (16.6)
BRI ERE A A SR
[ R AR - 31.0
ol - 13.7)
B — ] ] e A 2 2 s A - (4.4)
WS — 1 RS M £ 2
Pk - 4.0)
MIRERE 2 i di - (0.4)
REtEEE ST
BEEHEH SR 2,214.0 2,117.6



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Increase in loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Increase in properties held for sale and
other inventories

Decrease (increase) in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Increase in trade and other receivables

(Decrease) increase in trade and other payables

(Decrease) increase in financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss
Increase in amount due to a holding company

Increase (decrease) in provision and other liabilities

Decrease in amount due to fellow subsidiaries

Cash used in operations

Interest paid
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Tax outside Hong Kong paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities

Proceeds on disposal of Disposal Group

Amounts repaid by associates

Dividend received from associates

Disposal of a subsidiary

Decrease (increase) in pledged bank deposits

Proceeds on disposal of investment properties

Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Amounts repaid by jointly controlled entities

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from distribution of assets

Distribution from liquidation of a jointly
controlled entity

Amounts advanced to an associate

Fixed deposits with banks placed

Acquisition of additional interest in associates

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Amounts repaid to jointly controlled entities

Increase in prepaid deposits for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Additions to intangible assets

Net payment of statutory deposits

Liquidation/disposal of subsidiaries

Amounts advanced to jointly controlled entities

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

Additions to investment properties

Acquisition of jointly controlled entities

Dividend received from a jointly controlled entity

Acquisition of interests in associates

Net cash from (used in) investing activities

;e

MARBER P H R

Hsm

o B 8 S A A

il
%ﬁ@ﬁ%%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁz

SREE R ()
ﬁ%&ﬂﬁﬁ% ORI

B 50 B HA R (30 ) 5
ﬁ@%m%fA¥Fﬁ@@Z

EMAE D) s
JEAT— R e A w] BRI
1M SO AL & fr i (D)
A5 22 1 2 R >

RERMRE

EAFIE
ENFENGH
B EESAMBLIE

REXBFAZAERE

REXH

A ELE AR E TR S0R

B K

oA B

1 PR )

BATHES S ()

S B 0R

ﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁéﬂﬁﬁm%%
i

S Pl SR K

WEIE - B KB SR

MREE 2 gkl

K BRI R
/\{}[@

BT — N

TEASRATE AT 3

Wi ) 2 RO MERR

LINER e

e ety iied

R ~ O B 2 B
iRl

IREE G

HEREHETE

WEARER &

BT IR B

BEAT S SR EE

IR

ez key ke d

oK A LR Pl 3 2 B S

SR R B

REXBHEL(FTA) 2 REFE

B LA ES R TI

2010 2009
—Z-ZF ZEENE
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
M RE BEAT HEHIT
(1,213.8) (496.9)
(1.4) 0.7)
329 (393.2)
(1,116.7) (1,048.7)
(129.0) 170.0
(31.5) 5.9

8.0 7.6
55.0 (52.6)
0.2) (576.7)
(182.7) (267.7)
87.1) (108.8)
(207.4) (184.9)
(23.6) 4.2)
(500.8) (565.6)

15 1,509.6 -
322.6 0.1

47.5 249

8 39.6

38.1 (7. 2)

22.1 12.6

7.4 18.6

4.7 4.4

0.7 0.1

- 0.4

0.6 -
(299.0) (24.0)
(282.4) -
(223.3) -
(113.4) (39.8)
(52.1) =
(29.6) -
(19.6) (62.6)
(14.8) (17.7)
(11.8) 0.1
(8.5) 4.7)
(6.8) 2.7)
(1.4) (3.0)
0.2) (53.9)

- 1.0
- (48.4)
930.0 (201.8)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Financing activities

New bank and other borrowings raised

Proceeds from issue of mandatory convertible notes
and warrants

Amounts advanced by associates

Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Amounts repaid to fellow subsidiaries

Dividends and repayments by subsidiaries to
non-controlling interests

Amount paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by subsidiaries

Dividends paid to equity shareholders

Purchase of shares for employee ownership
scheme of SHK

Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries

Net proceeds received from issue of shares of
the Company

Net proceeds received from issue of shares by
a subsidiary

Amount advanced by a jointly controlled entity

Repayment of bonds

Amounts repaid to associates

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank overdrafts

MEXK

BERIERT RO A

TR TR &
AR 2 PS50

T ml K

MR RAT S A i £

ECHER ) 20 2 w0

W 2 e e
IR Bk

WA 2 i 8 ] B A B
AR

S TR Z RS

HURTG (R B A
W B B £

Wi Rt i A ) 2 S MR

AN BT 2 E R
SR

— WA B AT AR 2 E N

IR
— [l 3t ] P SE K
MR
R i 2 R

MEXBHEL 2 REFR

RERASSEMEMOED) FE

ExEHoTE
REDZRERRESED

RERZBEERASEEY

RERASSENERIN
B RELEFEY
RTE

BB FBE A S H I

2010 2009

—Z-ZF ZEENE

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Rt BEET H AT
2,906.5 707.0

1,708.0 -

47.2 0.1
(1,631.8) (394.5)

(800.0) =
(218.3) (167.6)
(90.1)

3.6) (3.1)

2.8) (19.0)

- 437.4

- 294.1

- 35.0

- (400.0)

- 0.2)

1,822.4 399.1

2,251.6 (368.3)

2.2 0.8

1,668.8 2,036.3

3,922.6 1,668.8

35 3,972.6 1,686.8
42 (50.0) (18.0)
3,922.6 1,668.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
holding company is Allied Group Limited, a listed public
limited company which is also incorporated in Hong
Kong. The ultimate controlling party of the Company is the
trustees of Lee & Lee Trust. The address of the principal
place of business of the trustees of Lee & Lee Trust is 24/F,
Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong. The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company is 22/F, Allied
Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities are set out in notes 56, 57
and 58 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied a number of
new and revised Standards, Amendments to Standards
and Interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). Except as described below, the adoption of
the new and revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current or prior accounting periods.

HKAS 27 (revised 2008) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

HKAS 27 (revised 2008) has resulted in changes in the
Group’s accounting policies regarding increases or
decreases in ownership interests in subsidiaries of the
Company. In prior years, increases in interests in existing
subsidiaries of the Company were treated in the same
manner as the acquisition of subsidiaries, with goodwill
or a bargain purchase gain being recognised, where
appropriate. The impact of decreases in interests in
subsidiaries of the Company that did not involve loss of
control was recognised in profit or loss. Under HKAS 27
(revised 2008), all increases or decreases in interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in gaining or losing control
of the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions,
with no impact on profit or loss.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BeatE (FEE)FRAIA

BB A S B

1.

—REHR

AN T Jo— [ AR A s 4% A A T B [ ([ 9% )
FEABAE 2 AN A BRA ] EBA A AW
W53 5 T FR 28 & ([ 32 i 1) BT o #
BN R S EEARAF > BN
WML Z AR EHARAR o AN
T Z I EAEHTT FiLee and Lee TrustZ %%
SEA > Lee and Lee TrustZ Z st A2 £
S B ok £ A s AT 4T 138
SR A RE BRI 24 48 o AN ] SE M R
Jo 3 B SE ik 7 A WS AT 5 4T3 138
SRR RS K224 -

egAS

A
k&

ISR LIS 251 B A 2 3
AEE AR o

AN ) R — PG RN A > H TG
N~ BN w R AL RIE R A R
553 B A 56 ~ 57 %58 o

KRR RAEETE BB REER
(TERMBHREER )

AAAERE - AL ORI B & shhA
& (TS e Rt A& 1) Tl < 4 T80T
LR RT 2 e R ~ YERIMERT R B (T 7aT
R A AERT B MBS R ) o BRTRUR
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5 Y IS A S0 ] S 1 Y ]
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ARG ENFE 7R (BT NFLKIET)
RERBYHMH®RK

gt e 2798 (—F T AERAERT)
A B A R B 4 ) 2 B A R A 1
el D 2 A SR et BOR B o R
WAEAERE > BN R BUA W B A 7] 2
i DR FT SELUS R Ja 2 R A T] 2 7 O B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKAS 27 (revised 2008) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements (Cont’d)

The following table summaries the effect on equity in
respect of the various changes in interests in subsidiaries of
the Company without loss of control during the year:

BE=FBEH A=t B

Ze

KRR RAEETE BB REER
(TERMBEHREER ) (F)

RS ERE 275 (=2 NFLE)
mERBIYPBHRE(H)

R BT NAE AT R E A R
& o R IHE 2 R DL A ] 4
o AT R

HK$ Million
A E T
Credited (charged) to accumulated BN B 45 T B 5T AR
profits in respect of: (41BR) -
Acquisition of additional interest in W B — ] g 2 ) 2 RS
a subsidiary T4 0.5
Deemed acquisition of partial LT WS S JB 2 ) 2 B A7
interests in subsidiaries i £ (17.7)
(17.2)

In addition, during the year, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company acquired an associate from SHK, a non
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Accordingly,
the effective interest in the associate held by the Group
increased. A difference of HK$177.3 million between the
consideration and the increase in effective interest in the
associate attributable to the Group, by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted, was recognised directly
in equity attributable to owners of the Company (note 48).

Under HKAS 27(as revised in 2008), the definition of
non-controlling interest has been changed. Specifically,
under the revised Standard, non-controlling interest is
defined as the equity in a subsidiary not attributable,
directly or indirectly, to a parent. The application of
the revised Standard has resulted in shares held for
employee ownership scheme and employee share-based
compensation reserve of a subsidiary being included
as part of non-controlling interest in the consolidated
statement of financial position and consolidated statement
of changes in equity. Previously, such reserves were
presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position and consolidated statement of changes
in equity. In addition, the equity elements of mandatory
convertible notes and warrants issued during the year (note
44) is so included as part of non-controlling interest for the
application of the revised Standard.

Amendment to HKAS 17 Leases

As part of Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2009, HKAS
17 has been amended in relation to the classification
of leasehold land. Before the amendment to HKAS
17, HKAS 17 required leasehold land to be classified
as operating leases and to present leasehold land as
prepaid lease payments in the consolidated statement of
financial position. The amendment has removed such a
requirement.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. RAFITREBITEBHBRELER
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (BB BEHREER ) (F)
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)
Amendment to HKAS 17 Leases (Cont’d) ERETTERE17HREE 2 BT ()
In accordance with the transitional provisions of MRAEE WG RIS 798 B ERRSC> AK
HKAS 17, the Group reassessed the classification of 48 [ L A 6 B LR R B 2 R T R EA
unexpired leasehold land as at Tst January, 2010 based M oE-FE—H—HERERZHE L
on information which existed at the inception of the W - A ERMEH RN HE b
leases. Leasehold land that qualifies for the finance lease [ AR | R B - W Kk
classification has been reclassified from “prepaid and il BRBWRT - A LRE T2
lease payments” to “property, plant and equipment” BAE
retrospectively. The adjustments in respect of the
comparative figures are as follows:
31/12/2009 1/1/2009
“EENFTA=TH “ZENEFE-H—H
Originally Originally
stated  Adjustments Restated stated  Adjustments Restated
[R5 ik = JRSEET e £
HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET A&kt ARET ARl Akt FREX
Property, plant and ERN Y
equipment Bl 304.9 327.8 6327 3145 333.3 647.8
Prepaid land lease payments  TAZHI{H
- non-current —J 335.2 (322) 13.0 341.2 (327.8) 134
Prepaid land lease payments  TZHL{H
~ current — iy 6.0 (5.6) 0.4 6.0 (5.5) 0.5
646.1 646.1 661.7 - 661.7

As at 31st December, 2010, leasehold land that qualifies
for finance lease classification with the carrying amount
of HK$320.6 million has been included in property, plant
and equipment. The application of the amendment to
HKAS 17 has had no impact on the net profit and total
equity of the Group.

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause
(“HK Int-5")

HK Int-5 clarifies that term loans that include a clause that
gives the lender the unconditional right to call the loans
at any time (“repayment on demand clause”) should be
classified by the borrower as current liabilities. The Group
has applied HK Int-5 for the first time in the current year.
HK Int-5 requires retrospective application.

In order to comply with the requirements set out in HK
Int-5, the Group has changed its accounting policy on
classification of borrowings with a repayment on demand
clause. In the past, the classification of such borrowings
were determined based on the agreed scheduled
repayment dates set out in the loan agreements. Under
HK Int-5, term borrowings with a repayment on demand
clause are classified as current liabilities.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause
(“HK Int-5”) (Cont'd)

As a result, bank and other borrowings that contain a
repayment on demand clause with the aggregate carrying
amounts of HK$734.0 million and HK$561.8 million have
been reclassified from non-current liabilities to current
liabilities as at 31st December, 2009 and 1st January, 2009
respectively. As at 31st December, 2010, bank and other
borrowings (that are repayable more than one year after
the end of the reporting period but contain a repayment
on demand clause) with the aggregate carrying amount
of HK$245.9 million have been classified as current
liabilities. The application of HK Int-5 has had no impact
on the reported profit or loss for the current and prior
years.

New and revised Standards and Interpretations in issue
but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards and amendments that have been issued
but are not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations
of the Group.

HKAS 12 (Amendment) Deferred Tax: Recovery of

Underlying Assets!

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures?

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues?

Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets*

Financial Instruments®

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 9

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2011
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st February, 2010
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2011

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2013

The amendments to HKAS 12 “Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets” mainly deal with the measurement of
deferred tax for investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model in accordance with HKAS 40
“Investment Property”. Based on the amendments, for
the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities and
deferred tax assets for investment properties measured
using the fair value model, the carrying amounts of the
investment properties are presumed to be recovered
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted in
certain circumstances. The Group anticipates that the
application of the amendments to HKAS 12 may affect
the measurement of the Group’s deferred taxation. The
management is still in the process of assessing the impact
of adoption of the amendments.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations in issue
but not yet effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 9 (as issued in November 2009) introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets. HKFRS 9 (as revised in November
2010) adds requirements for financial liabilities and for
derecognition. HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January, 2013, with earlier
application permitted.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values
at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition,
an entity may make an irrevocable election to present
changes in fair value of equity investments in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
recognised in profit or loss. The applicable of HKFRS 9
might affect the measurement of the Group’s financial
assets. The management is still in the process of assessing
the impact of adoption of HKFRS9.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate that
the application of the other new and revised standards and
amendments will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.

RECLASSIFICATION

During the year, the Group has changed the classification
of interest receivable on consumer finance business
(previously included in “trade and other receivables”) to
“loans and advances to consumer finance customers”. The
Group considers the new presentation is more appropriate.
In order to conform to the current year’s classification,
interest receivable of HK$72.6 million as at 1st January,
2009 and HK$68.0 million as at 31st December, 2009
were reclassified from “trade and other receivables” to
“loans and advances to consumer finance customers”.

BB A S B

e

KA RAEETEBMBREER
(TERMBEHREER ) (F)

BB 18 R AR i a] RSB R K
RE(E)

7 s P s S E R SE 9 BE (Y - F LA
+— A M) B E 2 KRR
AHBIHE o s A B i i B ISR 9 B8 (=%
—F AR+ — HEAERT) A B 2 Rl AR
Je R L TERR 2 KUE o s BB i i ME RN 2R
ORI —F—=4F— A — HE R Z
ARSI AR - IRl SRR

MRYE A B i MR ER 9 0% > P B
e RS 39 98 e TH « ARl Lat
BN ClERemEE o HR%
WS A BUAFEERR o JUHR 120
SEREARRA T E A2 WO A B i 2 i
BBUE > DARARE Ry SO A & R EIE A
S M B WA & H B ER 2 mHIE
— R AR I A S B A
At o I A HAMA S BUE MRABUE S
HAZ g sHIR&E A AP EER 2 - 1t
B > — I8 BB 3 AT LAAS SR SRR A LAt
AT a2 S RE B 2 A 5
B I RTEE G DRSO - RAE
s B S Y )55 9 5% T RE 5 B A
EMEEZFE o EHEIE A RN
AT eI SR OB L SR -

A RIS (TR ) T - M BLA AT
BT R BT A - R A S
2 25 SR U TR A o

EXiibag |

SRR 5 ANAE [ R N B35 S ) E AR S,
(ERTAN AT & 5 S HAb E USRI A 24
RN R T S R BGR - A4
B 52 o S 50 O IR S 1A oy B4R
R R EENFE A —H R ZE
EHEF A=+ B EFE 57 &
72.6 H BT M68.0E EHET > CHIE
5 B oA E S R TR | 0T o0 45 2 [ AL N AT
B FEH A -

77



78

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the principal accounting policies set
out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on Stock Exchange and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition and up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-controlling
interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. Prior to 1st
January, 2010, losses applicable to the non-controlling
interests in excess of the non-controlling interests in the
subsidiary’s equity were allocated against the interests of
the Group except to the extent that the non-controlling
interests had a binding obligation and were able to make
an additional investment to cover the losses.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries on or after 1st January, 2010

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit
or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interests. Where certain assets of the subsidiary
are measured at revalued amounts or fair values and the
related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity,
the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity are accounted for as
if the Company had directly disposed of the related assets
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly
to retained earnings). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement or, when
applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment
in an associate or a jointly controlled entity.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing

subsidiaries prior to 1st January, 2010

Increases in interests in existing subsidiaries were treated
in the same manner as the acquisition of subsidiaries,
with goodwill or a bargain purchase gain being
recognised where appropriate. For decreases in interests
in subsidiaries, regardless of whether the disposals would
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries,
the difference between the consideration received and the
adjustment to the non-controlling interests was recognised
in profit or loss.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

— liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or another measurement
basis required by another Standard.

Where the consideration the Group transfers in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent
consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value
and considered as part of the consideration transferred
in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of
the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement
period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the
corresponding adjustments being made against goodwill
or gain on bargain purchase. Measurement period
adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional
information obtained during the measurement period about
facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition
date. Measurement period does not exceed one year from
the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

Changes in the value of the previously held equity
interest recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity before the acquisition date are
reclassified to profit or loss when the Group obtains
control over the acquiree.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.

Business combinations that took place prior to 1st January,
2010

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the relevant
conditions for recognition are generally recognised at their
fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
recognised amounts of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceeded the cost of the acquisition, the excess
was recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised of the acquiree.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the cost
of each individual transaction determined at the date of
each exchange transaction. Each transaction is treated
separately to determine the goodwill on that transaction,
using cost and fair value information at the date of each
exchange transaction.

BE=FBEH A=t B

4.

EESBER ()

EBEH(E)

W ZFE—FFE— ] — 2 G722 EE
GO ()

P WO B Y S8 7 LAt 2 T WA i e e A
it o B FT 2 SCRT PR A (R (B B - &
TR 5% [0 A 0 0 A 2 ) -2 42 ey T
MBI EHIR -

HEH5 & OF R BERHEAT 5 OF 2 i i I 4 R
B SE BRI AR RIACSE J & 2 30K 58 Al
AR IR H Z Wi o % IR e
JAFHE (B30 7 > SRR N &
BT R > LU I A A B A WA
HEMFEZ HE LU e m) > e
BOAERRHE H 2 B BER

B [ 2 T2 S
20

SRS R TR BIIE - WA e
S A TR U HET P4 T K B
PSR 2 B8 R BB £ 2 M T
LSS I Z A TABME » I 35 £
2 B WA A o BT 7 2 o]
BRI R  FUE RO B A BT
RRAETT - Al —eHeOR B 22 V(R

o

WO B 7 AR 2 PR AR R > R A (B
WA S A R A S A B e R Tk A
i~ AR ER R AR S R A 2 2
) IR ANR o W ERTREA AR > A4 ]
Tl B 22 m ATl B~ B ERIR A
FUAfE 8 B R A e A SO A - R 22 D
57 18 4 R A AT -

P SCHfS 2 ) 2 2 B SRR 35 40) 20 4 2D U
FOHESR G P A F R E A - K
HARM CER SR LplE & -

Ui 22 T AR AE Ty W I B 28 =) > Bk
s FLAS Ty 45 JHAS  IRAS A - T4 TEHAS
ZIRATA S 5y s W E o AT A by B IR
o UG E H 2 A e R E SRR
HAEBRZ G EEZ R -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s
share of the net assets of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates in conformity
with the Group. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and
is not tested for impairment separately. Instead, the entire
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment
as a single asset. Any impairment loss recognised is not
allocated to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part
of the carrying amount of the investment in the associate.
Any reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
that is subject to joint control, that is when the strategic
financial and operating policy decisions relating to the
activities require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to
as jointly controlled entities. The results and assets and
liabilities of jointly controlled entities are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statement using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to bring the accounting policies of jointly
controlled entities in conformity with the Group. When the
Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals
or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the jointly controlled
entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the jointly controlled
entity recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill. Goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment
separately. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset. Any
impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any asset,
including goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment in the jointly controlled entity. Any
reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

Where a Group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
jointly controlled entity.

BE=FBEH A=t B

4.

EESBER ()

REEEGIRE S

BN —HEHMERE - RELHE
7S [ B Ath 4% 07 3 (7] #E4 — T A% 7 L[]
Pt 2 TSETE B 1A BH % 26 SRS I
S5 e AL BUR PR B LR 2 ) 2 45 07
—HFE -

W R HNESL G B T S FITE R — 22
ARG B 1 R R 2 S R F LR TI5
S FLRE A o LR e 43 2 A -
EE KAt S UF A SR BB
Wk o MBS - MR ER AR
BB AR M A G T A 2 ) 2 o
SEI A 2 WOAR S B R B S AN R AT (T
sl 3 AL s T A 5 15 A S AR LR A B
WA TE > A] g8 B IL[R] 2 i 4 S 2 Rt
W fill 2 AR — B0 o i A SR P B A 3t
] 42 il i 3% Al 8 458 S s o AR 2 R 2 4L
[F] 428 ] £ 2 2 W i (60455 B PR A A 4 T
T 2 [R] 422 i 4 2 2 T3 45 AT A= U1
g ) o B G R A Lk e RR MR AL R 1R
A A S 7 A 35 AR o o AT AR
St el A3k > B RSN A s 1R
e HtERB AR -

WA P A R S A S T R A A ) A 3]
el e 2 CRERR AT kA EE - AR
RAGEH PTG AP E AR 22 BT
R o PR TIFEABE ZIRWE > I
YRR ERR - R > $0E 2 BIHAR T
(BB R 5 — TR 57 S VR (B o AT
AR < 98 (EL Ml 1RI0 A 485 A AT AT A B[]
P A S0 R R 2 BRTHE — 300 2 H
(ELAE PR o AR (A 1R 2 B R B R
TS ] S LA S e AR

fl e S S R 4 35 53 - R
S 6 D A A % 3 W
TR -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which
the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date
of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Capitalised goodwill arising
on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled
entity is included in the cost of the investment of the
relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate
and jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed
and the properties have been delivered to the purchasers
and collectibility of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of
an entire development property prior to completion
is recognised when a binding sales contract becomes
unconditional and the risks and rewards of the ownership
have been transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from
sales of properties are carried in the statement of financial
position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Income from the provision of services, including
medical services, nursing agencies, physiotherapy and
dental services and elderly care services, is recognised
upon the provision of the relevant services or on a
time apportionment basis over the terms of the service
contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owner’s right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on a trade
date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when the relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised
when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies include
both realised and unrealised gains less losses and charges,
and premiums arising from position squaring and valuation
at the end of the reporting period of foreign currency
positions on hand.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the consolidated statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses
are charged directly to profit or loss.

Operating lease payments are recongised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasehold land and buildings

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each group
individual entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchange prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period, and their
income and expense items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during that period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve).

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to the profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated income statement as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference to
the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant date
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase in equity (employee
share-based compensation reserve). At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Awarded Shares that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in the consolidated income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to the employee share-based
compensation reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences
arise from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and jointly controlled entities, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rates (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts of its assets
and liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
credited or charged to the consolidated income statement
in the year in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year
in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

- commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of change in use.

BE-F-BEF A= B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as
an expense, in which case the increase is credited to
the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated income
statement. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated income statement
to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purpose are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of

items of property, plant and equipment over their estimated

useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated

residual value, using the straight-line method, at the

following rates per annum :

Hotel property 2% or over the remaining term
of the lease or useful lives,
whichever is shorter

2% to 3% or over the
remaining terms of the leases
or useful lives, whichever is
shorter

Leasehold improvements  20%

Furniture, fixtures 10% to 50%
and equipment

Motor vehicles and
vessels

Leasehold land and
buildings

162/3% to 20%

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BeatE (FEE)FRAIA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.

When the nature of the lessee property interest changes
from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land
and land use rights that are classified as operating leases
are amortised in the consolidated income statement on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the
consolidated income statement.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognised at cost and
at fair value respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in the profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. The cost of such
intangible assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. Alternatively, intangible assets with indefinite lives
are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses
and are tested for impairment annually by comparing their
recoverable amount with their carrying amount.

BE-F-BEF A= B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)
Intangible assets acquired separately

Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through The Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and
other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management also considers that
the club membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment losses
and are tested for impairment annually by comparing
their recoverable amount with their carrying amounts.
Useful lives are also examined on an annual basis and
adjustments where applicable are made on a prospective
basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use
the specific software. These costs are amortised using the
straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software controlled by the
Group, and that will probably generate economic
benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised
as intangible assets. Direct costs include software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion
of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets
are amortised from the dates when the software becomes
available for use using the straight-line method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that financial year. When the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have
indefinite useful lives are not subject to amortisation,
and are tested at least annually for impairment and
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Tangible and intangible assets that are
subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less cost to sell and value in use. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately as an expenses. Where
an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there is separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if an
impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group'’s financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

— it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Cont’d)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition at
fair value, loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, amounts due from associates, amount due
from a jointly controlled entity, short term pledged bank
deposits, bank deposits, bank balances, loan receivables
and loans and advances) are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Available-for-sale-financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in
fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in investment revaluation reserve, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the securities
below their cost is considered in determining whether
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
(measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement) is removed from equity and recognised
in the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity
investments are not reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and secured term loans which are
individually significant or have objective evidence of
impairment. In assessing the individual impairment,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits and the impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the loan’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the loan’s original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit losses
inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and other
accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial liabilities held for trading and those
designated at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near future; or

— it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(Cont’d)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising on remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, trade and other payables, amount due to a
holding company, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries,
amounts due to associates, amounts due to jointly
controlled entities and other liabilities, which are
recognised initially at fair value, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted from equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid prices.
For unlisted securities or financial assets without an active
market, the Group establishes the fair value by using
valuation techniques including the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other investments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and
option pricing models.

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Group are classified
separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
Conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Group’s own equity instruments is an equity
instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability
component regarding the fixed interest payment during
the life of the convertible notes is estimated using the
discounted cash flow method. This amount is recorded
as a liability and measured at amortised cost basis using
the effective interest method until extinguished upon
conversion or at the instrument’s maturity date.

The equity portion of the convertible notes is determined
by deducting the amount of the liability component from
the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole.
The equity portion, is not subsequently remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the consolidated
income statement net of any reimbursement.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Cont’d)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties, until the
relevant properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable
value is determined by reference to management estimates
of the selling price based on prevailing market conditions,
less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances, short term time deposits and treasury bills. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgement and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables, secured
term loans and margin loans to assess whether impairment
allowances exist. In determining whether impairment
allowances should be recorded in the consolidated income
statement, management estimates the present value of
future cash flows which are expected to be received,
taking into account the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of the underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectibility and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgement. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgement is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgement, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

For those unlisted equity investments that are carried at
fair values, the Group determines their fair values by using
appropriate valuation techniques and making assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at the end of
each reporting period. The Group also takes into account
other factors, such as industry and sector performance and
financial information regarding the investee.
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5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising from
tax losses requires a process that involves forecasting
future years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where
the actual future profits generated are more or less than
expected, a recognition or reversal of the deferred tax assets
may arise, which would be recognised in the consolidated
income statement for the period in which such a reversal
takes place. While the current financial models indicate
that the recognised tax losses can be utilised in the future,
any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax regulations
can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax assets.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market.
Valuation techniques commonly used by market
practitioners are applied (note 47b).

The Group'’s unlisted equity instruments that are classified
as available-for-sale financial assets and carried at fair
value with a carrying amount of HK$70.8 million (2009:
HK$66.6 million) as set out in note 28 are valued using
generally accepted pricing models such as discounted cash
flows.

For the valuation of unquoted bonds and unlisted
derivative financial instruments as set out in notes 32
and 41, appropriate assumptions are used based on
quoted market data as adjusted for specific features of
the instrument. The carrying amounts of these financial
assets and liabilities are HK$81.3 million (2009: HK$24.8
million) and HK$1.5 million (2009: HK$0.1 million)
respectively.

Carrying amount of a listed associate

In determining the carrying amount of a listed associate
included in note 26, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

6.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of medical services,
nursing agencies, physiotherapy and dental services,
elderly care services, consumer finance, sale of properties,
property rental, hotel operations and property management
services, provision of consultancy and other services,
interest and dividend income, income from corporate
finance and advisory services, profit from securities margin
financing and term loan financing and insurance broking
services, net profit from trading in securities and funds,
income from bullion transactions and differences on
leveraged foreign exchange transactions. As described in
more detail in note 15, subsidiaries engaged in medical,
nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and other services
(“Discontinued Medical Service Business”) was disposed
during the year. An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the
year is as follows:

FEEERE

Continuing operations
Interest income on loans and advances

to consumer finance customers FE WA
Other interest income HoAth A Sl A
Securities broking RS R AL

Property rental, hotel operations

and management services esiiliiers
Income from corporate finance R SE R
and others HoAtbigg A

Net trading profit from forex,

bullion, commodities and futures 38 5 s I AR
Elderly care services e IR s
Net trading profit from securities 82728 o Vit M T AE
Dividend income BB A
Discontinued operations ERIEREER
Discontinued Medical Service B A% 11 SRR AR s
Business e

BB A S B

6.

Y LN SRTLE 7 Y

WA

WA FE AR 3 $2 PR e s - WA 41T
W) BIG PR K F B Y - s - ALY
B~ EYISE - WSERHE - W S W)
SER RIS - SO ) R A R 5 2 i B
MW 2 BRIE - FLE B BB A - A 4R
S K A R AR BS WO ~ A€ [ 2 R
LA R B R B K AC RS i A
B a5 MR g i MR e S IR
AL R AT SINESE 7 23 o fE B el
B5 - B AR - WIELIAHE - AR KA
5 < Bt Jag 2 T CL AR A Hh B (T2 A R B
PRARBS A5 1) > FEE MRS o LUR A
LEHFEE WA Z T

FANBATS 20 5 Rk e Bk 2

SNBE ~ B~ A AR

2010 2009
—g-BE  _EEF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A
1,645.0 1,494.1
521.7 371.7
513.8 588.4
291.0 252.9
281.7 205.7
207.7 261.1
100.9 98.3

49.6 184.0

10.4 14.8
3,621.8 3,471.0
967.4 1,002.7
4,589.2 4,473.7

107



108

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Ze

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance. The
Group has the following reportable operating segments:

- Investment, broking and finance — trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Elderly care services.

—  Property rental, hotel operations and management
services — property rental, hotel operations managed
by third parties and provision of property management
services.

—  Sales of properties and property based investments
— development and sale of properties and property
based investments.

During the year, the operations of provision of
Discontinued Medical Service Business which represented
a substantial portion of the operations under the segment
of “Healthcare” in previous year were discontinued due
to the disposal of a group of subsidiaries engaged in
provision of medical service business as described in note
15. The operation remained in the healthcare segment is
the provision of elderly care services. Accordingly, the
segment is redesignated as “Elderly care services” for the
purpose of segmental information.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.

BE=FBEH A=t B

7o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

@

Segment revenue and results

Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from

continuing operations is as follows:

Segment revenue ZHERCA
Less: inter-segment revenue i /MR Z A

Segment revenue fom A% FFHTAVE $
external customers from  ZANHEF 2
continuing operations Y 1/ UN

Segment results S
Finance costs R A
Share of results of associates JE{f /A rl 4
Share of results of jointly — REAG IR £l 3

controlled entities E
Profit before taxation BB e A1
Taxation BH

Profit for the year from AR BHFHEAE £
continuing operations LA

BB A S B

7. 2EHERE)
() ZEWAMZER
S SLY SERRYE Y S P W E S
BN -
2010
—g-2
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations and properties and
Investment, management property based
broking and services  investments
finance ~ Consumer  Elderly care Y¥RE.  LENER
RE - £8 finance services EELE  ANEEE Total
kR AARE  E2BRE  REERH ZRE 8y
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR
1,578.4 1,659.5 109.6 297.0 - 3,044.5
(9.5 - - (13.2) - (22.7)
1,568.9 1,659.5 109.6 283.8 - 3,621.8
8203 776.6 12,5 969.6 67.1 2,646.1
(72.1)
612.4
5.0 - - 130.9 - 1359
3,322.3
(312.7)
3,009.6
nual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d)

BB BEE A S B

7. DERER(E)
() ZEWEAMERE)

2009
“EENE
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations and  properties and
Investment, management - property based
broking and services  investments
finance  Consumer  Elderly care  #J3fIE - HEWER
&g &4 finance services WEEE  AYERR Total
P&t YN wEe  RER g Eit
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEkT AEkT L. o AEET HEET AEkT
Segment revenue RIS 1,625.0 15117 106.4 253.8 - 3,496.9
Less: inter-segment revenue i Z¥#Bf ZIA (18.0) = = (7.9 = (25.9)
Segment revenue from 3K F REEAR BT
external customers from  ZSMFEF 2
continuing operations SHRIA 1,607.0 1,511.7 106.4 245.9 - 3,471.0
Segment results HRER 781.0 416.3 13.0 1,105.1 19.8 2,335.2
Discount on acquisition of 5t — i Bt & A ]
additional interest in BOMEL 2
asubsidiary ik 40
Profit on deemed acquisition 4 % i B i 2 7l
of additional interestsin ML 2
subsidiaries el 132
Net loss on deemed disposal 4 £ it &— &
of partial interest in a kit Sva
subsidiary EREH (31.0
Loss on warrants of a listed  — ] I Ti B /A 7l
associate i Tovd o (1.2)
Impairment loss for interests A&/ 7 2 4
in associates ZHfEER (27.9)
Finance costs BEHA (86.1)
Share of results of associates A/ 74 45,1
Share of results of jointly ~ HE{ JLTel 43
controlled entities *5 13 - - 101.2 - 102.5
Profit before taxation BBt e A1 2,753.8
Taxation A (320.9)
Profit for the year from A F REAE A& S0
continuing operations LA 2,432.9
A PRITESIERTS gl e 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

7e

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets

Interests in associates

entities
Deferred tax assets

REE

R -YNSPA 5
Interests in jointly controlled LIP3

et
EEHAERE

fp

Amounts due from associates J4& /A i 2k

Amount due from a jointly ~ — LRI 4%

controlled entity
Tax recoverable

Total segment assets

Segment liabilities

Ve
] R

R EERR

AR

Amounts due to associates  JUEi/A FI A

Amounts due to jointly

controlled entities
Tax payable

KRR
A
REfTBR

Bank and other borrowings  $1T  FAlifif £
Deferred tax liabilities

Bonds

RERIAA R
i

Total segment liabilities 7 E#%

BB A S B
7. 2EER(E)
() APEERAME

3171272010
-2-251=4=1-7

Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations and properties and

Investment, management property based
broking and services  investments
finance  Consumer  Elderly care  ¥¥HE-  HENER

RE - &4 finance services ERER  ENEs Total

kem  RARE  EZBE  REERH ZRE ]

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BEAT BEET BEER BEER BEET BEAT

9,475.6 10,590.1 1,741.2 5,319.6 415.0 27,5415

5,274.9

116.4 - - 1,105.2 - 1,221.6

9%.1

114.6

- - - 7.7 - 7.7

1.5

34,255.9

1,450.2 4,229.5 37.7 56.9 - 5774.3

61.2

- - - 0.1 - 0.1

106.7

2,206.2

610.9

500.0

9,259.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

Ze

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

BB BEE A S B

7. DERER(E)

(i) PBEERBMEE)

Segment assets

Interests in associates

nEE
REEA A

Interests in jointly controlled S RI¥EH| %2

entities
Deferred tax assets

HEdE

Amounts due from associates B/ Kk
Amount due from a jointly ~ — [k FE 4

controlled entity Xk
Tax recoverable Al el R
Total segment assets I A
Assets relating to ERC&iL8s
discontinued operations  EHZ B
Consolidated assets HRERE
Segment liabilities i =y
Amounts due to associates  JCHHEA Al FUH
Amounts due to jointly — KEERIFEI42E
controlled entities I
Tax payable TERtBLR

Bank and other borrowings  $RfT R LAt fi 3k

Deferred tax liabilities TR A

Bonds ik

Total segment liabilities 70 & (&A%

Liabilities relating to FHC& L&
discontinued operations ¥ Z A fK

Consolidated liabilities mahfk

31/12/2009
“EENEFZAZT R
Property

rental, hotel Sale of

operations and  properties and

Investment, management - property based

broking and services  investments

finance  Consumer  Elderly care  #J3fIE - HEWER
g & finance services WEER  HYEAE Total
P&A. N dely  REEN 28 E g2
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEkT [ 4o AEET  AEET Al AEkT
(Restated) (Restated)
(EF1) (E71)
7,929.7 8,808.0 220.6 4,545.1 360.3 21,863.7
4,326.9
72.0 - - 970.6 - 1,042.6
100.5
1234
- - - 3.9 - 3.9
5.9
27,466.9
746.1
28,213.0
1,546.4 3,587.4 18.5 55.6 = 5,207.9
13.7
- - - 0.1 - 0.1
75.9
2,289.1
539.6
500.0
8,626.3
231.0
8,857.3
Annual Report 2010
— % — % G
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_Z-FHE T _A=T—HILFEE

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. 2EHERE)
(i) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d) (i) PHEEREE(E)
1/1/2009
“ZENE-AH
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations and  properties and
Investment, management property based
broking and services  investments
finance  Consumer  Elderly care  #J3fIE - HEWER
% g5 finance services WEER  HYEAE Total
Y& YN wEmE  RERRE G Bt
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
L 1 [EL. Yo [E. Yo HEET HEET L i
(Restated) (Restated)
(E5) (E731)
Segment assets AR 7,103.8 8,664.3 138.3 34913 394.9 19,792.6
Interests in associates TREE A ] 2 i 3,839.5
Interests in jointly controlled A EfFE I (%2
entities i 16.8 - - 917.3 - 934.1
Deferred tax assets BERHERE 122.5
Amounts due from associates B/ 7 K3k 101.8
Amount due from a jointly — —FLR HE A%
controlled entity XK - - - 34 - 34
Tax recoverable Al el R 328
Total segment assets 7 b A 24,8267
Assets relating to FHC& LR
discontinued operations 32 B 793.9
Consolidated assets mRRE 25,620.6
Segment liabilities iy 2,034.7 3,573.0 173 57.5 - 5,682.5
Amounts due to associates  JUBE /A Al KA 13.8
Amounts due to joindy — KILRI 43
controlled entities E - - - 14.1 - 14.1
Tax payable TEftBLE 73.8
Bank and other borrowings #8172l fif 2k 1,964.1
Deferred tax liabilities AR A 49.2
Bonds i 900.0
Total segment liabilities /M8 f&A# 9,097.5
Liabilities relating to FHC# LR
discontinued operations % &K 213.9
Consolidated liabilities eafk 93114
A PRITESIERTS Anggal Rgpeg 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 wE_Z-FFET_H=1T—HILFE
7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. DEER(E)
(iii) The geographical information of revenue and non- (i) WARFERBEE 2 #hiFERHFE W
current assets are disclosed as follows: T:
2010 2009
—E-EF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX- Yoo
Revenue from external customers by i A b B ) 1 A
location of operations EF A
Hong Kong s 3,375.3 3,343.2
Others HAth 246.5 127.8
3,621.8 3,471.0

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-2F _ZTNH
t=A=+—-8 +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBTT HEW T
Non-current assets other than financial — #2& /& {v B 84 19 4 il T H
instruments and deferred tax assets by MR IERITEE LA
location of assets JE B & =

Hong Kong itk 15,678.4 13,840.0
Others HAth 377.3 226.0
16,055.7 14,066.0
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2010
fteMwE (EB)ERL2A = F - & Lo
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7e

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iv) Other segment information

Included in segment results/

segment assets

Depreciation and
amortisation

Impairment losses recognised
(reversed)

Increase in fair value of
investment properties

Bad and doubtful debts

Capital expenditure

Included in segment results/
segment assets
Depreciation and
amortisation

Impairment losses recognised
(reversed)

Increase in fair value of
investment properties

Bad and doubtful debts
(reversed)

Capital expenditure

BE_F-FF+ A=

7. oEHERE)
(iv) EfthaEpER

+—H IR

2010
—B-%F
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and
Investment, management property hased
broking and services  investments
finance Consumer  Elderly care ~ #J%78 HEMER
RE 84 finance services BELE  ENEEE Total
kR AR #EHE  REERR ZBE 2
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
BERT BEET BEER BEER BEER AEAT
AARDIES
NG
wER
iz 404 1873 07 87 - 237.1
R ()
i (2.0) 1.0 - (.7) (70.7) (77.4)
[EsE 08 45 - 789.6 - 7949
R 1.0 108.6 0.1 0.1 - 109.8
HARX 75.3 209 03 12,0 - 108.5
2009
“FENE
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking and services  investments
finance Consumer ~ Elderlycare  #p2EHE HEMER
& 45 finance services WEES  RERR Total
e LN ey RERRE LBE Gt
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
BEET ARk HEET AHEET BHEET HEET
AARDIES/
g
ER
i 388 191.0 12 79 - 2389
ERER (B
e - 240 - 5.2 (25.6) 36
(B8 6.6 7.7 - 9593 - 973.6
() (342) 4593 0.1 (0.7) - 4245
EAR 76. 139 05 5.2 - 95.7
Annual Report 2010
=R — TR R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

8.

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

In April 2010, SHK disposed of 49% ownership interest
in a wholly-owned subsidiary engaging in leveraged
foreign exchange trading business. The control of the
subsidiary after the disposal is shared by SHK and the
other shareholder according to the relevant shareholders’
agreement. As a result, the retained interest of 51% is
classified as interest in a jointly controlled entity. The gain

of the disposal is calculated as follows:

Net assets disposed of:
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Amount due from the Group
Trade and other payables
Tax payable

Consideration

Retained interest in a jointly controlled entity

Gain on disposal of 49% ownership interest
in a subsidiary

Net cash inflow on disposal:
Consideration
Consideration receivable
Cash and cash equivalents disposal of

CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

Continuing operations
Changes in values of properties comprise:

Net increase in fair value of investment
properties

Impairment loss reversed for properties
held for sale

Impairment loss reversed (recognised)
for hotel property

BE=FBEH A=t B

8. HE—HEMEARA

RF AN > e A E S
PR RINESE 5y Fe B 2 2 T I A 7] 2 49%
BEARERESS o AR{SAR BROR hoek o KB 2
) 2 PR RE R Hh A5 4R b i S At BB
GG o BRI > 51 %2 P/ B M i 70 JH 2 i —
GESEEET R e &~k L€ iy

BANR:
HK$ Million
HEHETT
HE NS T A E
B4 N &5 EY) 95.2
B 5 B Eo A RE R TR 5.4
ALE B R K 53.5
2 5 N L Ath JRE A 3K I (0.2)
JEAT B TE (2.2)
151.7
A& (141.1)
— ] 2 ] 2 ol A 2 2 R B R (39.9)
HEE —[H B A 7 2 49% A HERE RS 22
i (29.3)
WEZBFHERA
A 141.1
NS AR (6.3)
B 2 B4 R &5 EY) (95.2)
39.6
9. MEEEZE
2010 2009
—E-FF CEEIE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H H T
BHEREER
VB EEE A
BEWZ AN TEE
BN AR 794.9 973.6
B EmE
WAEER 70.7 25.6
8 0] (WERR) W R 22
W AERER 5.7 (5.2)
871.3 994.0
Annual Report 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

9. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 9.

The recognition and reversal of impairment losses was
based on the lower of cost and value in use for hotel
property and, the lower of cost and net realisable value for
properties held for sale. The value in use and net realisable
values were determined with reference to the respective
fair values of the properties based on independent

BB A S B

YIREEZE (&)

professional valuations at 31st December, 2010.

10. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Continuing operations

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers
Reversal of impairment loss
Impairment loss
Bad debts recovery after written off

Trade and other receivables
Reversal of impairment loss
Impairment loss
Bad debts recovery after written off

iR B 488 1] 2 AL 1R 5 B T ) S 2
BEAS B f B W 2 AR - DA fr
G 2 A AT SR B R (E A P 2R
EHERA - REELTEBFE 2%
BV R —_F-FFE+ _A=1T—HZ
T 57 B SE AN 2 AR B PR (B T/ 5E -

10. REER
2010 2009
—ET-EF CEEIAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEHEIT
HEREETE
LN % 5 B3
T
3% 0] 3ol (E B 48 (109.5) (0.3)
WAEER 274.6 505.5
Wiz [l B S SR (56.5) (43.0)
108.6 462.2
& 5 Fe FHAth JE i A
188 1] ek (B s 4R (2.0) (39.8)
WAEEE 3.2 3.9
WA ] EL T SR R - (1.8)
1.2 (37.7)
109.8 4245
nual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 wE_Z-FFET_H=1T—HILFE

11. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND 11. EEREESEMELE R
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven @@ ENFIEFEE(ZZBIEF: N\H)
(2009: eight) directors were as follows: EECMEmT :
2010
—Z-ZF

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’ other benefits Bonus contributions Total
fees H€R  payments BH3BEF  emoluments
£k Htr g7 AL FTEER [t

HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT BERT BEAT BEAT BEAET

(Note)
(M&E)
Arthur George Dew U/ ChbS - 0.80 0.53 - 1.33
* Patrick Lee Seng Wei  * Zfif# - 0.76 2.20 0.04 3.00
Li Chi Kong s - 0.66 0.22 0.03 0.91
* Henry Lai Hin Wing * EE - 0.03 - - 0.03
* Steven Lee Siu Chung ~ * 2k /8 - 0.23 - 0.01 0.24
John Douglas Mackie 2R i - 0.05 - - 0.05
Steven Samuel Zoellner  Steven Samuel Zogllner - 0.04 - - 0.04
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.42 - - 0.43
¢ Lee Seng Hui ¢ I - 1.28 - 0.02 1.30
# Mark Wong Tai Chun -~ # £K# - 0.69 - 0.03 0.72
0.01 4.96 2.95 0.13 8.05
Remarks: WFRE -
& From 1st January to 17th June, 2010. < Ehizifziﬁ‘—‘*ﬁl —HZEASHTLEH-
# From 18th June to 31st December, 2010. # 2 e e e AN = i ANIE [N ey |
=t—H -
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
e Anneal Report 2012
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEF-FET_H=T—HILFE

11. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND 11. EEREEMLEE (B)

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

@ EBNIENEtH(ZZTBIF: N\L)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven

(2009: eight) directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

EszMEm® : (8&)

2009
ZEENE
Retirement
benefits
Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees HE Rk payments BIFEF emoluments
EHME HAba# fEAL T T4 4
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
AEETT A& HEBIT AEET HEHIT
(Note)
(k)
Arthur George Dew  Jkiik 0.04 0.80 0.13 0.02 0.99
Patrick Lee Seng Wei  ZXfiif& 0.01 1.70 1.10 0.07 2.88
Li Chi Kong | - 0.62 0.20 0.03 0.85
Henry Lai Hin Wing 84 - 0.08 - - 0.08
Steven Lee Siu Chung ~ &Jk & - 0.54 - 0.03 0.57
John Douglas Mackie ~ 25 % f& = 0.05 = = 0.05
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Samuel Zoellner = 0.04 = = 0.04
Alan Stephen Jones  Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.40 = - 0.41
0.06 423 1.43 0.15 5.87

Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of the preceding
year paid to respective directors during the year. The bonus of
the year 2010 has yet to be decided.

Certain Directors of the Company received
remuneration from the Company’s holding company
or its wholly owned subsidiaries. The holding
company provided management services to the Group
and charged the Group a fee, which is included in
share of management service expenses as disclosed
in note 54(a), for services provided by those Directors
as well as other management personnel who were not
Directors of the Company.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and therefore
can be apportioned to the directors mentioned above.
The total of such apportioned amounts, which has
been included in the above table, is HK$4.49 million
(2009: HK$2.4 million).

WRFRE = A [ R T 4 A AT A I 2 25 4 Y
PRACAL A - —F AR EAL i 5 76
= o

A T T HE R PIRA N FHERA 7
A E S A F 2 M o FERA R
1] A £ P SR AL TR S - f ) AR 4 [
Wl o %5 2 AE K R 54(a) 45
Fe AL E BRI - s
= Rl A F S 2 HAE HEE A
B A iR i S A

BRI 2% N B A%
[EAE e85 Nl i - M A B
AR LAEH o [ RED %S
ol 2 %R 449 BT (B E
JUAE 1 2 4F EHID) o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

11. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@

(b)

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven
(2009: eight) directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

There was a change in the aggregate amount of
emolument for the year ended 31st December, 2010
for each of the following director/former director
mentioned below for their provision of management
services to the Group:

The aggregate amount of emolument for the year
ended 31st December, 2010 of the Chairman,
namely Mr. Arthur George Dew, was increased from
HK$990,000 to HK$1,325,000.

The aggregate amount of emolument for the year
ended 31st December, 2010 of a former Non-
Executive Director, namely Mr. Henry Lai Hin Wing,
was decreased from HK$80,000 to HK$34,792*.

The aggregate amount of emolument for the year
ended 31st December, 2010 of a former Non-
Executive Director, namely Mr. Steven Lee Siu Chung,
was decreased from HK$570,000 to HK$245,490*.

Subsequent to the year end date, the term of
appointment of the Non-Executive Directors
(including the Independent Non-Executive Directors)
was changed from one year to two years commencing
from 1st January, 2011.

The consultancy fee of each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors, namely Messrs. Alan Stephen
Jones, John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel
Zoellner, was increased by 10% with effect from
1st January, 2011 as compared with 2010.

Remark:
* Emolument from 1st January, 2010 to 17th June, 2010.

Employees” emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included none (2009:
none) of the directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in note 11(a) above. The combined
emoluments of the remaining five (2009: five)
individuals are as follows:

BE=F-FH+ A=+ AL
11. EEREEMESER (E)

(@

(b)

ENHEFER(ZZZAF : N\R)
ExzMEemT : (8)

AT AL 4% 3 57 {6 0 B 0%
17 S 52 (2 5 B MRS 7 7
CFRAE = IR
4 B

FER KRS EREBE —F T 4F
T A=t HIFEZ e REHD
1 990,000 # It b i % 1,325,000 #
j‘D o

AL FE AT F A A R R
CE—FFEL A=t —HILFE
2 P 4 44%8 2 i1 80,000 oG N &
34,7925 0¥ °

A BT E H IR E RS
B -EFF A=+ —HILFE
Z P4 A% E 570,000 7T Kol &
245, 4904 JC* ©

NEIER - FEPATE S (RAEE LR
PATES) 2 EMh —F——4F—A
— H B b f— 4 U M A o

w_F——4FE—H—HHE » G
18 57 JF 117 % % (BJ Alan Stephen
JonesJG A ~ ZE Bl S A K Steven
Samuel Zoellnerfc4:) 22 Jif i # i
—HE A Li10% ©

i
ATLHZMS -
EEME

SR 4 1 PPN & Y e
LI - M) o M e RE R HOR 3
BHEE11(a) o HBR LA (“FF LA
hA) N2 G OHMEanT

Salaries and other benefits S 4 R LAt A A
Bonus payments fEAL

Retirement benefit scheme contributions B ARAE Al 51 Ak
Incentive/commission #4 4

2010 2009
—B-FF “EZNF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT H#EHIT
17.3 9.9
48.8 39.3
0.4 0.4
11.7 8.9
78.2 58.5

al Report 20
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11.

INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND
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BE-F T4+ A=+ H I
11. EEREEMEER (E)

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Cont'd)

The emoluments of the above employees, who
were not directors of the Company, were within the

following bands:

HK$7,500,001
HK$8,000,001
HK$9,000,001
HK$10,000,001
HK$11,500,001
HK$12,000,001
HK$12,500,001
HK$13,500,001
HK$16,500,001
HK$17,000,001
HK$25,000,001

- HK$8,000,000
- HK$8,500,000
- HK$9,500,000

— HK$10,500,000
— HK$12,000,000
— HK$12,500,000
— HK$13,000,000
— HK$14,000,000
— HK$17,000,000
— HK$17,500,000
— HK$25,500,000

12. FINANCE COSTS

Continuing operations
Interest on:
Bank borrowings wholly repayable
within five years
Short term loan included in amounts
due to fellow subsidiaries wholly
repayable within five years
Bonds wholly repayable within five ye
Mandatory convertible notes wholly
repayable within five years (note 44)
Other borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Total finance costs
included in:
Cost of sales and other direct costs
Finance costs

(b) EEME(H)

FAIEA RN FHEE R B S 2
HEWT

Number of employees

BEAE
2010 2009
—E-BF ZEBEILAE
7,500,001 # 7 — 8,000,000 JC - 1
8,000,001 ¢ — 8,500,000%% 75 - -
9,000,001#% 7T — 9,500,000 7 - 1
10,000,001 #: 7T — 10,500,000% 75 1 -
11,500,001 #7C — 12,000,000 7C - 1
12,000,001 #7C — 12,500,000 7C 1 -
12,500,001 # 75 — 13,000,000 7C - 1
13,500,001 #7C — 14,000,000 7C 1
16,500,001 7C — 17,000,000 7C 1 _
17,000,001 5T — 17,500,000 7C - 1
25,000,001 77T — 25,500,000% 7 1 -
5 5
12. BERA
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZEEIUAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EIT
BHEREEK
FIE
ZEIA AR N 2 E R
HRATIE R 70.0 67.5
EL R AZE IR LA A U E R
[F] 2 Ff Jog 2w 2 E 2
R NS SN 24.0 28.7
ars  ZEN HLAR N A BUETRE 2 55 6.6 14.9
ZEUA LA A 2 BB R 2 5 )
A T 8 S A (R 44) 3.0 _
JEN AR N 2R 2
HAb 20.5 14.9
124.1 126.0
FEA RBIEE N 2 BE
RS KA
FH A RS B oA B R AR 52.0 39.9
& A 72.1 86.1
124.1 126.0
Annual Report 2010
—OE - kA A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 wE_F—-ZF+_H=1T—HILFE

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

13. BRELATER A

2010 2009
—E-BF EENE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A EHE T
(Restated)
(H#41))
Profit before taxation from continuing o RRE A S
operations has been arrived at B Aot il i
after charging: EHNER :
Auditors’ remuneration 12 BT 5 5.9 5.7
Amortisation of intangible assets AR
Computer software (included in BT (FEAATEL
administrative expenses) ) 11.4 11.3
Other intangible assets (included in other oAt STE B (it A HAL
operating expenses) KEBH) 174.7 181.1
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments  FE#{ & #ESS 0.4 0.5
Commission expenses and sales JEATEB AR 8 TR B
incentives to account executives and A R s R B
certain staff #E 4 168.3 175.1
Depreciation s 50.6 45.9
Expenses recognised for employee TR EE 2 AR B IR A
ownership scheme of SHK AT HHERE 2 ) 9.2 7.1
Impairment loss for amounts due NG o
from associates (included in other WA R (FEA AR
operating expenses) e ) 0.3 -
Impairment loss for interests in associates TN ) 2 W A (B e 1R
(included in other operating expenses) (FFAF AR & 2 ) - 27.9
Impairment loss for intangible assets TTE B W (ELRS 1H (FEA
(included in other operating expenses) HAh #8252 ) 1.0 24.0
Net loss on dealing in leveraged TERSMERS 5 2
foreign currencies e 15 5 A - 5.8
Net loss on disposal of property, HEYIZE - WS ki 2
plant and equipment M 48 AR 3.6 1.9
Net unrealised loss on Lehman Brothers R W iNrer P S o
Minibonds (included in revenue) Bk R A GGEAIA) - 42.7
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, BRI R > FnBR
net of forfeited contributions of F00.98 B T2 Rk
HK$0.9 million (2009: HK$0.9 million) LR (B4R
(note 52) 0.9 H ##IT) (FfiE52) 31.5 26.9
Staff costs (including directors’” emoluments B T A4S (ELHEH S 4
but excluding contributions to retirement (ERNDETTEY e e T
benefit scheme and employee ownership BRI B IR A R
scheme of SHK) ) 579.2 544.9
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED al Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE - FE+H=1t—HIFEF
13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 13. BRBiATRA ()
2010 2009
—E-BF ZERIF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A TS
(Restated)
(E41)
and after crediting: WEFA
Dividend income from listed equity securities |- i B A 75 %5 2 [ B I A 6.6 8.6
Dividend income from unlisted equity I B R A 2 RS
securities A 3.8 6.2

Discount on acquisition of additional interest
in an associate (included in share of
results of associates)

Net exchange gain

Net profit on dealing in leveraged foreign
currencies

Net profit on other dealing activities

Net realised and unrealised profit on
financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss — derivatives (included
in revenue)

Net realised and unrealised profit on
financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss — securities (included
in revenue)

Net realised and unrealised profit on
unlisted investment funds
(included in revenue)

Net realised profit on disposal of
a subsidiary (included in other income)
(note 8)

Net realised profit on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets
(included in other income)

Net realised profit on liquidation of
subsidiaries (included in other income)

Profit on deemed disposal of associates
(included in share of results of associates)

Profit on disposal of investment properties
(included in other income)

Rental income from investment properties
under operating leases, net of outgoings of
HK$19.2 million
(2009: HK$23.0 million)

Reversal of impairment loss on interest
in associates (included in other income)

TR WSS — [T M 2% R 0
i F 2 il (FEAEAL

- G/NCIE Sy 52.2 22.6
[ifE a0k 4 T3 AR 0.3 13.4
FEFFAMNERS 5 ik ]

FRE 0.5 _
Al B B T R AR 4.4 6.6

AR f3 HRAR T fE(E

R GG E 2 B S

oo oA 585 B ik R Y A — AT AR

THE(GFAIA) 80.6 421
AR 15 IR N THE

R S RVEE 2 B

oo oA 588 B ik R U A — B

(FFAMA) 34.2 208.1
JE LT EHE 2 O A

K R 5 B e ) AR

(FFAUA) 8.5 14.2

HE— R EA R 2

5 B e A VR A (R A

HAthgr A) (B 3E8) 29.3 _
H ]t S A

B 2 B A B e B TR AR

(FRAEAIA) 2.1 16.6
YNGR PS5

W AR (A A A) 3.7 -
1L B N\ 2 i A

(FEARE(E B s A 2640 8.1 _
HERE Y2 i A

(FFAF AU A) 9.4 2.1
KA EY 2 HE

A > OBz HH19.2H &

T (B ILF ¢

23.0H & oT) 132.3 126.0
)N TR /NI &P

WAE R (GEAFLAbIZA) 2.3 —
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WE BT A= B LA

14. TAXATION 14. BE
2010 2009
—2-FF “EENEFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#ETT
The income tax charged (credited) from o B FEAE AR T 2 TS
continuing operations comprises: Bl S H (R A) B4
Current tax A HARLIH
Hong Kong i 238.3 193.7
Other jurisdictions oA ) 5 b i 27.9 13.4
266.2 207.1
(Over) under provision in AR GRBE I
prior years AR
Hong Kong il (9.4) 0.5
Other jurisdictions HoAth ]9 b 0.5 0.1
(8.9) 0.6
Deferred tax (note 30) RIEFLIA (KHEE30)
Current year ARAEFE 62.6 112.3
(Over) under provision in WRPEAE Y (GRARREM)
prior years B (7.2) 0.9
55.4 113.2
312.7 320.9
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of B USRS 799 118 4 85 2 #2 fik wt HEE AR B e
the estimated assessable profit for both years. I BB #%16.5%F °
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on AR 1 At ) 35 i [ 2 o T e 4 A i 5 E R
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates T Yai A1) DA A [ ) 92k [ ) 4% 1B 2 BRAT R R
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant =

jurisdictions.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEF-FET_H=T—HILFE
14. BiE ()

AR PERL A 32 H SR 5 Wi i RS 7R Z BRABL

14. TAXATION (CONT’D)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit

before taxation per the consolidated income statement as il Fl 2 BHRINT
follows:
2010 2009
—E-2F “EENEF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A H##ETT
Profit before taxation (from continuing R i 6 A1) (K B
operations) FREREERT) 3,322.3 2,753.8
Less: Share of results of associates BB MBS W SE AR (612.4) (445.1)
Share of results of jointly JREAG ] 22 il
controlled entities 124 (135.9) (102.5)
Profit attributable to the Company /NS N
and subsidiaries JREA ¥4 ] 2,574.0 2,206.2
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate AR AR %216.5%
of 16.5% At 5 2 BiIH 424.7 364.0
Items/countries subject to different T3 A [ Bl % 22
tax rates HH,BR 3.0 3.8
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible A A F{EHIHL L 1 2
for tax purposes BiIH R 2 29.8 42.3
Tax effect of income that is not taxable WHABLIRA 2 BLIH
for tax purposes P2 (43.8) (59.6)
Tax effect of tax losses not R MERRBLGS s 1H 2 BLIH
recognised 2 3.4 36.8
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B ] Z Wi R e sR BB s 1
previously not recognised BT R8 (52.4) (18.0)
Tax effect of utilisation of previously not B ] Z i AR e RR w08
recognised deductible temporary differences  [ifiIRF 25 %A 2 ol JA 5 2% (43.0) (48.8)
(Over) under provision in prior BTEARRE GRS ) B0
years AR (8.9) 0.6
Others HoAth (0.1) (0.2)
Taxation for the year ARAE R IE 312.7 320.9
The deferred tax (charged) credited to other A A 2 TET U i (S i)
comprehensive income is as follows: A Z RIERIIH AN T -
Deferred tax for fair value changes in Rt SRR
available-for-sale financial assets IPHE(E ) 2 R AR IH - 0.2
Deferred tax for revaluation gains EX N € P
on properties TRICRIH (22.2) -
(22.2) 0.2
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Report 20
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15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

BE-F-BEF A= B

On 8th October, 2010, Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”,
formerly known as Quality HealthCare Asia Limited), an
indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
and Cautious Base Limited (“Holdco”, formerly known as
Quality HealthCare Holdings Limited), a direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of AOL, entered into a share sale
agreement (“Share Sale Agreement”) with Altai Investments
Limited and RHC Holding Private Limited (collectively
“Purchaser”).

According to the Share Sale Agreement, AOL and Holdco
have agreed to sell 100% of the issued share capital of the
companies (“Disposal Group”) engaged in Discontinued
Medical Service Business under the healthcare segment
to the Purchaser for the consideration of transaction,
payable on the closing date for an amount in cash equal
to aggregate sum of (i) HK$1,521.0 million; (ii) the Base
Working Capital* (i.e. HK$20.0 million) and (iii) the
estimated Working Capital Adjustment* (i.e. a deduction of
HK$559,000 from the Base Working Capital*) (collectively
being the “Consideration Amount”), subject to the
Working Capital Adjustment*. Further details are set out in
the AOL’s circular dated 2nd November, 2010. Up to the
reporting date, the Working Capital Adjustment has not
been finalised.

*  As defined in the AOL’s circular dated 2nd November, 2010.

Profit for the year from discontinued operations is analysed
as follows:

5. CRIEEE XK

WZE—FTHEFTHNHE > KAl Z—
] 4% JF 2 G B A F]Allied Overseas
Limited ([ AOL | > i 4 & {2 53 9l 4 BR
NE)) MAOLZ — M B # 2 & M &g 2 7
Cautious Base Limited([Holdco ] - Hijf#
Quality HealthCare Holdings Limited) 5
Altai Investments Limited &RHC Holding
Private Limited (FtHE[ B 77 1) 5T 57 A8
E k(TR S E k) o

ML B3 8 B 170 7% > AOL M HoldcoE [F]
B GRE - HERESTFREDL
IFEERGEGN AR (TEEH4LM® )
Z100%E BT A T E I » 25 18
ZE A 52 8 H WA DLFR 4 S A o AR AR R
()1,521.0 8 BT 5 (i) EEni e 8 4 (R
20.0 [ EHEIT) R (iii) il wl s 18 & 4 s+
(B B a3 & 4 * 41 BR 559,000 %5 J6)
(R ATAE S > e NESEE 4
B o B ZREEHNAOL - FE—
FEF—H HPIBZEKA o HERE
HI o MR ESEESHEZ S5 -

* OERAAOLEZ T —H H 2K o

A H A IR SR8 SET 2 AR R i A 43 A 4
T

Profit of Discontinued Medical
Service Business

Expenses incurred on disposal of
the Disposal Group

Gain on disposal of Disposal Group

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

2010 2009
—E-BF CEEILE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HH I
BRI BEIRE EH 2
ikl 31.1 50.6
HELEHEH
EAZ B (22.8) _
HE B AR 2 i 1,093.9 _
HH O AR s
A R A 1,102.2 50.6
JEAL
RN TR 736.3 32.4
FEFE M 4 365.9 18.2
1,102.2 50.6
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15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

An analysis of the results of the Discontinued Medical
Service Business for the year ended 31st December, 2010,
with the comparatives for illustrative purpose, is as follows:

127
e~ F—FEF A S I
15. B ILEE X (H)

O 4% 1k 8 PR B S B IR — & — F A
T A=t —HILEEZ RN >
FER I i 2 OB T s T

2010 2009
—g-BE _FENF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H#HTT

Revenue A 967.4 1,002.7
Other income HAbg A 13.7 16.5
Total income A A 981.1 1,019.2
Cost of sales SHEE R (419.9) (424.4)
Administrative expenses TTHCE (504.6) (515.5)
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 0.2 (0.6)
Other operating expenses HAth 58 72 2 (21.7) (17.9)
Profit before taxation R ot i ¥ ) 35.1 60.8
Taxation BiIH (4.0) (10.2)
Profit for the year ARAE S | 31.1 50.6
Operating cash flows BEH SR E 58.3 88.5
Investing cash flows BEH i E (45.1) (13.8)
Financing cash flows RVE R SR - -
Total cash inflows BA AR 13.2 74.7
Profit for the year from discontinued operations 3 [ 2.4 11 487 2675 2

include the following: A BE Ji AL 45 T HI450H
Auditors’ remuneration BT 4 0.4 0.4
Amortisation of intangible assets LSIA Y 1 15.3 16.7
Cost of inventories expensed 1E & BH S AR 64.2 63.9
Depreciation s 17.9 18.9
Staff costs B THA

Wages and salaries T& K% 365.8 370.2

Retirement benefit scheme contribution AR RAE A 51K 7.2 7.5
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15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

Particulars of the disposal transaction are as follows:

Net assets disposed of:

Property, plant and equipment

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Prepaid deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Tax recoverable

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other payables

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

Release of investment revaluation reserve and
non-controlling interests

Gain on disposal of Disposal Group

Total consideration

Satisfied by:
Cash
Consideration receivable

An analysis of net inflow of cash and
cash equivalents in respect of the disposal
of Disposal Group is as follows:
Cash consideration received
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

BE-F-BEF A= B

15. BRILEEEE(E)
SRS 2 BRI T

i 2 A -
W3 - B B

T

R Vi

WO - RIS Bt
HifHE %

T

553 B LA B IR
AT [ B IE

B4 ML S )

553 B H0R
MESEBLIE £ i

B

185 o] 0 FAG il B
EREdiigi e

A B AR 2

AAAE

AR 8175 A AT
Bl
I A

HECELEEZ B &
B S E AT
AHTANE
Bl E & RE
B ERE K E5EY

HK$ Million
ER:Y T

55.8
152.3
286.8

11.2
18.0
186.7
1.3
30.9
(186.6)
(47.5)
(15.4)

493.5

(31.4)

462.1
1,093.9

1,556.0

1,540.5
15.5

1,556.0

1,540.5
(30.9)

1,509.6
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WEF BT A= B

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. ZRAR
From continuing and discontinued operations REFERODRIE R LK
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share AN T AL A [ 4 I B AR - R A 2
from continuing and discontinued operations attributable W 2 B BB AR R B R > TR IE DL 8
to owners of the Company is based on the following data: et
2010 2009
—E-2F “FEThEF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
Earnings & F
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 7/ 7 [ 5B A1 %5 1] 3,003.1 1,840.3
Adjustments to profit in respect of L [ B g 2 ) i o 4
ordinary shares that will be issued ] R SR A R
upon the conversion of the mandatory A EraE T 2 B
convertible notes of a subsidiary T 36 AR 2 o 5 (56.6) =
Earnings for the purpose of basic and AT A A K
diluted earnings per share 2 R 2R 2,946.5 1,840.3
Million shares = Million shares
BER B
Number of shares ikl {4E]
Weighted average number of shares in ‘j'jl:*i' T A I
issue for the purpose of basic and R A 2 B 81T
diluted earnings per share JBcAsy 2 JIHESF- 24 8 6,531.6 5,897.6
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2010
feHE(FR) AR 2A =R — TR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEE-RFET+ A=+ —HILEE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONT’D) 16. BRERI(E)

From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations attributable to owners of the
Company is based on the following data:

REFHACERE
AN B R ML 2R A 5 AEAC B S <
AR R 5 M T AR N S B R

2010 2009
—E-2F e =2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
Earnings panll
Profit attribute to owners of the Company A T RE SR A Y6 A 2,266.8 1,807.9
Adjustments to profit in respect of AL T B8 2 ) 2 5 il 1
ordinary shares that will be issued QY &5 3Tk TN
upon the conversion of the mandatory A EraE T 2 B
convertible notes of a subsidiary T 36 AR ) 2 5 (56.6) =
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted I LAGTE A B A I
earnings per share R 2 A 2,210.2 1,807.9
Million shares ~ Million shares
BER B
Number of shares Jikqlis A qEl
Weighted average number of shares in issue gt 84 B I A K fifl i 21
for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings  Fl|.2 B 817 By
per share Z e 18 6,531.6 5,897.6
From discontinued operations RECKRIEEER

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued operations is
HK11.27 cents per share (2009: HK0.55 cents per share) is
calculated based on the profit attributable to owners of the
Company from the discontinued operations of HK$736.3
million (2009: HK$32.4 million) and the weighted average
number of 6,531.6 million (2009: 5,897.6 million) shares
in issue during the year. Diluted earnings per share from
discontinued operations for both years were the same
as the basic earnings per share as these were no dilutive
potential ordinary shares outstanding.

ERIEEEEBEREARRZA LGSR
112780 ( ZEFILHE © 1 0.55 1
fill) > THARYEAR B B4 R 58 T 2 RN
) B R AL A 7363 H M T (B E
JUAE: 3248 BisoT) > DARAFENE BT
JBEAs I BE 74 86,531 .6 F M Ik (- FESL
4F ¢ 5,897.6 F #) G o Fh iR w AR AR
A SIf7 4 L Y7 e R 2 2 A Y WOk B
ELAR 1 F 4848 2L 2 A vy 2 ) B
AZ R o
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17.

18.

BB A S B

DIVIDEND 17. RE
2010 2009
t “ETHF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A #ETT
Dividend attributable to the year A4 B A S,
Proposed final dividend of HK3 IR A I S 1 I3 e AL
cents per share (2009 : HK1.5 (BT
cents per share) . 5H) 208.6 91.3
Dividend recognised as distribution FENTHERTIRZ
during the year i3858
2009 Final — HK1.5 cents TEEJUFR —
per share BB 15U
(2009: nil) (ZFFNAF ) 91.3 -

A final dividend of HK3 cents (2009: HK1.5 cents) per
share has been recommended by the Board and is subject
to approval by the shareholders of the Company at the

EHEOERIRE AL BRI B (—
FRIFE - B 5HAL) > HEHKEARF]
JBSRAE AR 2 ) Jee PR SR 4K B o

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year
ended 31st December, 2010 has been calculated by
reference to 6,953,116,585 shares in issue at 30th March,

2011.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Fair value

At 1st January

Exchange adjustment

Transferred from prepaid land lease payments
and property, plant and equipment

Transferred from properties held for sale

Additions

Transferred to property, plant and equipment
(note 19)

Disposals

Increase in fair value recognised
in the consolidated income statement

At 31st December

WE _E-TEL A=A — H IR
IRAIBE 2 B > JI2 R —F ——4F
ZHA=1THE®ITZ 6,953,116,585 Mk

WitE -
18. REYHE
The Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZERJUE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBER A &I
AVEE
w—H—H 4,203.7 3,189.2
T 2, ] 5.3 0.1
R G TEAUhE K2
D& 169.8 _
B 16.1 62.3
B 1.4 3.0
BB - BB K
(FftiE19) (22.1) (14.0)
e (12.7) (10.5)
G Ui s B RR 2
INSEAB (1 794.9 973.6
W= H=1—H 5,156.4 4,203.7
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

BE-F-BEF A= B
18. REYR ()

The carrying amount of investment properties shown P BEY R IREE T -
above comprises:
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-2F “ETHIEF
+=A +=A
=+-7 =+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E T
Properties in Hong Kong S PA Y ES
Long-term el 4,347 .4 3,460.8
Medium-term Hh A 679.9 612.8
Medium-term properties outside Hong Kong ~ FF#kiEsh 2 M2 129.1 130.1
5,156.4 4,203.7

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of the transfer and at 31st December, 2010 and
2009 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation
carried out at that date by Norton Appraisals Limited, a
firm of independent and qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group. The valuation was principally
based on investment approach by taking into account the
current rents passing and the reversionary income potential
of tenancies. For the properties which are currently
vacant, the valuation was based on capitalisation of the
hypothetical and reasonable market rents with a typical
lease term or direct comparison approach.

At 31st December, 2010, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$4,895.4 million (2009:
HK$3,977.3 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 53.

A AR P E ) S i B A RO — R —
BER BB FEFTHA=Z+—BZAF
B AR 5 B A £ [ MR i B B () B 3T B
s B SE A (L RS 25 P A A PR A
HiEfT MG AR E - %A E EERBERE
B BT A& KT RE AR L & AT
FE o HRIMBIRZE B2 YN E TR —
FELIA A A - T 5 FH < Y T (B R
PR E o

A B —FEFZH=1—H > A%EH
PERAT M H A SR 2 B E W E
HRTAIE 5 4,895.4 H B i oo (- FEF JL4F ¢
3,977 .3 A B IL) o

7B B R N — RBESRAT A5 B AT 2 £
B KA E A 2 AR R B L3
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 19. Y% - BRERKXE

Furniture,
Leasehold land Leasehold fixturesand ~ Motor vehicles
Hotel ~ and buildings  improvements equipment and vessels
propert BELH HERT f: A8 Total
BRENE REZ £ EBRZMG RAM a3t
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT BEBT BB Bk BEET
The Group 15E
Cost RA
At Tt January, 2009, REZENE—A—H >
as restated 4] 608.5 201.6 90.0 2174 295 1,147.0
Exchange and other adjustments ~ EES L% - - 0.7) - - 07)
Additions st - - 204 2.1 04 49
Transferred from investment WA EE
properties (note 18) (WzE18) - 140 - - - 140
Transfer i = = (0.6) 0.6 - -
Disposals e - - 2.4) (5.7) (0.8) (8.9)
At 31st December, REZENE
2009 TZA=1—H 608.5 215.6 1067 2354 29.1 11953
Bxchange and other adjustmens  [EJ RELARE - 07 05 03 - 15
Additions b - - 62.1 595 2.7 1243
Transferred from investment R ATEE
properties (note 16) (fzE18) - 2.1 - - - 2.1
Transferred to investment properties  EEEHEHE - (34.1) 5 5 = (34.1)
Disposals & - - (5.5) (11.7) (1.3) (18.5)
Disposal of subsidiaries HE B A - - (83.8) (92.8) 0.7) (177.3)
At 31t December, REZ—FAE
2010 TZA=1—H 608.5 2043 80.0 190.7 298 11133
Accumulated depreciation and ZithE
impairment EHE
At Tst January, 2009, R-ZENE--H
as restated Bl 2794 23.6 44.1 1274 1.7 499.
Provided for the year AR 57 42 23] 301 17 64.8
Transfer ik = = (0.4) 04 = =
Impairment loss recognised EMER 5. - - = = 5.
Eliminated on disposals it e - - (1.6) (42) 0.8) (6.6)
At 31st December, RETNE
2009 TZA=1—H 290.3 278 65.2 1537 256 562.6
Exchange and other adjustments 5 Rt - - 04 0. - 05
Provided for the year AERR 5.6 46 242 32 19 68.5
Transferred to investment properties B % & H% - (49 - - - (43)
Impairment loss reversed CHFHEESR (57) - - - = (57)
Fliminated on disposals it - - (5.0 (8.4) 08) (142)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEREA - - (35.0) (66.0) 05) (121.9)
At 31t December, REF—ZH
2010 T-A=1-H 290.2 276 298 1116 26. 485.4
Carrying amounts fREE
At 31st December, RoE—FAE
2010 TZA=1—H 3183 1767 50.2 79.1 3.6 627.9
At 31t December, 2009, REZENETZA
as restated Z1—H & 3182 187.8 415 81.7 35 632.7
At Tt January, 2009, REZZNE-A—H
as restated Hjl 329.1 1780 459 90.0 48 047.8
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED ort 20
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprises:

Long-term properties in Hong Kong
Properties outside Hong Kong
Medium-term
Short-term

At 31st December, 2010, hotel property with carrying
value of HK$318.3 million (2009: HK$318.2 million)
and leasehold land and buildings with carrying value of
HK$125.4 million (2009: HK$116.3 million) were pledged
as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings.

The Company did not have any property, plant and
equipment at 31st December, 2010 and 2009 and 1st

January, 2009.

BE=FBEH A=t B

19. Y15 ~ BB R (&)

S S R R A 2 R T

45 :
The Group
AEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-ZF —EBTILF
t=A=+—-8 +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT H H T
A 2 R 3 454.1 485.1
s b W2
A 40.5 20.3
R 0.4 0.6
495.0 506.0

faI3E ~ Wbs Bkt o

MNoFE—FBE+A=+—H » AEH
SRAT S A A B MR T (45 318.3 [ 1
WL (CEEIE - 3182 @M IT) 2
JEY)ZE R AR £ 125.4 8 Smd T (—F%
JUAF 2 116.3 H His o) FH & 4 i -

AN FEE R EENET ]
= H DL R R JUE— ] — A
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20. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

21.

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise:

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong

Medium-term lease
Short-term lease

Analysed for reporting purposes
as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

GOODWILL

Cost
At Tst January

Arising on deemed acquisition of partial

interests in a subsidiary

Released on disposal of subsidiaries

(note 15)

Released on deemed disposal of partial

interests in a subsidiary

At 31st December

BB A S B

20. FEHHE
AAE B 2 TEAAE 15
The Group
REH
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—E-=F ZEEA CEEIF
+=A=+—8 +_H=+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABTT BT H H T
(Restated) (Restated)
(E41) (E51)
RN
FHE T
HHAFR Y 10.1 13.0 13.4
SEIHFHAY 0.3 0.4 0.5
10.4 13.4 13.9
Ly 2 E N ETEZ
AT
IE B 10.0 13.0 13.4
T E 0.4 0.4 0.5
10.4 13.4 13.9
21. BHE
The Group
REE
2010 2009
—E-ZF e =2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT A&
2%
r—H—H 2,642.6 2,642.4
TR 25 Wi B — ] o Jeg 2 )
TR HE £ 2 A - 2.1
A H BB A ] IRpdE [m]
(FftEET5) (152.3) -
P s — THIFHES A
TR HE 5 8 1] - 1.9)
wt+—H=+—H 2,490.3 2,642.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_Z-FHET _A=T—HILFEE
22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 22. BIVEE
Computer software Exchange
bl participation
Internally rights Sales  Customer Club

Acquired  developed R Trademark  network relationship Web-domain membership Total
BA mERE  SEE AR HESR RFEE £9  8FER it

HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
AEET  AEEC  AEEC  FEEC  AEEC AEEC TEEC PEEC AEEC

The Group 158
Cost A
At 15t January, 2009 REZZNGFE—-A—H 45 0.1 23 1,0639 1677 11540 780 69 25394
Exchange and other adjustments 5 R LA 0. - - - - - - - 0.1
Additions bl 5.6 8.1 - - - - - 1.9 62.6
At 315t December, REZZNE
2009 +-A=1+-H 97.2 302 23 1,063.9 167.7 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 2,602.1
Additions il 14.6 5.0 - - - - - - 19.6
Disposal of subsidiaries HERB N - - - (188.9) (167.7) - = = (356.6)
At 315t December, R-F—FE
2010 +ZA=1-H 1.8 35.2 23 875.0 - 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 2,265.1
Amortisation and impairment B RH{E
At TstJanuary, 2009 RoBENE—H—A 07 17 10 70 378 619 184 11 7089
Amortisation charged for the year — AAFEEE I £ #e8 10.1 12 - - 167 1734 78 - 2092
Impairment loss recognised il - - - - - 170 7.0 - 240
At31st December, REZENE
2009 +-A=1-H 328 29 1.0 7.0 545 809.6 332 1.1 942.1
Amortisation changed for the year A& fEFF ELfifk 2 #84 103 11 - - 153 168.0 67 - 2014
Impairment loss recognised el - - - - - 1.0 - - 10
Released on disposal of subsidiaries & /A 5l = = = = (69.8) = = = (69.8)
At31st December, REF—F4
2010 “A=1-H 4.1 40 1.0 7.0 - 978.6 399 1.1 1,074.7
Cartying amounts Rl
At 315t December, REF—FAE
2010 +=A=1—H 68.7 31.2 13 868.0 - 1754 38.1 7.7 1,190.4
At31st December, REZENE
2009 +-A=1-H 64.4 273 13 1,056.9 113.2 344.4 448 7.7 1,660.0
Club
membership
SfEsE
HK$ Million
H &G
The Company ¥ NN
Cost BN
At 31st December, 2009 and MW oEENEFT—_A=F+—"HK
31st December, 2010 SR -FEEF T H=+—H 0.5
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A {2 HE(EB)BRAD A Annyal Report 2010
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228

23.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

Other than the club membership, exchange participation
rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful
lives, the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line
basis over the following periods:

Acquired computer software 3 -5 years
Internally developed computer software 10 years
Sales network 10 years
Customer relationship 5.4 years
Web domain 10 years

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2010 were
allocated to the following cash generating units.

BB A S B

202

23.

BILEE(R)

PRer BT Erl ~ 5 5 i 2 SHLHE I AR 40 (8] S
FEFAFEHISL TR B T S ] % AR

EYNEHTgE 3% 54E
AL BH 5 2R s ik 1 104F
B4 104F
B BR 5.44F
A 4k 104F

BEREEEEAFHNETLEEZ
R BRI R

RETHERW - RoF—FFE+ A
= B 22 R B I E T AR S T
B I e 2 LA Bl AR B

Goodwill Trade Mark
5k BE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-EF —EFTHAE —E-BF “ETNE
+t=A=+—-8 +ZH=+—H +=ZA=+—-8 +t=-A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBET T BEAR HEET
Consumer finance segment—  FA A BAHS 233 — S
United Asia Finance A B A FR AN 7
Limited (“UAF”) ([ EENE A B4 TS 1) 2,384.0 2,384.0 868.0 868.0
Healthcare segment-AOL  R{&43# — AOL 152.3 - 188.9
Elderly care services segment— ## 3 IR #5733 —
Tuen Mun Elderly Care o Y 2 L
Home CGU Bl A B 1.4 1.4 - -
Investment, broking and g - Bk
finance segment-SHK G R — B 104.9 104.9 - =
2,490.3 2,642.6 868.0 1,056.9

The recoverable amount of UAF, a cash-generating unit,
represents the value in use at 31st December, 2010
based on a business valuation report on the UAF group
prepared by an independent qualified professional
valuer, Norton Appraisals Limited. It is based on a five-
year performance projection and certain key assumptions
including an average growth rate of 12.7% from 2011 to
2015, a sustainable growth rate of 4.5% beyond 2015, and
a discount rate of 11.0% to determine the value in use.
The recoverable amount of UAF was determined to be in
excess of its net carrying amount.

T 455 A A7 i M M B 1 o ] 4
R —F—FFE+ A= —HZMHEH
{EAE > THHR 9508 5 A B A% S ZE A il
SR MR AL A PR R A S N S A s 4
B SE A (RS T e 7E o ml Wiz o] £ %H T AR
P8 AR LT MDA S T BB R (BT
TR EE B AR TN E R
12.7% K& —F—HAFEBN o] Fr R R 5
4.5% > AT HRZRE11.0%) » DI 2 1
EAE o SR HA IS B m] i 0] 4 AR AC i 72
Fy AR ELHR TV E o
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23.

24.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES (CONT’D)

Goodwill for the previously healthcare segment other than
the elderly care services was disposed of during the year
(note 15). The recoverable amount of Tuen Mun Elderly
Care Home CGU, a cash-generating unit, was determined
based on value in use calculations covering detailed five-
year cash flow projections followed by extrapolation of
expected cash flows at certain key assumptions including
an growth rate of 2.0% and a discount rate of 14.0%. The
recoverable amount of Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home CGU
was determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

The recoverable amount of SHK has been determined
based on a value-in-use calculation. The calculation
uses cash flow projection based on the financial budget
approved by SHK management covering a 1-year period
at a discount rate of 11.0%. The recoverable amount was
determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the

above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Investment, at cost & > LA
Deemed capital contribution (note) W EA I (
Less: impairment W e

Note: Deemed capital contribution represented the imputed interest on the
interest-free loans.

BE=FBEH A=t B
23. HEREBEEERAFHNENEEZ

RE R ()

A BRSO 5 (S IR R A1) 2
BN HE (FEE15) B4 E ARl
11 2 F O B 4 AR BN 1 R A [ 2 AR T
REH A EEREE » HPaiffie 1F
B4 v T R AR A T B RGE (AR
382 0% M ITHL#14.0%) H#EAT TE BT 4
TR R o WiER LB & EA RN
A Wi 1] 4 R AC e E o R AR EL AR T

T 2 AT i) < R A o R (R o T
i S 7 R i 2 A B I v 2 — 4F )
MBS THEAE N Z Bl m e B - iR
11.0% ° 15 i 2 AT i 8] <6 BEAC R A oy
HLHR T

ERLEADE - Rl AT AT RE B Ak
S A fok AR T (L L T o [ S o

24. RMBARZIRE

The Company
PiN/N|

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-EF AL A
+=-A=+—-H +ZH=1—H
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H # 0
i3] 380.3 268.5
(80.4) (65.9)
299.9 202.6

BERE - WL EA L E I B AR R AL
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEF-FET_H=T—HILFE
25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES 25. MIBATXR
The Company
AAF]
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-BF _FTNF

t=A=t—8 t=A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT [ER- Y5
Amounts due from subsidiaries W JE /A ) Rk
Unsecured and bear interest SRR B e e B8 B 3R 3k
at Prime-3.75% 375 (ZEEIE
(2009: 2.75%) per annum 2.75J8) Z FF F5t B 217.9 213.5
Unsecured and at imputed interest AR K 41,258
of 1.25% (ZFFHAF : 2.75/E)
(2009: 2.75%) per annum ZHER ARG 9,082.4 4,948.1
Unsecured and non-interest bearing AR B ARG R 672.0 566.1
9,972.3 5,727.7
Less: Allowance for impairment W R (287.3) (544.0)
9,685.0 5,183.7
Analysed as: ik
Non-current (Note) JERPH (B 5E) 9,221.8 4,862.4
Current IR 463.2 321.3
9,685.0 5,183.7
Note: The amounts of HK$9,221.8 million (2009: HK$4,862.4 million) BEGE - BB Wl K3K9,221.8'H EHETT (B F LA
due from subsidiaries are not repayable within twelve months from 4,862.4 1 A TT) BEZH AR R - A8
the end of the reporting period and the balance is therefore shown as RN > BIHAS BREIAE IR RIS o Hofth Rk
non-current. Other amount of HK$463.2 million (2009: HK$321.3 463.2 [ L (ZEZ LA 32131 #iEon)
million) is repayable on demand and therefore shown as current SNSRI > 508 25 V) S E o
assets.
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A AN E ()RR DR Annyal Report 2010
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HE—

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 25.

26.

Other than the bonds and mandatory convertible notes
issued by SHK, terms of which are shown in notes 43
and 44, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the reporting period or at any
time during the reporting period. The Company assesses at
the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that the amounts due from subsidiaries are
impaired. An impairment allowance is recognised when
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one
or more loss events having occurred that has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of subsidiaries that can be
reliably estimated.

Gross amount of impaired amounts Wi ) sk 2
due from subsidiaries L AR

Less: Allowance for impairment W A

Net carrying amount of impaired amounts Bt A B Rz
due from subsidiaries EL PR T 13

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2010 are set out in note 56.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Listed securities (note 26 (i))
Unlisted shares (note 26 (ii))

LriaE s (MaE26())
I BT ( Wu£26 i)

—FEF A S IR
o) PNCIDENE )

BT 2 A P 2 O o 1 T R R S
(CHCAGR R BT 5143 S 44) S - B SR &
O3 F TR R A R B S A AT e A
EPRAFE 2 EF R o AN ARt
%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁgéﬁ 1 A T A 2 K

KA o A2 Rl &R A ZBIRE IR 6
{EEHHE%’Q‘%H‘J~IEEJZUJ:E’J)§§TE$IEW
S - HERT AT SERIA TR > THIE R

2 118 2 ) H A2 1) B4 I 2 IR (L
{% o
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-BE K
+=—A=+—-8 +t=H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
1,538.7 1,620.1
(287.3) (544.0)
1,251.4 1,076.1
ARAALNER F—FFE+ZH =+—H

PR = R 2 T R U B AES 6 o

26. REBFE N Rl R

The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
s TN
t=ZA=+—-8 +t=H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEET
5,212.6 4,263.8
62.3 63.1
5,274.9 4,326.9
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26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Notes:
(i) Listed securities
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves
Less: Impairment allowance recognised

Fair value of listed securities, at quoted price

141
WE = F BT A= B
26. RHE DR 2 M3 (K)

The Group
REME
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-ZF TEREIAE
+=BA=+-—H +=—A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT H T
FtsE
(i) LS
& A 2,706.3 2,483.0
R Aok Wi i ot 2,529.5 1,806.1
W R (23.2) (25.3)
5,212.6 4,263.8
TS A TR R 4,175.1 3,250.0
T H T B — T T A A D 1 R T B

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying
amount of a listed associate and the fair value of the associate at
the end of the reporting period. The management considers that the
value in use based on a discounted future cash flow of the associate
is higher than the carrying amount and the fair value of the associate.
Hence, no impairment is required for the carrying amount of the

TR AR B A B E 2 R 225 o 8 B
Ty > i HRBE /A W) 2 J B 3 4 Y B Y 8
(BR8] 2 MR T (B B B AEL 2% v
Bt > RN N R SR B R

associate.

(i) Unlisted shares
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves

Less: Impairment allowance recognised

(iii)  Goodwill on acquisition of associates

The goodwill after impairment as included in the cost of investment

of associates is stated below.

Cost
At 1st January and 31st December

Impairment
At 1st January and 31st December

The Group
AEE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009

—E-EF BRI

t=A=t+—~H toA=+—H

HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEBBT HEHIC

(i) I TR

& A 43.4 434
AR A 8 i e 22.1 23.1
65.5 66.5
O R (R 3.2) (3.4)
62.3 63.1

(iii) W BRSP4 2 R

FEA BB T 2 AR R 2 BB AR R

wmr e
The Group
AEE
2010 2009
—E-FF ZRE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
AEER HEBIT
2%
R—A—HE+_H=1+—H 19.4 19.4
BE
R—A—HE+_H=1+—H (17.6) (17.6)
1.8 1.8
Report 2010
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26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

The summarised financial information in respect of the

Group's associates is set out below:

Total assets

Total liabilities

Net assets

Group's share of net assets of associates

Revenue
Profit for the year

Group's share of profit or loss of associates
for the year

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st

December, 2010 are set out in note 57.

27. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Unlisted shares
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves

Elimination of unrealised profit

WE BT A= B LA
26. FBHE D 2 M3 (K)

A

AAE B A

ALERELBEARZ
AL

I Lt
BERA
TR WS 12 fob

G A 5 B U A

AL BN R 2 BB BB AN T

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E—BF ZELIUAE
+=BA=+—-8 +—HA=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H AT
23,137.8 20,489.2
(8,669.2) (8,548.1)
14,468.6 11,941.1
5,273.1 4,325.1
2010 2009
—E-ZF CEEIE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
2,281.0 2,761.2
1,649.3 1,111.8
552.1 422.5

AR = E B A=t —H2E
SR A AR M S -

27. REREHEEER

The Group
AEH
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—2-2F LTI
+=A=+—A +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX- 3w
109.5 71.4
1,129.7 989.4
1,239.2 1,060.8
(17.6) (17.6)
1,221.6 1,043.2
al Report 20
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27. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 27. A EE&IM% > xS (E)
(CONT’D)

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

A B 3 P 30 2 (LR TR
W) 2 BB SR B T

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's interests in the jointly controlled entities which are

accounted for using the equity method is set out below:

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-2F “ERNAF
t=A=t—-8 t=A=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT EX: Yiowg
Non-current assets By B 1,468.2 1,366.9
Current assets TE 352.4 193.6
Non-current liabilities EIRITE =R (200.9) (367.7)
Current liabilities =K (380.5) (132.0)
Group’s share of net assets of jointly 7N [ R A 3 ] 42
controlled entities G FE 1,239.2 1,060.8
2010 2009
—E-2F “EFNAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX: Yoo
Revenue A 304.2 262.8
Expenses 53 (251.8) (223.1)
Increase in fair value of BREWENTEME
investment properties Ham 113.0 84.2
Taxation BiIH (29.5) (21.4)
Group's share of results of jointly controlled A4 [ e LR il 22
entities for the year AR 135.9 102.5

Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 31st

December, 2010 are set out in note 58.

AREFPB - E—FH T H=ZT—HzZI
[i] 22 1l 4 SE I B A B 58 o
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28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Listed equity investments issued by
corporate entities, at quoted price
Listed in Hong Kong
Listed outside Hong Kong

Unlisted equity investments issued by
corporate entities
Hong Kong shares, at cost less impairment
Overseas shares, at cost less impairment
Overseas shares, at fair value

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be held
for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose.

As there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

Further details on fair values and financial risk
management of available-for-sale financial assets are

disclosed in note 47.

BE=FBEH A=t B

28. AIHHESRMERE

The Group
REM
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-EF ZERNAF
+=—A=+—-8 +=H=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A&
HAeXERETZ
LA E > e
s b 0.9 1.4
s AN T T 45.8 45.8
46.7 47.2
HAeXERETZ
WAL E
e LA AN B B 2 7 s P 0.4 0.4
e AN BRI 2 TS By 174.2 172.0
TN TIEAE 2 1A Ay 70.8 66.6
292.1 286.2

A -

] P < O SRR R AR SR M B R 0

R A 37 486 A2 50 T 85 ) LU AR 2 ] SE R
AP AR T A B Lk BT BA
BB AN R o

TS A <l M S e o
W2 R RO 547
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29. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

BB A S B
29. BAMBEFERRBN

FINANCE CUSTOMERS
The Group
iy 3|
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—E-EBF “ETNE “ETNE
+=A=+—-8 +ZH=1—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET AT A EHTT
(Restated) (Restated)
(5 (HE )
Loans and advances to consumer FLNFAH5 2% 5 B3
finance customers K 5,923.2 4,961.9 4,811.2
Less: Allowance for impairment W WA
Individually assessed A (0.3) (0.6) (0.9)
Collectively assessed SR (458.4) (566.9) (405.8)
5,464.5 4,394.4 4,404.5
Analysed for reporting S LY (v
purposes as: o
Non-current assets I T B E 2,291.9 1,870.2 1,743.5
Current assets T 3,172.6 2,524.2 2,661.0
5,464.5 4,394.4 4,404.5
Movements of allowance for impairment during the year AR I T
were as follows:
The Group
r5&HE
2010 2009
—E-FF “ETNEF
Individually Collectively Individually Collectively
assessed assessed assessed assessed
ERIERE SRATfL 8 BIFEAG LR
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET BEET HEET HEkT
At 1st January w—H—H 0.6) (566.9) (0.9) (405.8)
Exchange adjustments HE 52,8 4 - (0.7) = (0.1)
Amounts written off 2 s H0R - 274.6 - 344.5
Amounts credited (charged) % Az i
to consolidated income FEA ()
statement IR 0.3 (165.4) 0.3 (505.5)
At 31st December wt+—HA=+—H (0.3) (458.4) (0.6) (566.9)

Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All
the loans and advances bear interest at market interest

rates.

o T EO B DL ST o BT B
BRI HIG ARG -
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29. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgement, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

WE =T A= H LR
29. AABBEFERRBHK (H)

FAN B 5 % 5 8 K % i o R N B 05 o
B > ST El PERTAG ~ B o AT S P
B (B8 AR BUR P SR IR AL &
?%%1’%%&1@&4&%%@%) LA 51 3Bl (E
A o

The Group
rEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—B-FF “ETHAF
+=A=+—-8 +t=H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H#EHIT
Gross amount of impaired loans under Tl P 2 (e
individual assessment B 2.0 2.7
Less: Loans impairment allowance under Wk : B BEEAS
individual assessment ZERRE (0.3) (0.6)
Net carrying amount of impaired loans A AL 2 E R fE B3R
under individual assessment AR T A 1.7 2.1

The following is an aged analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days past due FIAH31H

PATN 2y A o5 R © B E R B (E 2 FAN
SRS % 5 K I Bk BRI A

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61%290H
Over 90 days 90H LA 1

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty. Guidelines are implemented regarding
the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation
parameters.

The Group
rEE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
e I
+=A=+—-A +t=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A BT
261.5 298.4
39.0 36.5
19.6 32.0
81.0 115.0
401.1 481.9

Jon e 4 PR R TE BRI AT % 5 85 5 3 T
AR BB RS TR DL E o C b B AR
HOBTR R AGES BT
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29.

30.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

Management requests additional collateral where
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreement,
and monitors the market value of collateral obtained
during its review of the adequacy of the allowance for
impairment losses.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or
repay the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does
not occupy repossessed properties for business use.

DEFERRED TAX

The following is the major deferred tax assets and liabilities
of the Group recognised and movements thereon during
the current and prior years:

Revaluation of

Accelerated properties and
tax  other assets
depreciation  YEREf
MEHBRE  KEER
HKS Million  HKS Million
Akt Al

BB A S B
29. BAMBEFERR BN (E)

PR ) EZ RN T
BN - LMETYEES - &

—  EURREAEE > DIRSEREAR - B HE
PISEARAT ~ ey R s A5 RN B 1
FRAEAT

L 0 R SR AR I o i A L
BOMES » WA R R T 2
Hh0 ey B K BT SRS B G T (B o

B8 B BOR J 12 e (5 BTl [m] 9 ) 3 - i
5 TR PR A o i PO o R T A R AE
— BT > ASER BN B A5 i e ) S
B

30. IEIEFIIE

ﬁ%@#$¢ N A B PR R R
R SR T o M B A DA MR B A B A

Undistributed
earnings
Provisionand ~ Unrealised  and others
impaitment profit — AHEEAl  Taxlosses Total

BEREE  AERER REf HEFSR @t
HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BEBT A& BEBT BEBT BEBT

The Group ZFi
At st January, 2009 AER - 213.1 366.5 (75.0) 1.4 79 (154.6) 379.3
Recognised in consolidated %?’S sty

income statement (note 14) (Hfzk14) 202 744 (29.0) 29 0.4 413 110.2
Credited to other comprehensive 7t AJLf 2T

income g - (0.2) - - - - 0.2)
At 315t December, “EENE

2009 +_E#+ H 2333 460.7 (104.0) 43 83 (1133) 4893
Bxchange adjustments B 0.1 02 0.4) 03 - 0.1) 01
Recognised in consolidated A UERHHER

income statement (note 14) (fitzE14) 6.0 724 44 1.9 (1.5) (30.5) 52.7
Changed to other comprehensive flIEz 2T

income iz = 22 = = = - 22
Released on disposal of T ERE A AR

subsidiaries M 02) (47.3) = = = = (47.5)
At3Tst December, REF-%

2010 +ZHA=1—H 239.2 508.2 (100.0) 6.5 6.8 (143.9) 516.8
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30. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D) 30. IEIEFIIE (4E)

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax assets
and liabilities have been offset. The following is the
analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for
financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities RAERLIE A £
Deferred tax assets RIERIH G

At 31st December, 2010, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$365.6 million
(2009: HK$581.1 million) and estimated unused tax
losses of HK$2,249.9 million (2009: HK$2,392.5 million)
available for offset against future assessable profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$872.4 million (2009: HK$686.6 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$1,377.5 million (2009:
HK$1,705.9 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$3.2 million (2009: HK$2.7
million) that will expire from 2012 to 2015.

The Group also had unrecognised taxable temporary
differences arising from investment in PRC subsidiaries of
HK$111.5 million at the end of the reporting period (2009:
HK$35.0 million). The taxable temporary differences have
not been recognised as the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

At 31st December, 2010 the Company had estimated
unused tax losses of HK$3.4 million (2009: HK$2.8
million) available for offset against future assessable profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
such losses due to the unpredictability of future assessable
profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

RIVERE MBIR LRI - 5 TR IEBIHE
M A E ARG o A B A4 F B B i i 10
BIEBIHAS R an T

The Group
rEE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—B-ZF “ETNE
+=A=+—A +=A=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT H#EHIT
610.9 589.8
94.1) (100.5)
516.8 489.3

Mo —FEL_H=1—H > AEEZ
Rt R AT AR B N 25 5E F5365.6 F E T
(BT JUAE - 581.1 A ko) M n] 484
o 2 I BB Vs A 2 A E T R B B TE s 1R
2,249 9H # It (—FEFIUF  2,392.5H
BEWEIE) o Hhats72 4 H EW T (ZEE
JUAE © 686.6 A mtsIT) 2 Lol iR fE i g
FERLIEEE o K AR AE e 2 A A ME SR A i ]
i o WO ERERER R 1,377.5 A ko (-
FEEIE  1,705.9H B I0) iR 2 IR AT
BITE G E o AMERRE R OGN =&
— AR T RAERW Z HIE32H &
WL (BT  2.7H B I0) ©

AFREIAAR > A E A2 B 7 A I A
F) 2 AT AR 2 AR T R R LB B IR 2
11158 &BIC (ZFLILAE © 35.0A8 &
JG) o FH A AR B2 (B R 2 o 43 ] B RE 22 AE 2
BREF > T 6 e 25 8 AT BE SIS & e ] i ake
TEIE] > RSl e s B SR i B 22 4 o

AN B IOR Sl A R AR 2
KRR 2258 o

REF—BEFA=t—H o AAFN
HE A A BLRE F) 2 1 R B FIBLIES
34T 8 G (— FEAE : 2,871 Mk
TE) o PR e R ACHE BRI -
TR AT B L 2 AEBLE B - BUIA
BT R
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BB A S B

31. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER 31. SHEYEREMEE

INVENTORIES
The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-EF ZERNAF
+=ZA=+—-8 +=-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A&
Properties in Hong Kong, at net N2 Y2
realisable value Hen] B BFE 277.2 222.6
Freehold property outside Hong Kong, BB K A EREYE -
at cost A 135.5 135.2
Medicine, dispensary supplies and ZEY) - R i
other consumables FHAFE - 16.5
Other inventories Hifr & 0.1 0.2
412.8 374.5

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for sale
with a net realisable value of HK$16.1 million (2009:
HK$62.3 million) were rented out under operating
leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represents a
property in the United States of America. The Group has
the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property is
included in the Group’s sale of properties and property
based investments for segment reporting purposes (note 7).

At 31st December, 2010, the carrying value of property
pledged as security of the Group’s bank and other
borrowings amounted to HK$412.7 million (2009:
HK$357.8 million).

ALEE AR W BB E A6 H &
BIC(CEEFE  623A MBI 25T
fo B Y 2L B ME A S FLA R > I
R B 51 Ay BB 3 o

FWEEINZ K ZEREY) 248 — TR 5 )
BARE Y o REBMBAS I EE S
Bl oo sk AW 2 W E WEEA
AL 2 ) S K LY ER B G
(Bff5E7)

W oE—FELF_H=+—H  RHEE
4127 BT (- EFIE 3578 &
won) 2 EC M > EAAREBRIT X
oA 4 2 A 5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 wE_Z-FFET_H=1T—HILFE

32. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 32. EBEXRRR AL EEEEYSME

PROFIT OR LOSS E
The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-BF “ETHIEF
t=A=t+—-8 +t=A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EE T
Held-for-trading investments, at fair value BERZRE  EAVEE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, Bk b RA R S -
at quoted price iR fE
issued by corporate entities WA EER BT 157.8 216.6
issued by banks 1 8RATEE T 176.9 181.1
issued by public utility entities B R B T 0.2 1.1
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong, AU LS b TR ARE S
at quoted price iR 8
issued by corporate entities BT 88.0 123.6
issued by banks H AT E T - 23.7
Warrants, futures and options listed in Hong % 117 2 sR A HERS
Kong, at quoted price B R R > HemdE 6.0 5.1
Futures listed outside Hong Kong, W LUSMIE T2 K
at quoted price iR (8 - 0.2
Unlisted Hong Kong options I B 3.2 -
Unlisted overseas warrants and options Ak b AR IR 0.9 4.2
Listed bonds L 44.3 52.4
Unlisted bonds, at quoted price TSR o HR(E 7.4 6.6
Unquoted unlisted bonds IR E BT ER 77.2 20.6
Others oAt 20.2 1.0
582.1 636.2
Equity securities in unlisted investment kLETREEEPZ
funds, at fair value BRAES  RAVEE
Issued by corporate entities outside Hong Kong 7t LIS [ (> £ B 8817 138.6 104.8
720.7 741.0

Further details of the financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss are disclosed in note 47.

LR ROR i aE47 -

7 AR i R PR (B R B 2 Pl 2
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33. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

33. ESZRHEHMEWRKIE

The Group
rEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—E-EF RN ZERIAF
+=—A=+—-8 +t=A=+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A #EHETT A #EEIT
(Restated) (Restated)
(FE51)) (FE5)
Trade receivables — accounts JEWS B2 5 Mk — Ak
receivable from exchanges, G~ RELK
brokers and clients R F 2 ENUIRR 1,165.2 1,422.5 1,044.9
Secured term loans AR A B SR 648.6 545.5 738.1
Unsecured term loans IS K - - 20.0
Margin loans IR K 4,436.5 3,343.6 2,246.5
Consideration receivable for B & e
the disposal of held for trading B 2 KR
investments secured by listed Bg 2 el e
shares repayable by instalment (IR 123.7 241.2 117.5
Other receivables and deposits FUAhRESGRIE R 4% 5 332.0 206.5 269.5
Less: non-current portion of W HABIGRIEZ
other receivables E I CRO 3.1 - (0.2)
6,702.9 5,759.3 4,436.3
Prepayments TAEIE 34.4 41.0 114.5
6,737.3 5,800.3 4,550.8

The carrying amount of the trade and other receivables is

® 5y BRI AN BR T 51 ol (B3 M 1R

after netting off the following impairment allowances: ZIRHE
Trade Secured Other
receivables  term loans Margin  receivables
FEl EigH loans Hity Total
B RN BHEX EHH PEFRIE st
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HETT AEBIT HEHTT HEHIT HEBIT
At st January, 2009 R_ZFZNE-A—H (26.5) (64.5) (120.4) ~ (211.4)
Transfer from loans and AR
receivables Tk A = = = (25.7) (25.7)
Amounts written off B P E 4.1 7.9 20.7 - 32.7
Amounts credited to consolidated ~ FF AZEAUEEIE Y
income statement FIH 0.4 - 11.9 23.0 35.3
At 31st December, REEBNAE
2009 +=H=1—H (22.0) (56.6) (87.8) 2.7) (169.1)
Exchange adjustments HE b i B - - - 1.1 1.1
Amounts written off B 0R 2.0 = = 2.0
Amounts credited (charged) to & AR IRFTA
consolidated income statement  (F1[%) Z #IA (1.3) = = 0.3 (1.0)
Release on disposal of R B N ]
subsidiaries $3¢[m] 3.6 = = = 3.6
At 31st December, N TR R
2010 +=-H=1—H 17.7) (56.6) (87.8) (1.3) (163.4)
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33. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

HE—
33.

Impairments loss on trade receivables, margin loans,
term loans and other receivables is recognised in the
consolidated income statement after proper review by
the relevant credit control department or credit and
executive committees of the Group, based on the latest
status of trade receivables, margin loans, term loans and
other receivables, and the latest announced or available
information about the underlying collateral held.

Impaired trade and other receivables 8t CB R &

under individual assessment HibfeloE
~Trade receivables ~ Rl iR

~ Secured term loans ~HIEAEE
- Margin loans — G

- Other receivables ~ R

—FAEF A= LR
B 5 % St 50 ()

HAREE ARG SRR EERE G

&ﬂﬁ%ﬁ@@ ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ
BB IR A A B S HAt R Rk mr
WA ( *Eﬁ%ﬁ%qﬁgggﬁr}\ nﬂ#ﬁﬁ@r}\

e &ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%mﬁh%&mﬁ
AT B B B A B SRR G EORL > W
Eﬁﬁﬁ@@ @iwuﬁm%$ﬁm°

The Group
ARH
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
“E-EE1CAt-A “FENEFZR=A-R
Gross Net carrying Gross Net carrying
amountof  Individually amount of amount of Individually amount of
impaired assessed impaired impaired assessed impaired
advances allowances advances advances allowances advances
ERERN eI CHEBR  CHESS AR EBER
RE Bl RERE £ il M
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BERT BEET ABER BEiET [2F 2o FikT
187 (17.7) 1.0 240 (22.0) 20
58.1 (56.0) 15 58.1 (56.6) 1.5
184.5 (87.8) 96.7 1517 (67.8) 03.9
13 (1.3) - 12.8 2.7) 10.1
262.6 (163.4) 99.2 246.6 (169.1) 715

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting

period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days
31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

DHA31H
31%60H
61%90H
90H VA |

PATR 2 7 i i 9 R 8 i 300 (L3I e i (L .
Ty Be HAREWCRIE 2 Bt 7347

The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-EfF ZEEA
+=ZA=+—RH +-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX- o
181.4 214.7
8.2 13.7
1115 9.9
43.6 235.2
344.7 473.5
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BB A S B

33. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 33. EZREMEWREE)

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables based on date of the invoice at the reporting
date:

PATF Z TR s H 2 B 5 B FEA R ISR T AR
PR A 2 AR AT

The Group
FEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-%F _EEF
+=A=+-A +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT H E#IT

(Restated)

(FE7)

Less than 31 days k31 H 1,128.4 1,359.9
31 to 60 days 31260H 17.7 35.2
61 to 90 days 61290 H 5.8 19.7
Over 90 days 90H DAk 158.7 332.6
1,310.6 1,747.4

Margin loans and other receivables B IR S EA e R 5,590.1 4,222.0
Allowance for impairment WAE R (163.4) (169.1)
6,737.3 5,800.3

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of
clients are held as collateral against secured margin loans
and term loans. The fair value of the listed securities at
31st December, 2010 held as collateral was HK$19,601.5
million (2009: HK$12,533.5 million).

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 47.

34. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

Advances K
Less: Allowance for impairment W R
Less: Current portion B RIS

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BatE (FEE)FRAA

KEZ LS E Ly e A
A A B B S A K AR o b
A (B 1R LTl B T e e e &
T+ H=+—HZAVEEE19,601.5H
BTG (I 112,533.5H B IT) ©

B 5 e HABBESCRR A 2 4 il o i B —
B REE R M E47 -

34. BBE QTR

The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-%F TR
t=A=+—-8 +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET A &I
123.3 131.8
8.7) (8.4)
114.6 123.4
(58.5) (67.3)
56.1 56.1
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34. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 34.
The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating

loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility

of amounts due from associates. Movements of the
impairment during the year are as follows:

At 1st January nh—H—H

Amounts charged C e

At 31st December - H=+—H

Gross amount of impaired amounts L NN (R
due from associates EE

W R

Less: Allowance for impairment

Net carrying amount of impaired amounts T 2 B R E W (E
due from associates e TH] 1% (L
Further details of amounts due from associates are

disclosed in note 47.

= ES RN

BE N TR (E)
v e

A5 TR A e B 2 ) X AT i ]
JEE 3 B B 2 BLAE 0% (P a5 A B 1R)
BURA WA R 77 B AR AE o 4F (e 5
BT -

The Group
REE

2010 2009
—E-FF “ETNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
EEET ke
8.4) (8.4)
(0.3) -
(8.7) (8.4)

The Group

REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-%F “EFNAF
+=A=+-8 +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEEIT
64.8 64.8
8.7) (8.4)
56.1 56.4
W N F RO 2 M — A R I R M RE47 -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEF-FHET_H=T—HILFE
35. CASH, DEPOSITS AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 35. e  BERRELSEZEY
The Group The Company
AEE YN
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—2-ZF “EENE —2-ZF “EENE
+=A=+-B +ZH=+—H +=ZB=t-B +ZH=t—H
HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#ER T BEET AT
Bank balances and cash RITA O K% 2,197.3 1,431.5 6.5 3.6
Fixed deposits with banks PR=MA R
matured within 3 months SRATIE IR 1,767.5 2475 - =
Treasury bills I 75 7.8 7.8 - -
3,972.6 1,666.8 6.5 3.6
Fixed deposits with banks i L e
matured between WE
410 12 months ATE M 282.4 - - =
4,255.0 1,666.8 6.5 3.6

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients” deposits arising from
normal business transactions. At 31st December, 2010,
trust and segregated accounts not dealt with in these
financial statements totalled HK$5,398.4 million (2009:

HK$5,965.8 million).

Further details on financial risk management of cash,
deposits and cash equivalents are disclosed in note 47.

36. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables
Accruals

36.

B 5 B HAb A 30
W2

AAE B A RRERAT PR AE 5T B LR
IR A RN H W EB S ITELE 2 EF AT
Ko RZE—FEFZHA=+—H » {5
B SR P AR A AR 2 4
A THE5,398.4 H B G (CFEELLE -
5,965.8H E#IT) °

B~ ek Bl S EY) 2 & ma ke 2
SRR RO EE47 -

o R HMENTRIE
The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-ZF ZERNAF
+=A=+—H +—A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX- o
1,333.9 1,540.8
127.0 242.4
1,460.9 1,783.2
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36. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONT’D)

BE-F-BEF A= B
36. B35 RHEAMEMFKEE)

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other

VAR 7% 8 5 I FEAth B AR SR TEL A 2 BR %

payables: M
The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-2F “EENF
t=A=t—8 t=A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT i EHETT
Less than 31 days PIR31H 1,165.7 1,301.7
31 to 60 days 31260H 14.9 14.0
61 to 90 days 61290 H 7.6 10.7
Over 90 days 90H Lk | 22.0 46.6
1,210.2 1,373.0
Accruals and JE T2 F1 B A SR IR AR 2
other payables on demand A A R IE 250.7 410.2
1,460.9 1,783.2
37. SHARE CAPITAL 37. B&
Number of
shares Value
REE EE
HK$ Million
A EHETT
Authorised: IE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each RE-FZNFE-A—H >
at Tst January, 2009, CEENFEFTH=1+—H
31st December, 2009 and L= F—FESH=1+—H
31st December, 2010 MR (E0. 207 TT 2 30,000,000,000 6,000.0
Issued and fully paid: E 8T AU -
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each at R =ZFZH4E—~H—H
1st January, 2009 BIRIE{HO0.20 T2 L@ K 5,651,435,520 1,130.3
Exercise of warrant subscription rights 17 B HERS R BCHE 437,396,910 87.5
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each at N_EREFH=1—H
31st December, 2009 B {E0.20% 702 A ik 6,088,832,430 1,217.8
Shares issued upon exercise of AT R R £ SR IR RF 81T 2
a share entitlement note ranks JBety > AR A 7 TH BELEA
pari passu in all respects with B BT AR
other shares in issue (Note 48(a)) (FfiE48(a) 864,284,155 172.8
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each at N_F—FEF T H = 1—H
31st December, 2010 R (0. 20 T2 6,953,116,585 1,390.6
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38. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The Group

For the year ended
31st December,
2010

Available-for-sale
financial assets

Exchange differences arising
on translation of foreign
operations

Reclassification adjustment to
profit or loss on disposal/
liquidation of subsidiaries

Revaluation gain on properties
transferred from property,
plant and equipment to
investment properties

Deferred tax arising from
revaluation gain on
properties transferred
from property, plant and
equipment o investment
properties

Share of other comprehensive
income of associates

Share of other comprehensive
income of jointly controlled
entities

For the year ended
31st December,
2009

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Deferred tax relating to
available-for-sale financial
assets

Exchange differences arising
on translation of foreign
operations

Share of other comprehensive
income of associates

Share of other comprehensive
income of jointly controlled
entities

5%E
BE-F-TF
TZA=1-H
%34
&R
i
R
[ ¥4
EstZR
RHBARNE/
BRRENE
REZRLR
IRIESLIERY 17
Bl
I v
Bl
ISIESHE
i M et
ERENRRL
Bl
Bt 7B
BA
L YA
Afb i
Tl
e I8
ed

i
B & SR ERE
] PAiH
WA
TR EHRA
MELEZ
EsiER
L
A2
EEIG LRI
e 28 LA
edt

BE_F—FE A=A IS
38. Htt2mER = DT

Employee
share-ased ~ Share of net
Property  Investment compensation assets of
revaluation  revaluation  Translation Capital ~ Accumulated reserve  subsidiaries
reserve reserve reserve reserve profits MRMXfTz  EENE Total
DREMEE REEMRR  EARE  EABR RNEN BEMERR O9FEE a5t
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
F#br ARk ARk BAEn AEEc e Al ARl
- 6.4 - - - - 3.7 10.1
- - 47.0 - - - 29.2 76.2
- (58.0 (4.2) - - - 24.2 (38.0)
86.3 - - - - - 51.2 1375
(14.0) - - - - - 8.2) (22.2)
- 8.1) 143.7 0.3 8.0 (0.8) (0.8) 1429
- - 37 - - - - 37
72.3 (59.7) 190.2 0.3 8.0 (0.8) 99.3 310.2
- 26.7 - - - - 15.8 425
- 0.1 - - - - 0.1 02
- - 26 - - - 0.4 30
- 175 123 0.1 103 - 21 23
- 0.1 1.9 - - - - 20
- 444 16.8 0.1 103 - 18.4 90.0
nnual Report 2010
—F -F FE R
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39. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

Share premium

Property revaluation reserve
Investment revaluation reserve
Capital redemption reserve

WE_F—FFE A=A
39. RIRERFHE

FRE

Translation reserve
Capital reserve
Accumulated profits
Dividend reserve

The Company

At Tst January,
2009

Exercise of warrants

Proposed final dividend

Profit attributable to owners
of the Company

At 31st December,
2009

Issue of shares
Dividend paid
Proposed final dividend

Profit attributable to owners
of the Company

At 31st December,
2010

The Group
KEH
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—ZT-EfF TREIAE
+=A=+—-8 +—H=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT BT
iRzl 2,353.0 1,091.2
S EER YA 129.2 56.9
HE A 327.5 387.2
A [ st AF 72.2 72.2
REE 5o fr fh 328.0 137.8
Bk (11.3) (11.6)
251 A 12,561.7 9,598.5
ISy 208.6 91.3
15,968.9 11,423.5
Capital
redemption
Share reserve Accumulated Dividend
premium  EXEHE profits Reserve Total
RD=E & Z5HEA REFE wst
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEWTT HHEHTT H T HESIT EEX
¥ UN|
W EE AR
—H—H 7413 72.2 2,428.1 = 3,241.6
TR R RS 349.9 = = = 349.9
FERANIE = = 91.3) 91.3 -
A R R £
gl = = 586.4 = 586.4
R EEAE
+=A=+—H 1,091.2 72.2 2,923.2 913 4177.9
BT A 1,261.8 = = = 1,261.8
EfTHE = - - (91.3) (91.3)
BERANI R - - (208.6) 208.6 -
2% F IR £
i £l = = 2,888.7 = 2,888.7
e i
+=A=+—H 2,353.0 72.2 5,603.3 208.6 8,237.1

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners at 31st December, 2010 are represented by
accumulated profits and dividend reserve totalling
HK$5,811.9 million (2009: HK$3,014.5 million).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA

A

R_F—FET_H=+—H » KAAHW
LR T R 2 bt LA & 355,811.9 F B5its
T ( ETUAE ¢ 3,014.5 F #EiEo0) i 5
i B B e B At i 2 471 o
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40. AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES 40.

41.

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured. At 31st
December, 2010, except an amount of HK$416.6 million
(2009: HK$78.5 million) which bears interest at Hong
Kong Prime Rate less 4.25% (2009: Hong Kong Prime
Rate less 3.85%) per annum and not repayable within one
year, the remaining balances are non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand and hence shown as current.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE 41.
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Futures and options, at quoted price G RIRE > fe iR fE
Listed in Hong Kong s i
Listed outside Hong Kong B LU R i
Stock borrowings, at quoted price IRFE R RIS
Equity and currency over the counter JRA B £ W
derivatives M TR

Further information of the financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss is disclosed in note 47.

BE_Z—FEL _H=1—HILERE

XM B A R

IR B S T A A o A B — AR
+-H=+—H > B416.6 ABEIT(—F
FIUAE 785 [ EHsI0) X 4RI B i
R R 4258 (BT IE  F
s o 1 EE B R 6 3.85 8 ) 2 AE A A L
PHE — BRI > BN &5 B 58
TSR B > MOAIRS iR Eh A fE -

g@ﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁ$ﬁﬁﬁﬂ2§ﬁﬁ
=

The Group
rEER
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-FF ZEEA
+=A=+—A +=A=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEEBT HEHIT
4.8 4.7

- 0.3

- 31.0

1.5 0.1

6.3 36.1

2R i MR AR T E (R B SR B R
HE— 2 EORH BRI MY k47 o
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42. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 42, RITREMEE

The Group
rEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
—B-FF “EEZNEF “ETNF
+=A=+—-8 +=J1=1+—H —H—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT A E#TT A EH#ETT
(Restated) (Restated)
(FE5) (FE5)
Bank borrowings WATEE
Bank loans SRITEK 5,339.4 4,024.5 3,776.7
Bank overdrafts RITIBEX 50.0 18.0 -
5,389.4 4,042.5 3,776.7
Other borrowings HAtfE & 175.8 197.8 106.4
5,565.2 4,240.3 3,883.1
Analysed as: 1
Secured A 7 2,141.2 2,188.7 1,964.2
Unsecured AR 3,424.0 2,051.6 1,918.9
5,565.2 4,240.3 3,883.1
Bank loans and overdrafts are AT RO X IR
repayable as follows: BRI -
On demand or within BRI IR B
one year —4EN 1,625.4 2,153.0 335.0
More than one year but not —4ELL EERE R
exceeding two years T 4F 522.6 252.6 10.0
More than two years but not M4E DL EHAN
exceeding five years hAE 2,167.8 155.0 1,907.5
Bank loans with a repayment on HARE SRR
demand clause are repayable as Z TR ER
follows: BRI
Within one year —HFR 851.3 780.9 970.3
More than one year but not —4EDL FEARE
exceeding two years WAE 41.8 253.2 228.0
More than two years but not M4ELL B RN
exceeding five years AR 180.5 447.8 286.6
More than five years AL - - 39.3
5,389.4 4,042.5 3,776.7
Other borrowings repayable A B F R IR
on demand or within one year BB — 4R 8.3 8.5 =
Other borrowings with a repayment  EL47 i R 5 53¢
on demand clause are repayable as 7 H At fE & &%
follows: BRI
Within one year —4E N 143.9 156.3 98.5
More than one year but not —4ELL B ERE R
exceeding two years AR 23.6 10.2 =
More than two years but not [N Y F
exceeding five years Fikis - 22.8 7.9
175.8 197.8 106.4
5,565.2 4,240.3 3,883.1
Less: Amount repayable within one i : ZHJA —4F fyfEiE
ear and shown under current VL) iEE
iabilities 2 HOH (2,874.8) (3,832.7) (1,965.6)
Amount due after one year — R P 7 K IE 2,690.4 407.6 1,917.5
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED nual Report 20
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42. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

43.

44.

The Group has bank loans of HK$91.8 million and HK$1.4
million (2009: HK$117.1 million and HK$1.5 million)
which are denominated in Australian Dollars and United
States Dollars respectively. Further details on financial risk
management of bank and other borrowings are disclosed
in note 47.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
borrowings are set out in note 53.

BONDS

The bonds are due to a fellow subsidiary bearing interest
at the rate of 1% above Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate
(“HIBOR”) per annum and payable half-yearly in arrears.
The interest rate is repriced on the first day of every six-
month period. They are due for repayment on 23rd August,
2012. The bonds are secured by a share mortgage over
the shares in a subsidiary, UAF Holdings Limited. The net
carrying value of assets and liabilities of UAF Holdings
Limited attributable to the Group was HK$4,507.5 million
at the end of the reporting period (2009: HK$4,525.2
million).

MANDATORY CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND
WARRANTS

On 13th July, 2010, SHK issued mandatory convertible
notes (“MCN”) in an aggregate principal amount of
HK$1,708.0 million and warrants in an aggregate face
value of HK$427.0 million.

The MCN bear interest of 2% per annum payable semi-
annually and will mature on 13th July, 2013 (the “Maturity
Date”). The holders of the MCN have the right to convert
their MCN into shares of SHK at a conversion price of
HK$5.0 per share at any time during the issue date to the
Maturity Date. Any outstanding MCN at the Maturity Date
will automatically convert to shares of SHK.

The holders of the warrants have the right to subscribe
for the shares of SHK by paying a subscription price of
HK$6.25 per share at any time during the issue date to
the Maturity Date. No warrants were exercised during the
year.

Details regarding the principal terms and conditions of the
MCN and warrants are contained in the circular of SHK
dated 24th May, 2010.

BB A S B

42.

43.

44.

RTRHEMEE(E)

LR @ﬁ%ﬁﬁ% 91.8E B L X148
IO (T IUE 11718 E# k1.5
ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂu&ﬁ&%ﬁﬂ% SRAT
T At (5B 2 4 P e 7 3L 2 LAt 17
AR EE47 -

AAE BE B SRAT(E KA 2 G R R I U
B 553 o

&%

%SGR A R — [ F] R B A R > AR
BB WMRATIR ESR B ([ B RATIR 5
B 1) I e ZE g AR SO RTEIFLE - B
RREANMA MM E HEREE - %
SFREBFAR —F-HFNA T =ZHHE
o 5% 55 A2 th W B 2 W] UAF Holdings
Limited i A3 1 1% 3 #2 $5 4K 0 o A 445
AR > AL B EAL UAF Holdings Limited
%F&E%ZB«EE@EE4 507. 55%{%
FIUAE : 4,525.2H EHETT)

BEMTRERRERBRER

W oE—FELHAT=H > ISR
Azﬁﬂ*ﬁtﬂ 708.0 F 8 5 JC 2 o il P m] #
il Tﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁkmﬁjﬁ AT Y]
427.0H B s T 2 B RERERE

o ol P T R P SRR AR B R LS > 5
FEME—K > BMFR -FT—-=4tH
T=HERIE 1) o 58 6 T e
B R NARENEEAT BN E B H I H
Wi B 45 BB 5. 0 T 2 S 4R 18 5 2 5
T S B S R R T IR B Ay o AT
TR ARAT ol 2 568 ) T 4 BB AR A
B St 5 B B A -

PR R 2 R N AR BT H = 21 4
EI A FH] i R 42 B i 6.2 5 1% 0 2 s I G 52
ST EEIE B Ay o A A AL SIS R R R AT
fifi o

7 I 56 ) P T RIS S 4 B Eﬁ%“Zﬂi%
sk B A 2 R I HOR RS 2 H 2 —
—FERAZTIHZEKA o
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44.

45.

MANDATORY CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND
WARRANTS (CONT’D)

The MCN and warrants are classified as equity attributable
to non-controlling interests except for the financial liability
element of the MCN which represents the present value of
the fixed interest payment during the life of the MCN. The

HE
44, BEMTIRREERZRER(E)

B A S H IR

o, ] 1 T R S I S 0 IS 4
FBCHEE S A R B o e 5 A P T R SRR

S A AT RERAL > B A ARG 2y R
P T 4 S 9 5 A K 2 B
{6 o 8 ARG < BEBEF RN FoE

effective interest for the financial liability element ranges

from 6% to 7% per annum. B7HE -
HK$ Million
A E#HETT
Proceeds for issue of MCN and BEAT 8 1) T4 R S I R R R
warrants DRSO 1,708.0
Less: Equity element of the MCN and ¢ o U R I B
warrants HE £ R ) (1,616.5)
Financial liability element of the MCN at JABEAT H A 22 56 ) T R S R <
the date of issue =R 91.5
Interest charged at the effective interest rate HH A R EH 2 RS
(note 12) (BfF5E12) 3.0
Coupon interest paid EATEmALE (16.0)
Financial liability element of the MCN at RA_F-FFE+_A=+—HZ
31st December, 2010 o5 ) 1 T R SR < R A A7 78.5
Less: current portion W RIS G (32.6)
45.9
PROVISIONS 45. &1
The Group
rEE
Employee
benefits Others Total
EEEF Ht mat
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
A H T A E#ETT A #ETT
Provisions: 4
At Tst January, & — AR
2010 —H— E] 20.4 18.1 38.5
Additional provisions for the year — 4F [NEESME M 54.6 25.5 80.1
Amount written back 188 [0 23 (8.2) (1.0) 9.2)
Amount utilised during the year R Ei}]ﬁﬁé%ﬂ (4.7) (0.3) (5.0)
Amount paid during the year FENE A (39.1) (1.4) (40.5)
Transfer from trade and other Q %ﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁ
payables LT 39.1 - 39.1
Released on disposal of Hj%l}ﬁ%/z}ﬁjﬁ
subsidiaries 5[] (9.1) (6.3) (15.4)
At 31st December, A = F— AR
2010 +=A=+—H 53.0 34.6 87.6
Less: Current portion W BRI (52.2) (22.5) (74.7)
Non-current portion FERIHAER £y 0.8 12.1 12.9
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46. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

BE-E-FHF+_A=+—HILERE
46. EXRBERE

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes bank and other borrowings, financial liabilities
portion of mandatory convertible notes and bonds) and
equity attributable to owners of the Company comprising
issued share capital, share premium and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and
other borrowings, financial liabilities portion of mandatory
convertible notes, bonds and amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries less short term pledged bank deposits and
cash, deposits and cash equivalents. The equity comprises
all components of equity attributable to the owners of the
Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

A B G B LT
HELRAS SR B T % /4 ) B A B 04 T
B L 5 1 = 44 0 S B 45
PR A -

AR A ] 114 S AR SR B 1 S (B3 SR AT I
At FEBE ~ 568 ) T R SR 2 e R R
RN DA R 5 ) BELAS > R ISR A 1 (L
TR BATIA ~ Moo die 8 R k) -

EXA/EHLE

7R [ B T R R B R (RIS
FRERR LA AR ) 3R AR T A SR o G
TR AL AS SR B O AR AT B At B - SR o
PERTR SR IR 2 S A R ~ R K
(7] 2% B B 2~ ) A T ol o 0 R A T A A7 ek B
e A BREFEY - #RtEsn
) S SR A i 2 5 (A AL ISR

RS R EAR BT

The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009

—E-2F “FTHhEF

+=g=+—8 +=H=t+—H

HKS$ Million  HKS Million

BHEBT A #ETT

Bank and other borrowings SRAT R HAt £ B 5,565.2 4,240.3
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries R [R] 7 B I8 2 F] 3k IE 757.1 1,560.2

Financial liabilities portion of mandatory 968 PR TR R SRR
convertible notes A AR 78.5 -
Bonds &5 500.0 500.0
6,900.8 6,300.5
Less: Short-term pledged bank deposits B ISR AT IR A K (99.5) (137.6)
Cash, deposits and BlE - Ak

cash equivalents Bla%EY (4,255.0) (1,686.8)

Net debt B A 2,546.3 4,476.1
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7/ w] Ji% HURE {4 HE £ 17,359.5 12,641.3
Gearing ratio EARAMKLR 14.7% 35.4%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_Z-FHET _A=T—HILFEE

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 47. T A

47a. TREEREE
AR T AN ) 4 R IR

47a. Financial Assets and Liabilities
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the

Company’s financial assets at the end of the reporting ZHEHEIT
period were as follows:
The Group The Company
REE PN
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—Z-ZF “ERE —E-EF “ELHAE
+=A=+—-8 +-H=+—H +=R=+—-8 +-HA=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEBT BEATRT A&k
Financial assets at fair value #Z##E25 EH# /A
through profit or loss (R {E 2
(note 32) G (FftaE32)
— Held for trading investments — £ 5 % & 582.1 636.2 - -
— Equity securities in unlisted —JF Fift &34
investment funds ) A 7B 5 138.6 104.8 - -
720.7 741.0 - -
Loans and receivables under FFE A JEREIE ERY
non-current assets B I A
— Loans and advances —RABMHER
to consumer finance B G
customers (note 29) (Pft5E29) 2,291.9 1,870.2 - -
— Amounts due from NI
associates (note 34) (Fftek34) 56.1 56.1 - -
— Amounts due from - INGIVE
subsidiaries (note 25) (Pft&E25) - - 9,221.8 4,862.4
Loans and receivables under 548 /& B & 7 H)
current assets BEE R ENCHIE
— Short-term pledged bank ~ —Jg 18R4T
deposits il 99.5 137.6 98.0 136.0
— Cash, deposits and cash ~ — 4 ~ fFH KB4
equivalents (note 35) SHEY) (M3E35) 4,255.0 1,686.8 6.5 3.6
— Amounts due from NGV E
subsidiaries (note 25) (Pff5E25) - - 463.2 3213
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 J HAthE L
(note 33) O (Fff3E33) 6,702.9 5,759.3 0.1 0.1
— Loans and advances —RAMBES
to consumer finance B
customers (note 29) (Fff5£29) 3,172.6 2,524.2 - =
— Amounts due from - UNCIE
associates (note 34) (Fitek34) 58.5 67.3 - -
— Amount due from a jointly —— 3L il 42
controlled entity K 7.7 3.9 - -
16,644.2 12,105.4 9,789.6 5,323.4
Available-for-sale financial A {8 4 il &
assets (note 28) (Fftzk28) 292.1 286.2 - -
17,657.0 13,132.6 9,789.6 5,323.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_Z-FHE T _A=T—HILFEE
47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 47. TWMTA(E)
47a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d) 47a. CREERBEE)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the AR 18] KA ) 4 B AR R S R

Company’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting IR -

period were as follows:

The Group The Company
r&E AN

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-%F FEF  —%-®F EENA
+=ZA=+-HB +ZA=+—H +=B=+—-H FZH=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EET BEER T

Financial liabilities measured #ic#Es A #1424

at amortised cost [EN=N

- Bank and other borrowings — 8847 R H At & £

(note 42) (Ftek42) 5,565.2 4,240.3 - -
— Trade and other payables — — % 5) Jt HcAth A3k

(note 36) JH (Mft:E36) 1,333.9 1,540.8 0.8 0.4
— Amount due to a holding — — /R — £/

company I 24.9 16.5 22.1 14.2
— Amounts due to subsidiaries — X [} /& 2 7] 2 IH

(note 40) (HftzE40) - = 439.9 116.7
— Amounts due to fellow — R [E Z B A 7l

subsidiaries T8 757.1 1,560.2 - =
— Amounts due to associates — K/ F 2 IH 61.2 13.7 - -
— Amounts due to jointly  — &Ik FE ] 43

controlled entities KA 0.1 0.3 - -

— Financial liabilities portion  — & fill #: m 4 i 22
of mandatory convertible 4l & &}

notes (note 44) (HftzE44) 78.5 - - -
— Bonds (note 43) — &% (ffz143) 500.0 500.0 - =
8,320.9 7,871.8 462.8 131.3

Financial liabilities at fair 48 & ARI% /A T8
value through profit or ERI SR AR

loss (note 41) (FiHiE41) 6.3 36.1 - -
8,327.2 7,907.9 462.8 131.3
The following table provides an analysis of financial Ti‘%%ﬁﬂé&‘/@}ﬂZﬁ*ﬁ » LAPE
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial {ELWI2 e AR it > Sl ol 0 2 F AR
recognition at fair value, grouped from Level 1 to EHZ AT BEEM R — 2=
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived S — SV B A I Y 7 S
from quoted price (unadjusted) in active markets for A B T 5 B O R AR ) wt
identical assets or liabilities. 5o
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2010
FEBE (FEE) ARAR =F - T AR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010
47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

BB BEE A S B

47. R ITE(E)
472. CREEREBE(E)

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived

from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable input).

Financial assets at fair value #3835 I AFE

through profit or loss
(note 32)

R SMEE
(Pf5E32)

— Held for trading investments — ##{£ 52 5 % &
— Equity securities in unlisted —JF Elift &4

investment funds

Available-for-sale financial

assets (note 28)

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or
loss (note 41)

B i 55
AR
(Pf5E28)

B IR SR R T
{ERTE Y 4 m A g
(Fftaka1)

Financial assets at fair value BB 18 &5 iR/ (5

through profit or loss
(note 32)

R &M EE
(Pf5E32)

— Held for trading investments — fF1F 3 5 B &
— Equity securities in unlisted — 7k L &34 F

investment funds

Available-for-sale financial

assets (note 28)

Financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss

(note 41)

(¥ LA 7 7
ALk B 4 B
(Pi5E28)

BRI g R AT
{EIRH Y S a g
(Pi5E41)

BB HEER R IR — St A
ZARAELL > A A B A AT B (R
fEA%) B B ( A EMATAE) B I A

B -

5 =B FEERR YR IR YR
AT BT S5 B (Jeak B A %)
ZEESA B HEITEGS

31/12/2010
—F-BF+-A=t-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—R ot E=R &5t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT BEBR BEBR BEBR
436.3 64.5 81.3 582.1
- - 138.6 138.6
46.7 - 70.8 117.5
483.0 64.5 290.7 838.2
4.8 - 1.5 6.3
31/12/2009
S K AN
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
i 54 =4 i
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT A& B EBIT
559.0 52.4 24.8 636.2
- - 104.8 104.8
47.2 - 66.6 113.8
606.2 52.4 196.2 854.8
36.0 - 0.1 36.1
Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)
There were no transfers between level 1 and 2
during the year (2009: Nil). The fair value of level 3
financial assets and liabilities are mainly derived from

unobservable range of data.

BB A S B
47. MBI A(E)

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities
under level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:

Balance at 1st January, N EE A
2009 —H—HZ &%
Total gains or losses W B 1 AR
—In consolidated income ~ —Jir4EA
statement W R
— In other comprehensive iR E At 2 ff]
income &
Purchase Mg
Disposal e
Balance at R EEAE
31st December, +=H=+—H
2009 &R
Total gains or losses W B R A
—In consolidated income ~ —R4EH
statement i 4 B
—In other comprehensive  — A HA A 1
income g
Purchase 31
Disposal HE&
Balance at RoE—R4E
31st December, +=ZA=+—H
2010 A S

47a. TREERAE(E)
A B — SR — Sk 2 RIS A T
BOCELIE ) - FEPeME
R AR A HEEEZ LT
BBEZ MR RIEE

BN TEERE T2 SREE K
BEBIRMR -

Financial

Equity liabilities

securities in at fair value

unlisted through profit

investment Available- or loss

Held for funds for-sale ERBERE
trading FLEWHRE financial assets RAVEE
investments Eehl AHEHE BB
BERGRE [N CREE cREE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT A& A& HETT
3.1 90.7 42.0 (19.0)

1.3 14.1 4.6 18.9

- - 24.6 -

50.3 89.0 - -

(29.9) (89.0) (4.6) -

24.8 104.8 66.6 0.1)

0.9 8.5 2.1 (1.4)

- - 12.2 -

65.9 56.2 - -

(10.3) (30.9) (5.9 -

81.3 138.6 70.8 (1.5)
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47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments and stock
borrowings) with standard terms and conditions
and traded on active markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively or the quoted market ask prices of the
underlying financial assets for stock borrowings.

Included in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial assets,
there are unlisted investment funds, unlisted equity
securities and unlisted bonds without an active
market. The fair value of unlisted investment funds
are established by reference to the prices quoted by
respective fund administrators whereas the fair value
of unlisted equity securities and unlisted bonds are
established by using valuation techniques including
the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference
to other investments that are substantially the same or
generally accepted pricing models such as Binominal
Option Pricing model or discounted cash flows
method.

The fair values of unlisted warrants included in
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
estimated using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing
model. Due to the non-availability of quoted prices of
the equity and currency OTC derivatives (included in
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
and the lack of market transactions in such derivatives
in recent months as a consequence of current market
conditions, the Group estimated their fair values
by reference to the prices provided by respective
counterparties at year-end.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

47 c. Financial Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the financial service business
and sound risk management is a cornerstone of
prudent and successful financial practice. The Group
acknowledges that a balance must be achieved
between risks control and business growth. The
principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk (includes equity risk, interest
rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management objective
is to enhance shareholders’ values while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds.

HEZE

—FEF A S IR

47. T T A (&)
47b. TRHEER B ZAVEE

47c.

Sl R AR A EERE
LU

FARHEGE R S R A 15 B T 85 2
119 < il 7 M i il AR (AR T AR T
H BB 8) B9 A TEE 2 1 2 18
T 35 1A R A L 5 M A B P 2 1
B N B 4 ) T TR 3 B R
fETE °

25 A 18 i MR A O T (B P 2 il
FE N m] 3t A < T A S R T
P Mk S = A S i 1)) N
FMIE ETfESE o BT BE RS
275 4% A B N IRAE R E A
fEAE > T JE By BeASRE IR X i
Ir Z 0 B AE DA (BB Al (G245 i
RN FRER R 5y ) ] 275 HoAb S
A5 4 B — M a8 T E B A (i — IR
e R B BBl ik ) O

At AIE IR 4 IR A TR (EE P 2 &
il 7 2 JF b TR I R P AP E
o P SR AU RE R (RSl = R
Z A R B G AM A TR (5F A%
AR i MR AR P E (E R B 2 Sl B
f8) B ¥R AE - I EBRAT I DB A
M A BT THA TS5 » i
AL 275 K58 5y J7 I AEAR H AR
EMAG A B A F-(EE -

BN > RERE B R RIS K
AR B 14 < il % < A AR T
(E B H - FHEEA -

TREREE

<o AR5 SEAS S AP AE SRR > PR ERT 52
— flE % 3 ) JE R B o AR
AR S Eh A A o ASSE FTR A Ja B i
HBEL SRS IR W (] B 5 o A4
4 S A7 A 1Y) 5 2 <5 LB 7% T 355
B (L4 IS L B ~ ) 2 gy 2 51 B
JE\g) ~ A5 B E B X B R o
A B P o e L A TR R T T S )
JE gz 53 RS RT3 52 7K R 2 B > [+ B
B CRAE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEF-FET_H=T—HILFE
47. TWMTI A (&)

47c. TRE R EE ()

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

The Group’s risk management governance structure
is designed to cover all business activities and to
ensure all relevant risk classes are properly managed
and controlled. The Group has adopted a sound risk
management and organisational structure equipped
with comprehensive policies and procedures which
are reviewed regularly and enhanced when necessary
in response to changes in markets, the Group’s
operating environment and business strategies. The
Group’s relevant independent control divisions,
namely Internal Audit and Compliance, play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the
relevant board of directors and senior management
that a sound internal risk mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

(a) Market Risk
(i)  Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available
for investment in the marketplace. One
of the Group’s key business undertakings
is investing in equity. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by
the daily fluctuations in market prices or
fair values. The ability to mitigate such risk
depends on the availability of any hedging
instruments and the diversification level of
the investment portfolios undertaken by the
Group. More importantly, the knowledge
and experience of the trading staff managing
the risk are also vital to ensure exposure
is being properly hedged and rebalanced
in the most timely manner. Trading
activities, including market-making and
proprietary trading, across the Group are
subject to limits approved by the relevant
risk management committee (“RMC”).
Valuation of these instruments is measured
on a “mark-to-market” and “mark-to-fair”
basis depending on whether they are listed
or unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR”) and
stress tests are employed in the assessment
of risk. Meanwhile other non-VaR limits
such as “maximum loss” and “position”
limits are also set out to restrict excessive
risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests are
approaches which are widely used in the
financial industry as tools to quantify risk
by combining the size of a position and the
extent of a potential market movement into
a potential financial impact.

5 [ B0 VB B VA SR B AR RS BT A 2
g E) > DAELR P A A B R s 2
TSR B o SEEC RN —H %
= 1 JE R B AR AR A - SR 52
H IR RAEFE > A B BUR KA 7 &
ERVETR] WA T E R R T
5 BB B RS BR 0 2 S ) NS O
W T IS8R, = A AR I %) A o] 8 S 42 ol
P (R A9 3 2 A% B R &) I8 AT o 220K
B o 1) A Bl B 2 A P R
J%‘@J + HEFRE I R S R A A A S L B
| o

(@) MLk
(i) MesE)ms

55 KA Al 88
EERA > A 4R H P i
T2 FEEHZ — R
BUE o AT B S A P
A2z T 5 JE By IR E T
1 B2 1 {8 (0 0 B T A2
5% A aZ 5 JE B Y BE 1 AR
A AT 3 P T H R
AL HASEA G
AR o HEEAR
Ty 2 B TILHEER
T B ) Ak K AR
DR o B A i 78 119 By A
THZEHMREE A
LFHEZAHEEDOFEEE
W iE B A A H
HEZAREREREZA S
(LB o P 2 B g ) it
Z FRABR ) > S48 P 3% 55
THZy b s dE bl
GBS | T A F1EAS I3
EE o 3P Al e 5 & i
JE g e (T B e )) B JE )
Bt o [ BRF > IR e Hoth
JE Ja gy (L PR A [ ks i |
PR J B 5  | AFR il By
A BREL By - Ja B (E K
B 3 3800 A <l 2 B 3
A IERE S Z K
Je {8 A T U 8 AL B4R 4R
R EELE > FREL
JEUBR B T B
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47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i)  Equity Risk (Cont'd)
The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial
performance are reported daily to senior
management for review. Internal Audit
also performs sanity checks to ensure there
is adequate compliance in accordance
with the established market risk limits and
guidelines.

The table below summaries the overall
financial impact on the Group arising from
market movements in global equity indices.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that equity indices move +20% with all
other variables being held constant and all
equity instruments undertaken by the Group
moving simultaneously. Declines in the
indices are expressed as negatives.

BE-F-BEF A= B
47. ST A(H)

47c. ERAREE (K)
(@) LGk R (4)
(i) MeesRJm s (4)
Zlié%glﬁﬁﬁ 7 T 5 1 )
K BB HEIEE AR

L85 264 > 948 1 RE R
T AR B DL R

IA) T A% R 1 N B A i
¥ o AR FE 1y BE < BT T
R\ PR B 155

T 2R A Al BR BRI T 4 s
@%ﬁ%@mﬂ%wﬁw
B o 3T TR T 48
B LN IR£20% > A
L Ath S B AR RN B 5 T A
EEP AR TR
BEE) o FEECR BRI A R
/j'\‘o

At 31st December, 2010
R=B-2F+-A=1-A

At 31st December, 2009
9 oy |

Potential impact on

Potential impact on

other components other components
Potential impact of equity Potential impact of equity
for the year Hignthan fort heyear ’ﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁi
FEERY B ERYE LEiaiigis 2 Glvalis %
20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20%

HKS Million  HK$ Million

HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million

BERT FBER BEEn  EEBAR  fARkr A&k AEEr AEkx
Local Index AR 54.3 (1149 584 (58.4) 785 (84.3) 572 (57.2)
Overseas Index TEIMEY 56,6 (56.6) - - 56.9 (56.9) = =
There is no material financial impact in the BR R BT 45 B B B AR 4R

form of profit after tax for the year for the
Group arising from market movements in
the global equity indices. Futures, options
and knock-out options are hedged by other
derivatives in view of the volatile markets
and wide trading ranges.

VA A 4 JBE Y B B AR . Al
ORI B R BN
5 ) XA by fL R Rz
B~ R KRR (0 HE DL
HoAt A7 E T RS o
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47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss
due to changes in interest rates. The
Group’s interest rate risk exposure arises
predominantly from margin financing,
term financing and loans and advances
to consumer finance customers. The
financial assets and liabilities that may have
exposures to interest rates could be referred
to note 47a. The Group possesses the legal
capacity to initiate recalls efficiently which
enables the timely re-pricing of margin
loans to appropriate levels, in which those
particularly large sensitive positions can
readily be identified. Interest spreads are
managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity
and funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2010, assuming that
Hong Kong market interest rates moved by
+50 basis points (2009: £100 basis points),
the profit after tax for the year for the Group
would have been HK$17.7 million higher or
HK$12.8 million lower respectively (2009:
HK$1.4 million lower or HK$5.7 million
higher respectively).

BB A S B
47. MBI A(H)

47c. CRIRMREE(E)
(@) TGE B (4E)

(i)

1) 2R JE g

I 2R L g 27 1| 2R 5 ) 2 5K
J5 18 22 JEL B o A 4E [ 1 R
R B £ K G A
K A BGK K ) FA N B
BRFER KK - 7] fg
T 35 1) 2R JEL B 1 4 LA
B B & HOR B sE47a o A
£ E A LA N ER M K
N B IRE B 3 Bk > S E R
BB R 2 B R A R K
o AR [E IR R] 25 5 Hh e
7 L7 B2 At B 3K IR BT R 32
2 F R JE B K o A HELAR
EHZEBERHERES R
ENEEEZREME KT
;j‘z o

W= E—FAE T DA
=+—H - iiFE T
R 2 5 ) L ¥R 501 2 T
(=LA - i 1001H
2EF) o RIALE B iR AS 4 B
1) I ol 1% Y A 4% 43 7l b
17. 78 Eioo FF%12.8H
HO I (S EEIJLAE ¢ 4Rl
TRET.4E EH TS BT
HEWIL) ©
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47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating
from proprietary trading positions, and
loan and advances denominated in foreign
currencies, mainly in Australian dollars
and Renminbi. Foreign exchange risk is
managed and monitored by the respective
businesses in accordance with the limits
approved by the board of directors of the
relevant group companies and RMC. The
risk arises from the open currency positions
are subject to management approved limits
and are monitored and reported daily. The
other source of foreign exchange risk arises
from clients” inability to meet margin calls
following a period of substantial currency
turbulence.

At 31st December, 2010, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +10% with
all other variables held constant, the profit
after tax for the year for the Group would
have been HK$10.1 million (2009: HK$1.2
million) lower/higher. The Group’s exposure
to foreign exchange risk is immaterial.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer
or counterparty to meet settlement obligations.
As long as the Group lends, trades and deals
with third parties, there will always be credit risk
exposure.

The credit policy, governed by the relevant credit
committee (“CM”), sets out the credit approval
processes and monitoring procedures, which are
established in accordance with sound business
practices, the requirements and provisions of the
relevant ordinances, and where applicable, the
codes or guidelines issued by the Securities and
Futures Commission.

BE-F-BEF A= B
47. ST A(H)

47c. TRREREE (&)
(@) TG E R (45)
(iii) 4R S

A FE JL B T4 A1 T T 22 5 )

S R B AR i B LR

45 18 22 A1 e JEL Bt = 22K B
BB B AR &
ISP (BB BET R AR
W) M 2 8RR R K o
A1 BEE JEL By py S5 B 4 A
WREABHER LA EEE
Je Jo\ By i B 2= B g B At e
Z BRAEAE A B LA -
BN R EGMELZ
A1 BEE Jal g 78 % o B R
2 RATBR & - 36 28 4 H
32 FLERE R HRE R - )
Sh > s % 5 7 KR 5K ME
AU B AR R BE A IR R
B I8 ] A B2 9
SMHE Ut -

R EAE A+ A
=F—H &I ER
R A 10% > B A E
il 5 B OR R AN > HIIAS 4R
B i A A 22 R B AR s A
TR EFF10.1 B A
Jo(EZIUF - 120 8
Jo) o AEEE K Z 1 A1 FE R
Bl AN o

(b) 15EmSE
5 B o TR REIEAT S
£ MEEE R R o —BAE
BfE TR =5 - W35 K
HE > MeAEERE -

FHER (ZARGFEZAE®
([MEEZEG ) BE) wEIH
RHEMEERR « 25T 5%
MRESEST ]I~ A B o 1l 2 e LA
Kb BB RRE AR
2 A B < R S ST E -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Day-to-day credit management is performed
by the relevant credit division with reference
to the aforementioned criteria including
creditworthiness, type and amount of collateral
pledged, and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions are made daily by
relevant credit division and are reported to
and reviewed by the senior management of the
Group and CM at its regular meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the
effect of mitigation through the use of collateral

BB A S B

47. I A ()

47c. TRE B EE ()

(b) 15BN i (44
H 5 B4 Bl A B A5 SRR A
HeFHEBEALHHEFZRE
B I i 2 RIS SRR A By
AR A o AR EERFTH
TR 2 RE R [ A SR 2 e
B AE L RGP A M E
WA AR R St o

R B AR VLR AL AR 70 T
B fa S m bR ML o it
0 JEU g AR (BB > ARG R fl
A e 0 JEL gt ) R 2 o

agreements. The percentage figure next to the {25 19 E 4 OB I =LA AR
gross value reflects its concentration. & o
The Group
r&EE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—2-BF “ETIE
+=A=t-H +ZA=+—H
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEER EL 15
Maximum credit exposure  BEEEEM
Short-term pledged bank FEHISRAT AT
deposits T 99.5 1% 137.6 1%
Cash, deposits and cash B R e
equivalents (17 4,255.0 22% 1,686.8 14%
Trade and other receivables &5 K H At Ik 3k IE 6,702.9 35% 5,759.3 46%
Loans and advances to GYNE S
consumer finance KEERR
customers K 5,464.5 29% 4,394.4 35%
Guarantees YEfR 1,668.5 8% 7.5 0%
Loans commitments BHURYE 782.0 4% 352.8 3%
Amounts due from associates B8/ 7] K2k 114.6 1% 123.4 1%
Amount due from a jointly — — Ik 43
controlled entity & 7.7 0% 3.9 0%
19,094.7 100% 12,465.7 100%
) LIMITED eport 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 wHE_Z-FFET A =1T—HILFE
47. T T A (&)

47c. ERAREE ()
(b) fFEME R (%)

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The Company
ARF
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-2F% “ETNE
+=A=+-H +ZHA=+—H
HK$ Million %  HKS$ Million %
BEET AT
Maximum credit exposure RS EER
Short-term pledged bank FHARATHEA
deposits T 98.0 1% 136.0 2%
Cash, deposits and cash B FHLB %
equivalents &Y 6.5 0% 3.6 0%
Trade and other receivables & 5 K AbREN R IE 0.1 0% 0.1 0%
Guarantees for banking ey 7ol
facilities granted to BITEEZ
subsidiaries PR 1,833.6 16% 1,787.2 25%
Amounts due from I /3 )
subsidiaries KK 9,685.0 83% 5,183.7 73%
11,623.2 100% 7,110.6 100%

The maximum credit exposure at Group level
is spread evenly between “trade and other
receivables” and “loans and advances to
consumer finance customers”, which represented
more than 60% of the total exposure. “Trade and
other receivables” consist of amount receivables
from exchanges, brokers and clients, secured
term loans, margin loans and other interest
and receivables items. The breakdown and its
aging analysis are disclosed in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements. There are no
major concerns on margin loans as margin calls
for equity trading have been tightened and most
clients have cut off their positions. The margin
loan book of the Group remains at a low gearing
level.

7 A 8 By T 36 0 o e A LT
00 M AT 8 5 S oAt E AT i I
B[ FA N BB &5 Ak S Gk | 2
Mo AR BE60% I F - TS5
e oA Wi KB | 0 4 U 52 5
B ~ 8850 K P SIE - ARA
BIEEER ~ BB AGR A B HAb A S
KIEWIEH o A B8 I R4
Ml s %5 & A S SR R B 533 ©
F R A 2 A 0 4 4 G i R T
KBy &P EAZ 5 - Fit
FB I T T REA K o AN4E[H]
RO IR B A A L AT MK
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47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

“Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers” (note 29) are granted by the
Company’s principal subsidiary, UAF, which
consists of HK$4,873.3 million (2009:
HK$4,076.3 million) unsecured and HK$591.2
million (2009: HK$318.1 million) secured
before taking into account any collateral held
or other credit enhancements. The table below
summarises its credit quality based on the
internal credit rating system employed:

WE = F BT A=t I
47. BT A (8
47c SREREE ()

(b)

Credit quality EEEX
Neither past due nor impaired R A sl R E
Past due or individually impaired 2t JA A L

Loans with strategic clients are all properly
authorised by the CM and with other controls in
place to monitor their performance. As at 31st
December, 2010, any default of an individual
loan will not be greater than 8% of the total loan
portfolio and management considers that controls
are adequate to monitor the performance of these
loans.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to
actively manage and match funds inflow against
all maturing repayment obligations to achieve
maximum harmony on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to
ensure a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio,
in strict accordance with statutory requirements.
This is achieved by a transparent and collective
monitoring approach across the Group
involving the management and other relevant
senior managers on a daily basis to ensure the
availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all
obligations while in compliance with statutory
requirements such as the Hong Kong Financial
Resources Rules.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BatE (FEE)FRAA

(c)

15 B 57 (48

A ) 3 B I JE N R U A
AR BT LN B & 5 Bk
FeBGR | (f529) > A% MR
HRy4,873.3 F 0 (—EEIL
1 4,076.3 H & on) KA K
HRUy591.2 F B o ( —EEF I
3181 H EWIT) o KETERR
A 0 i Bl A {5 A B i
fitg o T AR DABR IS B RE

MARAIEENFRER
The Group
REE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
B —EFTNEF
t=ZA=+—-8 +t=H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
5,061.7 3,910.3
402.8 484.0
5,464.5 4,394.3

T RIS S 2 B &
Z B e IEAMA% > s AR
il FE it L B LR AT UL © i
F—FELHA=+—H [
— SR I B AN B AR > G AR
MERHEE 2 LERAG R
8% > B HLE RS o B I I 2
AR BRI DL -

B B /m A
VB A BB A i A B E R
FEAAH 9 T S5 A I m] ik B A
PR A A P R LA
EMA > WEREREFHEL
o BE A RRTE

AR B A OB B R UL o
PRA AT FEAR 2 BB e L
V254 BT e HAL A B e A A B
H DA e W B R 4 — 1A 75 vk o
FTEIEE - LAREDRA R AR EN & &
JEAT 2 TAT > WA B IR E B R
(hn 7 s BA 5 S DA A1)

175



176

for the year ended 31st December, 2010

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

A

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

The exposure of the Group’s contractual

undiscounted cash flow for the financial

BE-Z-FHF+_A=+—HILERE
47. TWMIE(E)

47c. TRE B EE ()

(c) B &z ()
752 T < B3 (R TR ) 20 S R
BB & E kAR A

clause are classified as on demand in the above analysis
although the demand clause has not been exercised.

The amounts included above for guarantees are the
maximum amounts the Group could be required to
settle under the arrangement for the full guaranteed
amount if that amount is claimed by the counterparty
to the guarantees. None of the banking facilities related
to the guarantees has been drawn down at the end of
the reporting period. Based on expectations at the end
of the reporting period, the Group considers that the
amount will not be payable under the arrangement.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BaE (F%)F B

fR 2 7

liabilities and their contractual maturity dates are o
as follows:
On demand
or less than
31 days 31 days to 91 days to 1year to Over
BEXY, 90 days 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
HW1B 31AENR  9IREIR 1EE5E SEME a5t
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
[EF: S [eF: Y [EF: S [EF: S [EF Yo L2 Yoo
At 315t December, 2010 W-E-BF+-B=1-H
Bank and other borrowings+ T RIL s B+ 1,753.4 068.4 476.2 2,8125 - 57105
Trade and other payables B 5 RN SR 13339 - - - - 13339
Amount due to a holding company R —fiEERARIFUH 19 - - - - 19
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries K[ RHEARIFUH 761.3 - - - - 761.3
Amounts due to associates KA E 141 - - 510 - 65.1
Amounts due to jointly controlled KAt HIAE
entities R 0.1 - - - - 0.1
Bonds % - 10 34 5068 - 511.2
Guarantees* S 1,668.5 - - - - 1,668.5
Financial liabilities at fair value ERREREATERERZ
through profit or loss AT 6.3 - - - - 63
Mandatory convertible notes SRR - - 34.2 523 - 8.5
At 315t December, 2009 AEZENETZAZT—H
Bank and other borrowings+ TR+ 2,005 4.1 17209 4129 - 42584
Trade and other payables B0 B8 15408 - - - - 15408
Amount due to a holding company R~ R/ AT 16.5 - - - - 16.5
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries KM EA 3R 1,564.9 - - - - 1,564.9
Amounts due to associates KB ATE 13.7 = - - - 13.7
Amounts due to jointly controlled KAt HI A
entities W 03 - - - - 03
Bonds % 18 3 16 5102 - 5167
Guarantees* ol 75 - - - - 75
Financial liabilities at fair value ERREREATERERZ
through profitor loss AT 36.1 - - - - 36.]
+  Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand +  HARESRAUR G AT K EA

TR E A AT ep 7y R AR 1 R AE
7 SR RZ ARSI R BATOE

* DILEBRZEEARBSH T SM
5737 ] R 1) A 52 [ 2R L A £
KA o B RAT B 2 SRAT (R
BEIR A AR ARE ) o ZE R
IR Z T > ASE B RSl AT 4
%A R AR ROR -



for the year ended 31st December, 2010
47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

47c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had outstanding loan commitments of HK$782.0
million (2009: HK$352.8 million) which fall due
within one year.

The Company’s exposure to financial risks at
the end of the reporting period is immaterial.
Financial risk exposure at the Company level
is mainly contributed by the amount due from
its subsidiaries and is managed by assessing
the recoverability of the repayment from those
subsidiaries. The management monitors on a
regular basis the availability of funds among the
Group and the assets held by subsidiaries are
considered sufficient to cover the amount due
from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.

48. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

(@ On 28th June, 2010, China Elite Holdings Limited

(“China Elite”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company completed the acquisition of SHK’s
entire interest in a listed associate, Tian An China
Investments Company Limited (“TACI”), representing
approximately 38.06% of the issued share capital of
TACI. The consideration of the acquisition was a share
entitlement note (“SEN”) which conferred the right to
call for the issue of 2,293,561,833 fully paid shares of
the Company (“Shares”). Immediately upon receipt of
the SEN, SHK distributed a special dividend by way of
distribution in specie, 1.309 fully paid Shares under
the SEN for each share of SHK. At the time of the
distribution by SHK, the Company and its subsidiaries
collectively held the right to a total entitlement to
1,429,277,678 of the 2,293,561,833 Shares which
were immediately cancelled on distribution of the
SEN. Accordingly, only 864,284,155 Shares were
issued and allotted to shareholders of SHK other than
the Company, China Elite or any other subsidiaries
of the Company. Immediately upon completion of
the acquisition of TACI by China Elite and issue of
Shares under the SEN by the Company, the effective
shareholding in TACI of the Group increased from
approximately 23.72% to approximately 38.06%.

The fair value of the 864,284,155 Shares issued under
the SEN was HK$1,434.6 million. The difference
of HK$177.3 million between the fair value of
the 864,284,155 Shares issued and the additional
effective interest of approximately 14.34% in TACI
acquired by the Group has been recognised directly
in equity attributable to owners of the Company with
a corresponding decrease of HK$177.3 million in
non-controlling interests.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

48. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION (CONT’D)

(b)

In the year 2009, dividend income of HK$50.0
million was declared by a jointly controlled entity, out
of which HK$49.0 million was recorded by setting off
the amount against the current account of the jointly
controlled entity.

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@

(b)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

Guarantees for banking facilities granted
to a jointly controlled entity

Indemnities on banking guarantees made
available to a clearing house and
regulatory body

Other guarantees

R

The amounts included above for guarantees are the
maximum amounts the Group could be required to
settle under the arrangement for the full guaranteed
amount if that amount is claimed by the counterparty
to the guarantees. None of the banking facilities
related to the guarantees has been drawn down at the
end of the reporting period. Based on expectations at
the end of the reporting period, the Group considers
that the amount will not be payable under the
arrangement.

In 2001, an order was made by the Hubei Province
Higher People’s Court in China (“2001 Order”)
enforcing a CIETAC award of 19th July, 2000
(“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited
(“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK, was
required to pay US$3 million to Chang Zhou Power
Development Company Limited (“JV”), a mainland
PRC joint venture. SHKS had disposed of all of its
beneficial interest in the JV to SHK’s then listed
associate, TACI, in 1998 and disposed of any and all
interest it might hold in the registered capital of the JV
(“Interest”) to Long Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LP1”)
in October 2001. Subsequent to those disposals,
SHKS’ registered interest in the JV in the amount of
US$3 million was frozen further to the 2001 Order.
SHKS is party to the following litigation relating to the

HoAbdsfr

BE-FBEH A=t B
48. TEFRLRH (M)

(b)

AT EBIUAE > SR 45 A 2 E IR
B A50.0F E#ETT » HA49.0H &
5 0 385 4 BRI [ 2 o 4 2 2 AR R
H S 7e Bk -

49, HAREE

(@)

(b)

A IR > ASR A 2 S O A
T

2T — ][] ol S 4R
(RRCH- o
L W] A6 5 BT I B A
IR SRAT fE PR A Hh B AR

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—g-8F FELF
+=A=+-8 +=A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT  rikc
1,661.0 -

4.5 4.5

3.0 3.0

1,668.5 7.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont'd)

(i)

On 29th February, 2008, a writ of summons
with general indorsement of claim was issued by
Global Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”), LPI and
Walton Enterprises Limited (“Walton”) (“2008
Writ”) in the High Court of Hong Kong against
SHKS (“HCA 317/2008"). In the 2008 Writ,

GBA claims against SHKS for damages for
alleged breaches of a guarantee, alleged
breaches of a collateral contract, for an
alleged collateral warranty, and for alleged
negligent and/or reckless and/or fraudulent
misrepresentation;

LPI claims against SHKS damages for alleged
breaches of a contract dated 12th October,
2001; and

Walton claims against SHKS for the sum
of US$3 million under a shareholders
agreement and/or pursuant to the Award
and damages for alleged wrongful breach
of a shareholders agreement. GBA, LPI and
Walton also claim against SHKS interest on
any sums or damages payable, costs, and
such other relief as the court may think fit.

BB A S B
49. KREE(HE)

(b) (%)

(i)

RoEENEFEZHAFILE
Global Bridge Assets Limited
(TGBA) ~ LPIXWalton Enterprises
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

(Cont'd)

The 2008 Writ was served on SHKS on 29th May,
2008. It is being vigorously defended. Among
other things, pursuant to a 2001 deed of waiver
and indemnification, LPI (being the nominee of
GBA) waived and released SHKS from any claims
including any claims relating to or arising from
the Interest, the JV or any transaction related
thereto, covenanted not to sue, and assumed
liability for and agreed to indemnify SHKS from
any and all damages, losses and expenses arising
from any claims by any entity or party arising
in connection with the Interest, the JV or any
transaction related thereto. On 24th February,
2010 the Court of Appeal struck out the claims
of GBA and LPI, and awarded costs of the appeal
and the strike out application as against GBA and
LPI to SHKS. Subsequently, GBA, LPI and Walton
sought to amend their claims which was opposed
by SHKS and is pending a determination by
the court. While a provision has been made for
legal costs, SHK does not consider it presently
appropriate to make any other provision with
respect to HCA 317/2008.

On 20th December, 2007, a writ (“Mainland
Writ”) was issued by Cheung Lai Na (5% %)
(“Ms. Cheung”) against TACI and SHKS and was
accepted by the Intermediate People’s Court of
Wuhan City, Hubei Province (“IPC”) (4t it
EETT A RIEBE) [2008) 2 RSN F A5 855,
claiming the transfer of a 28% shareholding in
the JV, and RMB19,040,000 plus interest thereon
for the period from January 1999 to the end of
2007, together with related costs and expenses.
Judgement was awarded by the IPC in the favour
of TACI and SHKS on 16th July, 2009 which
judgement was being appealed against by Ms.
Cheung. On 24th November, 2010, the Higher
People’s Court of Hubei Province (Hdb%& =4k A
[ #:B%) ordered that the case be remitted back
to the IPC for retrial. While a provision has been
made for legal costs, SHK does not consider
it presently appropriate to make any other
provision with respect to this writ.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010
49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont’'d)

(iii) On 4th June, 2008, a writ of summons was
issued by TACI and SHKS in the High Court of
Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung (“HK Writ”),
seeking declarations that (a) Ms. Cheung is
not entitled to receive or obtain the transfer of
28% or any of the shareholding in the JV from
TACI and SHKS; (b) Ms. Cheung is not entitled
to damages or compensation; (c) Hong Kong is
the proper and/or the most convenient forum to
determine the issue of Ms. Cheung’s entitlement
to any shareholding in the JV; (d) further and
alternatively, that Ms. Cheung’s claim against
TACI and SHKS in respect of her entitlement
to the shareholding in the JV is scandalous,
vexatious and/or frivolous; and (e) damages,
interest and costs as well as further or other
relief (together with related costs and expenses).
The HK Writ was not served on Ms. Cheung
and lapsed on 3rd June, 2009. A further writ of
summons was issued by TACI and SHKS in the
High Court of Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung
on 4th June, 2009 (“2nd HK Writ”) seeking the
same relief as the HK Writ. The 2nd HK Writ
expired on 3rd June, 2010, and a further writ of
summons was issued by TACI and SHKS in the
High Court of Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung
on 4th June, 2010. SHK does not consider it
presently appropriate to make any provision with
respect to this action.

(c) Pursuant to the Share Sale Agreement, pending the

release of any securities, guarantees or indemnities
given by or binding upon AOL in respect of any
liability of the Disposal Group, the Purchaser shall
indemnify AOL against all amounts paid by them
after completion pursuant to any such securities,
guarantees and indemnities. The following guarantees
and performance bonds have not been released as at
31st December, 2010:

Corporate guarantees were given by AOL to a bank
in connection with banking facilities granted to
the Disposal Group with an aggregate amount of
HK$20.0 million at 31st December, 2010 (2009:
HK$20.0 million). As at 31st December, 2010, the
banking facilities granted to the Disposal Group
subject to the corporate guarantees given to the bank
by AOL were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$4.9 million for the issuance of bank guarantees
and performance bonds (2009: HK$4.0 million).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010
49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)
(c) (Cont’d)

As at 31st December, 2010, AOL has an outstanding
guarantee in favour of a third party in connection with
a medical contract entered into by a company within
the Disposal Group. The annual value of this medical
contract amounts to approximately HK$42.2 million
in 2010.

(d) Pursuant to the Share Sale Agreement, AOL has given
certain warranties and indemnities to the Purchaser
which the Purchaser may rely on for any breaches.
AOL has signed a tax deed to indemnify the Purchaser
for tax liabilities of the Disposal Group prior to
completion which have not been provided for in the
closing account of the Disposal Group as at 30th
November, 2010. The time claim for claims under
the tax deed shall be 7 years from completion and
in respect of most other claims, effectively within 12
months from completion.

The Company charged guarantee fees to subsidiaries at
market related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees
given on banking facilities. Facilities amounting to
HK$1,833.6 million (2009: HK$1,791.7 million) were
utilised at the end of the reporting period.

R SVETRNTY
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50. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 50, BARE
The Group
REE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—E-BF —ETNF
+=A=+—-H +t=ZHA=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET T EHEIT
Capital expenditure contracted but not EEAERTESR & S
provided for in the consolidated AR
financial statements EAR L 2.7 7.5
Capital expenditure authorised but not EAHEE R T AR
contracted for FABH L - -

The Company did not have any significant capital
commitments at 31st December, 2010 and 2009.

ROF TR EEAE T A=
I 20 AR K AR -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BEF-FHET_H=T—HILFE
51. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 51. REBORH
The Group as lessee AEEEREEA
The Group
EHE
2010 2009

—E-BE BT
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT HE T
Minimum lease payments under operating AR BT R AT B RS
leases recognised for the year &) 2 AR AH 49 3K0H
Land and buildings Ko M 216.7 199.7
Others HoAth 8.6 7.2
225.3 206.9
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had AR AR » AR BAREAS A RS A
commitments for future minimum lease payments under YT T A3 R 2 S A 2 H AR AR YE B A
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: T FIEAT -
The Group
AEE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
—2-F5+-A=+-H “FENFHZA=TH
Land and Land and
Buildings Others Buildings Others
T REF Hity BRYEE E2 HoAt

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT BEBT HEBIT HEBTT

Within one year —4ER 138.6 7.9 174.1 3.8
In the second to fifth year 25 55 H4F
inclusive (BLf5E M) 209.3 2.2 148.6 1.3
Over five years R L 155.1 - 9.0 -
503.0 10.1 331.7 5.1
Operating lease payments represent rental payable by REETH A AR A 52 B A A E ) 2
the Group for its office premises, elderly care homes, RHEEH L~ BRErh O RO = i e
medical centres and office equipment. Leases are generally 24 - HAZ FH—BHE S —2 1+
negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years. FERE -
The Group as lessor AEBERHBEA
Property rental income earned during the year was RN BRI W) SR Z5151.5 1 B
HK$151.5 million (2009: HK$149.0 million). The property To( T BEIAE - 149.0F BHTIC) o i
held has committed tenants whose tenancy agreements HZYECHEHEAGEHT - 2%/ FE 2
expire or are terminable over the next three years. FELA0) i e 19 A AR B = 4 79 Jih o 5 AT 2 SR 2
=N -
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2010
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51. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

52.

At 31st December, 2010, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

BE-FBEH A=t B

51.

REROZH (&)

RoT—BE L A=t AREE
BT 91 A L4 B BRI 4T 3
4 :

The Group
rEE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009

—E-BF —ETHEFE

+=A=+—-8 +—HA=+—H

HK$ Million HK$ Million

Ei A H#ETT

Within one year —4ER 114.1 125.6
In the second to fifth year B ERH AR

inclusive (EL45E R WAF) 65.2 67.5

179.3 193.1

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as a lessee or lessor under non-cancellable
operating leases at 31st December, 2010 and 2009.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the consolidated
income statement represents contributions paid and
payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes. Where there are employees who
leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2010 and 2009, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left
the retirement benefit schemes before they were fully
vested in the contributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in the
future years.

52.

RoZ—BER-FREF A=+
H > 787 5] HEAE R4 £ 7R N B AL T
AN AT Ji e 48 45 AHL 40 TE N B T B KR
BRI o

RAKBRIGHE

ARLE I T i S B AR R B B O A A
FORRARAIGH# o 5255 5l 2 B BAC AR
PR S BT > B AF IR B L AR REA
B B2 N o

F A7 A WAt MR AT R 2 AR AR 1 B S 2 7R 4R
P et ) i 4 G EE ST A5 B A A3t
A o A B 58 4 B 5 AR ARAE A ATR
EtE > AARIERT B 2 ek > A G Y
A PO R A <3 -

BB R ERIUFF A=
L A £ K] 2 A
A o 2 LB K 2
K1 DL - Sl AR IR
A SR A7 M 2 (63K -
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52. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONT’D)

The schemes have been closed in 2000 to new employees
as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

During the year, 1.2 million shares (2009: 0.9 million
shares) of SHK were awarded to selected employees or
directors of the SHK group (“Selected Grantees”) under
the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”). The
fair value of the services rendered as consideration of
the shares awarded during the year was HK$8.3 million
(2009: HK$3.8 million) which will be amortised to the
consolidated income statement during the vesting period.
The amount expensed during the year was HK$9.2 million
(2009: HK$7.1 million).

WE = F BT A=t I
52. SEERIE 8 (4D

R 7 7 9 SR AT 0 A 1 A e A
Bl > SO AR B R TAE A S
g B4R it b ot wt i -

HoBEEEA —F R > Ui
S AS 2. B T A A R
ARG (TRBE R ) o A9 R 17
B 2 R A BN AR
E5%Z K -

AAAERE > ARSEHIE R B By HEA s
(MME B B AR FEA =18 1) 43 Bl 1] 57 16 3 4 131
FEEE B E F ([ RN ) 384%1.2
B ER(CEEILE : 0.98 &) Hroskt
JEEAy o ASAE AR B SE i B A4 2 Fr 4 1t
R 2 AN PAEE 8.3 H E s o (ZEE N
3.8 A @ TT) o AR B R G A
W tE R RS o 4E N 2 A9 2 H B
WIC(CFEFEIAE - 71 EEHEIT) ©
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53. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings
and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$5,751.8 million (2009: HK$4,769.6 million),
bank deposit of HK$98.0 million (2009: HK$136.0
million), listed investments belonging to the Group with
fair values of HK$1.4 million (2009: HK$2,977.6 million*)
and listed investments belonging to margin clients with
fair values of HK$1,941.5 million** (2009: HK$1,277.2
million) together with certain securities in respect of a
listed subsidiary with a carrying value of HK$1,506.5
million (2009: HK$1,448.3 million), were pledged to
secure loans and general banking facilities to the extent of
HK$3,438.4 million (2009: HK$3,841.7 million) granted
to the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$2,141.2 million
(2009: HK$2,188.7 million) were utilised at the end of the
reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, a bank deposit of
HK$1.5 million (2009: HK$1.6 million) was pledged to
secure a guarantee facilities issued to third parties by a
bank to extent of HK$2.0 million (2009: HK$2.0 million).

The share of a subsidiary was also pledged for the bonds
issued by the Group (note 43).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had a
bank deposit of HK$98.0 million (2009: HK$136.0 million)
to secure a loan of HK$91.8 million (2009: HK$117.1
million) granted by a bank to a subsidiary.

e The amount at 31st December, 2009 mainly representing a portion
of shares in a listed associate owned by the Group with a carrying
value of HK$3,927.3 million. The pledge of the shares of the listed
associate had been released during the year.

**  Based on the agreement terms, the Group is able to repledge
clients’ securities for margin financing arrangement with other
financial institutions under governance of the Securities and Future
Ordinance.

BE-FBEH A=t B
53. BRI

ARSI » A5 B IR 4{E5,751.8 5
BB (ZEFFILF  4,769.6 A B T)
2T HREYE - WHIEYZE - s
R EYE - 98.0 A BT (—FEE L
4 136.0H B L) ZBITER C AF
fE{EH1.48 #wo( EFEILF : 2,977.6
HEBILY) ZBRAERZ EHRE KR
INE(E F1,941.5 A ST (T BEN
277 2B EB ) ZBRTTREFZ
i A8 ] — ] E TR A w R
1,506.5 F Bk o (—EESL4E  1,448.3H
BT 2 A5 TR B AEALE B
3,438.4 H BT (FEFIUE ¢ 3,841.7H
BV T0) 2 B R T AR L 2 — M ERAT
FEZAEI o AR > C ARG S5
2,141 2H 80 (—FEEILF : 2,188.7H
BHIT) o

IR —TE1 5 El T (ZEEL
1.6 B D) ZRITAE I E AR
—JE2.0H Bl o (FEENAE 20608
W0 B S 2 SRAT ) 26 =38 AT 1 22 484 o

— [ B 88 22 ) 2 e 43 IR PR AR A 42 1 BT 84
R Z AT b (Bi5E43)

IR HAAR - AN 7 Z RIT17098.0 A 5
T (BT - 136.00 Biot) E1E
Fy SRAT ] — [ B JBG 2 = B 11 91 .8 s
TT(EEFE 117183 BT R
Pl o

3 HoEENEL HZE A2 EEEA
S T AT 2 — [H] b T ) 22 A IR0
HHRTH(E 293,927 3 F EWs It o EHHE AR Z
JREG A LA R PR o

o ARAR R > A G B AT LATE S 2R MO £ k]
BT > DA AU P T 2 & P R AR
A T A A B A o
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BB A S B

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 54. BEA LR Z R &R

During the year, the Group entered into following
significant transactions with related parties.

(@ Summary of transactions

A holding company —BEZERAF

Share of management service R A 5 BRI 25 2 T
expenses (note) (B 3E)

Share of administrative expenses  MEAG 1T A
(note) (BfFE)

Rent, property management and 4 - ¥ K
air-conditioning fees (note) ZE 2 (B 5E)

Insurance premium (0%

Fellow subsidiaries ERME AT

Consultancy fee income HEE CLON

Bond and short-term loan B 5 B S RS
interest expense BA 52

Brokerage income KEALIA

Facility arrangement fee E YT

Jointly controlled entities HEEHRE

Administration, management 1T~ EH K
and consultancy fees JEA ] 2

Property management and SIE SN EEL I
air-conditioning fees and other DA R oAt ) SE AR B
property related service fee s #

Administration and staff support ~ FTE{X B T.
fees SREN

Rental expenses LKA

Associates N

Loan arrangement fee, placement 3% PEF 4 #
fee and underwriting fee icl 5 2 K%t 6 2

Interest income FLE WA

Insurance premium 0%

Rent, property management, e - WEEHR
air-conditioning fees and other 72 R 2 DA S HA
related service fees AR A 5

Facility arrangement fee il 22 PR T A

Rent paid B HE

Note: Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by a subsidiary
of the Company and the Sharing of Administrative Services
and Management Services Agreement entered into by the
Company with the holding company, none of the above
related party transactions constitutes a discloseable connected
transaction as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

GRS SEEE b UNS AT NN

5
@ RIBE
(Income)/Expense

CONVE T
2010 2009
—F-BE  RRIE
Note HK$ Million HK$ Million
B BB A EHIT
17.0 15.4
0.9 0.8
4.7) (3.8)
(0.6) (0.7)
(1.2) (1.2)
(i) 30.6 43.6
(1.2) (1.5)
2.0 0.4
11.1) (6.7)
(14.0) (13.9)
0.6 0.6
10.8 12.2
39.7) (2.5)
(18.4) (6.1)
(1.3) -
0.4) (0.4)
0.9 -
1.0 1.2

fi -

A 2 ][] B g 2 D T S AL i
VA B A i) BRAZE SR 2 W T 37 2 AT BB
T A8 B 23 W e > DA B R
32 5 M AN JE A A ¥ W 453 3 5 BT A B
e g b T RLRI By 5 58 2 ZE T 1 R B 7 A
5o
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(b) Key management personnel compensation

K AR A
B IARAE A

Short term benefits
Post-employment benefits

Certain key management personnel of the Group
received remuneration from the Company’s holding
company or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The
holding company provided management services to
the Group and charged the Group a fee, which has
been included in the share of management service
expenses as disclosed above in part (a) of this note,
for services provided by those personnel as well as
others who are not key management personnel of the
Group.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and can be
apportioned to the above key management personnel.
The total of such apportioned amounts, which has
been included in the key management personnel
compensation above for 2010, is HK$11.5 million
(2009: HK$7.0 million).

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group and

BE-FBEH A=t B

54. BEALXR B RAERR)

b) FEEEEASHE

2010 2009
—g-BE  FENF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
EEBT Ak
34.1 24.5

0.4 0.4

34.5 24.9

ASLE AT ERE A BREA RN R
e ) B2 O R s RSO 4
edigNinE S SRS il
HRARTS > %8 T O PR AE REFH 3E () 7B
i 2 MEAG A HARBS 2 > BEAE B R
B ez 55 EEAE TN B KA JE A4
LIESR- 82 PN = P 7e

THEAS TR ) DA BN B A A4 [
B R EIE 5 225 > Jnl DA
NPEEZEFEEHEAE - %% 0
FLA AR —F— 411 5 ST
(ZFBZALE 7.0 EET) » B0
FEHS DAL E A A S A o

(0 REEHR FEERFLDQFHEBE

the Company had the following material balances ATBEUTEKRESR :
with related parties:
The Group The Company
rEE LN

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
e “EBIAF “Z-E2F “ZENE
+=ZA=t+-8 tZA=+—H +=ZA=+-B +-HA=t+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTL EE3 BEET HEET
A holding company — R~ (24.9) (16.5) (22.1) (14.2)
Associates Bg 53.9 109.7 - -
Jointly controlled entities L[R2 7.6 3.6 - =
Fellow subsidiaries ] & Bt & 2 (1,255.7) (2,059.0) - -
(1,219.1) (1,962.2) (22.1) (14.2)
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED Annual Report 2010
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

BB A S B
54. BEATRZ RAER(E)

(CONT’D)
(c) (Cont'd) © (&
The above amounts are included in the statement of i S FR T DAE 51 7 2 A A [ A
financial position of the Group and the Company in A EZ BABIRDLR AR
the following ways:
The Group The Company
piN- | KAF
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
“B-%% “EENF “B-2% TN
t=A=t-B +ZH=t—-H +ZA=t+-B +ZH=t-H
Notes HK$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
153 BBAT HE®T BERT BET
Trade and other receivables &5 R A RENEE 2.0 13 - =
Amounts due from associates /A Ak (il 114.6 123.4 - =
Amount due from ajointly ~ — kR £l
controlled entity R v) 7.7 39 - =
Trade and other payables 85 BRI 1 500 0.1) 0.1) - -
Amount due to a holding R— MR A
company HH v) (24.9 5) (22.1) (14.2)
Amounts due to associates  KEFE/AEl KB (i) (61.2 - -
Amounts due to jointly RPN 4
controlled entities TR (v) (0.1) 0.3) - =
Amounts due to fellow RIFZ W& AT
subsidiaries I (iv) (757.1) (1,560.2) - -
Bonds held by a fellow —[H R R A A
subsidiary ZfEF (i) (500.0) (500.0) - -
(1,219.1) (1,962.2) 22.1 (14.2)

(d

(e)

)

During the year, a short-term loan of HK$800.0
million was repaid to a fellow subsidiary.

During the year, a short-term loan of HK$332.0
million was repaid by an associate and a short-
term loan of HK$310.4 million was advanced to an
associate. The loan advanced of HK$269.4 million,
which was unsecured and carried interest at 12%
per annum, was fully repaid during the year. The
remaining loan advanced of HK$41.0 million, which
was unsecured and carried interest at 8% per annum,
is repayable on 30th November, 2011.

At 31st December, 2010, guarantees for banking
facilities of HK$1,661.0 million (2009: Nil) was
granted to a jointly controlled entity.

d) FN o E o — M E R ME A R E R

(e)

®

800.0F s T 2 I B -

EN > — BN A EfHEE332.0H
N STima R = R A R 1] K= /N
73104 H B o2 B EK -
I B A ER269.4 H #E I 0 A SE R
FARAERZ 2R > W E RN A
BUE R o PTG SRR .0 F B
TG AR AT 4% | K EF 5 3l
AN FE——FEt—H =+ HE%E -

WoE—FEFH=1—H > 857
{EEYER,661.0 A BT (- EE
A AE) B4R T FI SRR e ) A2 o
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

55.

BB A S B
54. BEALTRS K& ()

(CONT’D)

Notes: [fFsE -

(i) Details of the bonds are disclosed in note 43 to the consolidated ()  fEFEE NS R EMN 4395 -
financial statements.

(i)  These amounts due from associates are unsecured, non-interest (i) RZAEHEE ST KB MG ~ B S JE i Bk
bearing and repayable on demand, except for an unsecured short- R IR > MEIZ T — IS A Rl 2 41.0E B
term loan to an associate of HK$41.0 million which bears interest at S FIC A AT ) BE SRR A AR 8 L R L PR AN > LAY
8% per annum and is due for repayment on 30th November, 2011. BN T —— 4 —H = HEE -

(iii)  The amounts due to associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing (i) RIS A TE 2 AR~ S R JE A TR R
and repayable on demand, except for an unsecured loan due to an fEE > MR — B A B 2 47.1 B HE O RAE
associate of HK$47.1 million, which bears interest at 4.25% per W RS G4E4.25 B 5 B R A > I Bk ZE iR
annum and is repayable in November 2012. TR AEA— A EE -

(iv)  The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries included loans of HK$750.0 (iv) RIFEIRMEA R ZIE > BFAAHE750.0 0 &
million drawn under a revolving loan facility of HK$1,750.0 million WICH K > SRR — M RN EA R T
granted by a fellow subsidiary to the Group. The facility will expire A By 801, 750.0 F S TEBR SRS &
on 2nd March, 2012. The loans drawn under the facility carries FEEMR D E— S A T HR - RIE
interest at 2% above HIBOR per annum. BT SR I B AR R SR A s 4R T IR SR

2JHFHE o

(v)  The amounts due from (to) jointly controlled entities and a holding (v)  REEER A (R) ]2 il 4 2 K — M A |l 3K
company are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on TE R SR - 0 SR EERIRFAE A
demand.

MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND 55. BHIEEREEIM DN

LIABILITIES

31/12/2010
ZB-BE+-A=t-H
Within 3 months 1 year to After
Ondemand 3 months to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
REXEE =AM =@AZE-§ -%Z1% nE# @t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BE#r FBEEn EBEEnT ARER BEER  BEER

Assets EE

Fixed deposits with banks RATE I - 1,767.5 2824 - - 2,049.9

Loans and advances to consumer A ABEEF &H K

finance customers #aK 452.6 787.3 2,176.5 2,246.5 2603 5,923.2

Bonds included in financial AAB R AR

assets at fair value through ATRIEERZ
profit or loss SRR B - - - 1034 25.5 1289

Treasury bills I - 7.8 - - - 7.8

Term loans G 317.6 43.7 3414 - - 702.7

Liabilities &

Bank and other borrowings BT R AR 246.4 1,727.3 678.8 29127 - 5,565.2

Mandatory convertible notes BT R - - 326 459 - 785

Bonds ik - - - 500.0 - 500.0

Short-term loan due to afellow X —FF R KB A Z

subsidiary e - 750.0 - - - 750.0
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55. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Assets

Fixed deposits with banks

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Bonds included in financial
assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Treasury bills

Term loans

Liabilities

Bank and other borrowings

Bonds

Short-term loan due to a fellow
subsidiary

BB A S B

3171212009
“EFNEL A=A

55. RHEEREERIMD (&)

Within 3 months 1 year to After
Ondemand 3 months to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
WEKER  ZWAR ZEAZE —EZLE ik st
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEHL  HEBT  AEBL BEBC AEBT AEBC
8E
AT - 2475 = = - 2475
AABBEEF &3 R
#H 550.6 741.6 1,546.9 1,923.4 199.4 4961.9
FHABRIR G R
ATEEREZ
SREEL B - - - 272 524 79.6
Bl - 7.8 - - - 7.8
HiEk 260.7 144.7 210.6 = = 616.0
8f
e 11.0 1,012.8 2,074.5 1,1415 - 4,239.8
&% - - = 500.0 = 500.0
R—HFAZNEARZ
EmER - 1,550.0 = = - 1,550.0

The above tables list out assets and liabilities based on
the contractual maturity and the assumption that the
repayment on demand clause will not be exercised. Loans
and receivables are stated before impairment allowances.
Overdue assets are reported as on demand.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BatE (FEE)FRAA

bR 2 B T AR KR R AR
B R R RO AT M 81 i - B
F1) SRl 2 5 e R WS T < R 1 AR T B 9 (L
M o B BRI EOR R ] -
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56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31st December, 2010 which have their principal place of
operations in Hong Kong are set out below:

BE-FBEH A=t B

B

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital

56. TEMBEARER

RoB—FELZH=+—H s ARHEE
LIS P e AL T s 2 B S R

Paid up HERITRAEEZ LA
issued held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT YN to the Group Principal activity
W2 F ERRA WEARRA rEEES IREK
2010 2009 2010 2009
“e-8F TG T-BF 2T
HK$ % % % %
T
Alaston Development Limited Us§1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
(BT SRR /ES
Allied Overseas Limited 20,696,260 70 64 70 64 Investment holding
(formerly known as BB
Quality HealthCare Asia
Limited)**
Allied Overseas Limited
(R 5 A R A )+
Allied Real Estate Agency 2 100 100 100 100 Real estate agency
Limited AU

B e HuE R R A )

AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of
management and
consultancy services

SRR P I P 5

AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of corporate

services
BRASt I A s

AP Development Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding

BiahERRARAR BRI

AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property trading and

ESH holding
ESSG- YR IES
AP Emerald Limited Us§1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
1%L R
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Money lending
Bl
AP Property Management 2 100 100 100 100 Building management
Limited M



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BB A S B
56. TEMEATEN(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAHEZLA
issued held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries HEERT A8/ to the Group Principal activity
WELAE ERERA WELARERE FEEES IRRK
2010 2009 2010 2009
S S L T S T
HK$ % % % %
T
Attractive Gain Limited (formerly 100 100 100 70 64 Investment holding
known as Quality HealthCare G
Pro-Health Limited)
Attractive Gain Limited
(IR = AR R )
Best Melody Development 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Limited EER/E S
R B RA IR A
Conrad Services Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Building maintenance and
cleaning services
T IR S RIS
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 36 36 Asset holding
SR — SR R HHEE
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
REBRARAT BB LR
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
A R A A
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERRERYIE S
Gloxin Limited 2 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
feR R
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SR R/ES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Hong Kong Dementia Services US§1 100 100 70 64 Provision of elderly care
Limited (B services
i B A RRAE IR A R A 7] PE ke s
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
A
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56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

A

BE-FBEH A=t B
56. TEMEATEN(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAHEZLA
issued held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRORT LN to the Group Principal activity
WEAF BEERA WELRER B FRER
2010 2009 2010 2009
—2-2F “ITNWE ZE2-FF FTE
HK$ % % % %
e
Itso Limited 2 100 100 63 62 Securities trading
7 B B
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
17T SRR /ES
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERR/ES
King Policy Development 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Limited REEEYE
DMt A PR )
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 63 62 Nominee services
FEIAIEAA R AR 82 INiiers
Macdonnell (Nominees) 10,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Limited TR
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
AR EARA R R/ES
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
BUEHEARAR i HE
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SR /ES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
BEBEEHRA BOEPE
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Hotel operations and
FREFARAF property holding
LES YR ES
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 63 62 Futures trading
MEHEE
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 65 65 Building maintenance and
AR AR5 A PR 2 cleaning services
L ERIS Pl
Protech Property Management 5,000 100 100 65 65 Building management

Limited
TR SEE TR R

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BatE (FEE)FRAIA

HyEE
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56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BB A S B
56. TEMEATEN(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAHEZ LA
issued held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRERST YNV to the Group Principal activity
WEAE EERA WELARERE FEEES FRRK
2010 2009 2010 2009
225 TTNF ZR-BE CRTF
HK$ % % % %
T
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 100 63 62 Share trading
w7 B R
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 100 100 Property holding
AR ERRERYIE S
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 63 62 Share trading
Senior Care Limited (formerly 1,000 100 100 70 64 Provision of elderly care
known as Quality HealthCare services
Man Kee Elderly Limited) FRAtEE M
H G RN 7 (RO 5 fe
BEEIEARRT)
Senior Care Elderly Limited US$1 100 100 70 64 Provision of elderly care
(formerly known as QHES EFH services
Limited) TR Z R
Senior Care Elderly Limited
(HiM AL E LA RAR)
Senior Care Nursing Home 1,000 100 100 70 64 Provision of elderly care
Limited (formerly known as services
Quality HealthCare Nursing SRt
Home Limited)
E A IR (RS {2
BLELHRAT)
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 36 36 Money lending
B AL A 5 7 BR8] HH
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 32 32 Financial information
B MR G AR A services
B A s
SHK Fund Management 62,000,000 100 100 63 62 Funds marketing and
Limited investment advising
HE S A A RAF He TR R B
SHK Investment Services 1,000,000 100 100 63 62 Asset holding and leasing
Limited BERE IS
SHK Online (Securities) 40,000,000 100 100 63 62 Online securities broking
Limited and margin financing

HB R L) A RA A

A b w5 A B R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_Z-FHE T _A=T—HILFEE

56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

56. TEMBEQREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERITRAHEZ LA
issued held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT N to the Group Principal activity
WELAR ERERE WELAREE FEEES IREK
2010 2009 2010 2009
—R-FF ZTTHE CR-BF TR
HK$ % % % %
T
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
FBRBHEA RN A BELER
SHK Pearl River Delta 75,000,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Investment Company Limited BRI
HB TR = fA 5
HFR 2]
Shun Loong Forex Company 32,000,000 100 100 63 62 Leveraged foreign exchange
Limited dealing and broking
IE e S A7 PR A 7 BISNER B M
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 100 63 62 Futures and options dealing
IE e 3 £ A PR A WE B RE
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
e 5 P A7 PR BEEM
Shun Loong Securities 50,000,000 100 100 63 62 Securities broking and
Company Limited share margin financing
BBt 557 PR AR AR AL S RS K
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SR /ES
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Sun Hing Bullion Company 5,000,000 100 100 63 62 Bullion trading
Limited EEHA
HiBLEEARAF
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 355,079,347 63 62 63 62 Investment holding
FUBREAT IR/ Ao+ BOEFE
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) 200 100 100 63 62 Nominee services
Limited WiINS
A (REA) ARATH
Sun Hung Kai Bullion 30,000,000 100 100 63 62 Bullion trading and
Company Limited investment holding
HBE AR ERRE AR
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED ort 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2010

56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BB A S B
56. TEMEATREN(E)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up EERFRATEZ A
issued held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT ARR/ to the Group Principal activity
WEAF EERE WELAREE rEEES ITREK
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-BF CTTHE ZE-BE CTTIF
HK$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai Commodities 80,000,600 100 100 63 62 Commodities broking
Limited T i ) A A
FBEIEA RN
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 - 100 - 62 Foreign exchange dealing
FBHANEA RN 7 SMEEE
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 1,000,000 100 100 63 62 Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited consultancy services
HUBREOR B A PR 2 ] DR A A B PR
Sun Hung Kai International 10,000,000 100 100 63 62 Corporate finance services
Limited A
FUB R B PR AT PR 7
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 100 63 62 Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited options trading
%~ WIE BRI
HH
Sun Hung Kai Investment 450,000,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding, share
Services Limited broking and margin
HR R B s A R A ) financing
BOEPER - AR
Sun Hung Kai Securities 60,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited B
FB RS (5 AR ]
Sun Hung Kai Securities 3,000,000 100 100 63 62 Provision of trustee services
(Trustees) Limited {5t
Ml (Rt ARAH
Sun Hung Kai Securities 124,898,589 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Limited TR
HBEE LA IR A
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital 2 100 100 63 62 Investment holding and
Limited securities trading
HEE R EAARAT BEER LSS A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 wE_F—-ZF+_H=1T—HILFE

56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 56. S EMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HEBRTRAHEZLA
issued held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital Subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries HMEERT b UN-i 4 to the Group Principal activity
WELE BEERA WELARERE FEEES IRRK
2010 2009 2010 2009
—EF-%F ZTTNF CER-BF CTTF
HK$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai Structured 137,500,000 100 100 63 62 Provision of loan finance
Finance Limited R E
PSSR EARA R
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital 2 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Limited B
Sun Hung Kai Wealth 5,000,000 100 100 63 62 Financial planning and
Management Limited wealth management
Hrl G A TR A ) MBS R B
Sun Tai Cheung Finance 25,000,000 100 100 63 62 Financial services
Company Limited SRR
Hiak B B A IR
Sun Yi Company Limited 15,000,000 100 100 63 62 Futures trading
Hm AR WMEEE
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 63 62 Property holding
R R/ES
To Wan Development 10,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Company Limited BOEFER
HEFREARLF
Tung Wo Investment 10,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Company, Limited G
A EA R
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 58 36 36 Consumer financing
B R B A RAR GYN b7
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Company, Limited BOETE
FEEREHRA
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 63 62 Secretarial services
R E AR A Hb e s
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 63 62 Property holding
PR R A R 7] ERRCRYIE S
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_Z-FHE T _A=T—HILFE

56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 56. S EMBATER (&)
(CONT’D)

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, % Alaston Development Limited ~ AP Diamond
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Hong Kong Limited ~ AP Emerald Limited ~ 7 ¥# % F
Dementia Services Limited, Jaffe Development Limited R AE IR A FRZA H] ~ Jaffe Development
and Senior Care Elderly Limited, which were incorporated Limited X Senior Care Elderly LimitedJi %
in the British Virgin Islands, and Allied Overseas Limited, & e B S R o SE o BL M Allied
which was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above Overseas Limited it B 5& 2 55 it 557 41 »
subsidiaries were incorporated in Hong Kong. PLE BT W s R 7T e R AL o
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st RoFE—FFEA A =+ —H o ARAEE
December, 2010 which were incorporated and have their T Vi DA A1 B e 0 s B L S T AE
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set M TRAE W DL AP b i 22 2 B JBg 0 W) R
out below: -
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal
incorporation/ ordinary share value of issued capital
operation capital HERTREEE LA
Subsidiaries AL/ BRER{T  held by the Company/subsidiaries attributable to the Group ~ Principal activity
HEAT FHifEL EERx A0E/HRATEE ARERE IEXH
2010 2009 2010 2009
8% ITF IFRF TR
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 100* 100 100 Investment holding
AEHE 1,000 7 Bet:
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Us$t 100 100 63 62  Investment holding
lslands 17 Rgnk
FRELHE
Cautious Base Limited (formerly  British Virgin HK$10,000 100 100 70 04 Investment holding
known as Quality HealthCare ~Islands 10,000% 7% REnm
Holdings Limited) EREAHE
Cautious Base Limited
(fi#EQuality HealthCare
Holdings Limited)
Constable Development S.A.  Panama US$5 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
BR SET Btk
Dynamic Force Investments  British Virgin Uss1 100 100 03 62 Investment holding
Limited lslands 17 REtR
EBEAHE
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Usst 100 100 03 62 Property holding
e S Gl Islands %7 TR
ERELHE
I-Market Limited British Virgin Us$t 100 100 63 62  Investment holding
Islands 17 gk
ERELHE
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia USs1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
R %7 REtk
A ALLIED PROPERTIES () LIMITED Angl Ropors 2810
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 HE-EFE -EES - H=+—HILEF
56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 56. XEHEAREHR (&)
(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal
incorporation/ ordinary share value of issued capital
operation capital HERTREEE LA
Subsidiaries e/ BRERT  held by the Company/subsidiaries attributable to the Group ~ Principal activity
HEAR RRAE BERA KA/ HEATRE ARG IERE
2010 2009 2010 2009
“2-%F CRLNFE Z8-%F 0 CRLOR
% % % %
Lakewood Development United States of US$1,000 100 100 100 100 Property held for sale
Corporation America 1,000 7 AL ENE
L
LHY Limited (formerly known as ~ British Virgin Uss1 100 100 70 64  Investment holding
Quality HealthCare Pro-Health  Islands 3 RER
(B Limited) SRR
LHY Limited
(§i#Quality HealthCare
Pro-Health (BVI) Limited)
Onspeed Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Uss1 100 100 36 36  Investment holding
lslands B3 REHk
EBEAHE
Senior Care Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin Us$t 100 100 70 64  Investment holding
(formerly known as Quality ~ Islands 1% gt
HealthCare Elderly Services ~ SBIE L FE;
Limited)
Senior Care Holdings Limited
(4% Quality HealthCare
Elderly Services Limited)
Shipshape Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Us$1 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
lslands 17 REHR
EBEAHE
SHK Absolute Return Managers  Cayman Islands US§10 100 100 03 62  Investment holding
Ltd RS 1057 BEHR
SHK Alternative Managers Cayman Islands Usst 100 100 63 62 Funds management
Limited i 1% ALER
SHK Capital Management Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 63 62 Investment holding
Limited REHE 107 BB
SHK Dynamic Managers Cayman Islands US$10 100 100 63 62 Funds management
Ltd. RSHE 107 ESEH
SHK Clobal Managers Limited ~British Virgin US$5,000 100 100 63 62 Funds management
lsands 5,000% 7 Ee
EBEAHE
SHK Private Equity Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Uss10 100 100 63 62 Funds management
R 10%70 AeER
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands US$10 100 100 63 62 Funds management
REHE 10£7 EEH
Sing Hing Investment Limited ~ British Virgin Uss1 100 100 63 62 Property holding
HATEARAT Islands 1% FHRE
ERELRE
A PRITESIERTS Anggal Rgpep 29
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56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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BB A S B
56. TEMBEATEN(E)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal
incorporation/  ordinary share value of issued capital
operation capital e RTRAEE LA
Subsidiaries e/ BRERT  held by the Company/subsidiaries attributable to the Group ~ Principal activity
HELT SRS LERE K08/ WRATRE AREES TERE
2010 2009 2010 2009
IR CFRUE %8 CITNE
% % % %

Sun Hung Kai (China) People’s Republic - RMB50,000,000 100 100 63 62 Corporate marketing and
Investment Management of China ARH investment consultancy
Company Limited FEEARLAE  50,000000% i B B

G (i) B
HRAA

Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100 100 63 62 International banking
Brunei Limited oK 10,000,000 business

AT BIRRITHH

Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin 1$$50,000 100 100 03 62  Investment holding
Investment Management Islands 50,0007 REnh
Limited ERELHS

Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP 48,900,000 100 100 03 62 Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited 14 48,900,000 1R

R

Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda Us$12,000 100 100 03 62  Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited AR 12,000%7C Bk

Swan Islands Limited British Virgin US$503,000,001 100 100 63 62  Investment holding

lslands 503,000,001 %7 BEER
SRR ARR
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 62  Investment holding
Islands %78 iascalie
R ARR

Upper Selection Investments  British Virgin Uss!1 100 100 03 62  Investment holding

Limited Isfands B3 REHR
SRR
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin US$2,675,400 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
(B.V.1) Limied Islands 2,675,400% ¢ B
SRR
Zeal Goal International Limited ~ British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 62  Investment holding
Islands B3 REHR
SRR
KERHETREMEER  People's Republic  US$20,000,000 100 - 36 - Money lending
fRAR of China 20,000,000% ¢ i
GEINES I
Kt VERSAIRAT  People’s Republic HK$100,000,000 100 - 36 - Money lending
of China 100,000,000 i
i \REEAE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010 HE-EFE -EES - H=+—HILEF
56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 56. FEHEARER (&)
(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of nominal
incorporation/ ordinary share value of issued capital
operation capital HERTREEE LA
Subsidiaries AL/ BRBET  heldby the Company/subsidiaries attributable to the Group ~ Principal activity
HELT S i EERE A0E/WRARRE KRB IERE
2010 2009 2010 2009
“2-%F CRLNE Z8-%F 0 CRRHR
% % % %
AR VRS RA R People's Republic HK$350,000,000 100 - 36 - Money lending
of China_350,000,000i7¢ ik
GEIN
SRR B (AR A A People's Republic - RMB25,000,000 100 100 36 36 Financial consultancy
of China N BHIR
PEEARKAE 25,000,000
BETRPEEHEVEEHE People's Republic  US$20,000,000 100 100 36 36 Money lending
REAEAT of China 20,000,000 ¢ &
EIN
VR B MR EHRAT  People's Republic RMB200,000,000 100 100 36 36 Money lending
of China Nl i
FHEARIAE  200,000,0007
TRYIEBETHBMARAT  People’s Republic RMB10,000,000 100 100 36 36 Money lending
of China N fi
FEARAAE 10,000,000
ZHETBEVERTERAR  People’s Republic HK$350,000,000 100 - 36 ~ Money lending
of China~ 350,000,0001&7C it
EINT
A (L) BOEBRATRAT People's Republic  HK$22,300,000 100 100 63 62 Investment advisory and
of China 22,300,000 consultancy
EINT g R
FREREBEEMARAR  People's Republic  RMB50,000,000 100 100 63 62 Asset management
of China N KEEH
FEEARIAE 50,000,000
AT A EREARA R People’s Republic  HK$6,000,000 100 100 63 62 Corporate marketing and
of China 6,000,0001: 7 investment consultancy
G INSE (g sl
AR EMEETHMNE People's Republic  RMB50,000,000 100 100 36 36 Money lending
EERAR of China N i
FEEARIKHE 50,000,000
*  These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of * ESERPBORERN A A A B A OB T IR

issued share capital held directly by the Company.

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

Z bl -

o AEMNE S A A T A B A M A
Z FAREEROR F A Z HRH A

ERPTIN R E R A AR
EDN-Z I d s SRR gt Sl
Zﬁ/\jl}fﬂ%“ﬂ o ¥ R 1 1) At T
J& 2 FIRFES > G ERIRINITR



for the year ended 31st December, 2010 BE_Z-FHE T _A=T—HILFE
57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 57. TRHEDRER
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st REF—FFE A =T —HZAEEE
December, 2010 are set out below: EE AR ERNT ¢
Place of Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
incorporation/ HERITRAEEZ LA
operation held by attributable
Associates Rl A subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
BENT ERAES WELREE rEEER FTEXK
2010 2009 2010 2009
—2-BF “TTNE ZB-BF TR
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures  Hong Kong 25 25 16 16 Futures dealing
Company Limited j MEEL

R K B AR AT

Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 45 28 28 Property holding
TS A 7] ik ERRR/ES
Drinkwater Investment Hong Kong 22 22 14 14 Property holding
Limited i ERCRYES
FREEARA R
Eurogold Limited* Australia 36 49 36 49  Investment holding
M R
Omicron International British Virgin 44 44 28 28 Investment holding
Limited Islands BB
KRELTEE
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Hong Kong 40 40 25 25 Property development
Limited } U
Silver York Development Hong Kong 42 42 26 26  Investment holding
Limited : TR
KFERA R
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 21 21 Investment holding
IR B A PR i3 BERR
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 24 21 24 21 Gold mining operations
L] and mineral exploration
o SRR B R
Tian An China Investments  Hong Kong 39 38 39 24 Investment holding
Company Limited** } REHR
RE PR EARAT
Tribridge Capital Cayman 31 31 19 19 Funds management
Management (Cayman) Islands HeEH
Limited HEHE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2010

57.

58.

A

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES
(CONT’D)

g These associates are listed in Australia and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available
in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.

PARTICULARS OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 31st

BE-F T+ A=t H I
57. FEBREQNTER ()

58.

*k

WZE WA RAETRN BT > AR AR
— R A AR E A -

Wz A TR LT AR A R 2
FEIBHIA A 2 B EH A -

BRI, AT E R S B AR S
HRHE > SO A SR i B
ARSI AR o ERFR ] AR
BATFIRN - &S ERRRITRE -

HEESEEER

W —FES T H =+ —H AL EE

December, 2010 are set out below: [ Pl S EORHANT
Proportion of nominal
Place of value of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ HERTRABERREAZ LA
Form of business  operation held attributable
Jointly controlled entities structure AL/ by subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
AREHER LS 1/ 3 WEAARE AR TERR
2010 2009 2010 2009
CE-3F CFTWE CR-8F 0 CATAE
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated ~ Hong Kong 50 50 50 50  Property and investment
s ik holding
WE RS aER
Fast Track Holdings Ltd Incorporated ~Hong Kong 49 49 3 31 Investment holding
AL Fil BEER
Look's Holding Limited Incorporated ~ Cayman Islands 30 - 19 - Invesiment holding
ALY A St
Poltallock Limited Incorporated  Hong Kong - 50 - 32 Under liquidation
ALy B T
Shenzhen Oriental Venture  Incorporated  People’s Republic 49 49 3 31 Venture capital investment
Capital Management Co,, Ltd ~ FEACE of China management
R AR R R FE AR AERRER
AR
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited*  Incorporated ~ Hong Kong 51 - 32 - Foreign exchange dealing
AN A GialyaA B HERE
Pl EREEAARAR  Incoporated  People's Republic 34 34 2 21 Corporate investment,
st M of China providing management
(S INGC R and product marketing
consultancy services
BERE RUEEBRER
BRI
* The proportion of the nominal value of issued capital and voting * A [ A B R S A MIE A PR B 2 B B T AR

rights of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited held by the Group are 51%
and 81% respectively. As the Group and other shareholder jointly
share the control of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited in accordance with
the Shareholders’ Deed, it is classified as a jointly controlled entity.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BatE (FEE)FRAIA

T (B S 4 B2 2 U853 All 2 51% 12 81% © FH A
SIS R AN AT PR/ T 22 28 i AR 4 JB SR fe ke 1
SR A — BRI E > ZARRSE A
S [ e 2 o



Financial year ended 31st December,

BET-A=t-HLHMEEE

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
EERE ZERRELE ZZBRANFE ZZFWEFE —B-EBF
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million
HEHT HEBT EEACo HEBT BBET
Results E3
Revenue* A 2,148.0 4,750.4 3,519.7 44737 4,589.2
Operating profit (loss) @%iﬁﬁﬂ (Ks518) 1,401.2 3,405.8 (71.2) 2,292.3 2,646.1
Finance costs MG (278.6) (542.3) (203.1) (86.1) (72.1)
Share of results of associates i - NSRS 9.0 264.2 295.9 4451 612.4
Share of results of jointly controlled & ff k[l il 5%
entities e 160.1 131.1 (6.9) 102.5 135.9
Profit before taxation I 0 i i 1,291.7 3,258.8 14.7 2,753.8 3,322.3
Taxation B (49.4) (220.2) 25.2 (320.9) (312.7)
Profit for the year from continuing ¢ H FFAIAEE 37
operations A B 1,242.3 3,038.6 39.9 2,432.9 3,009.6
Profit for the year from discontinued % F .4 IF 4845 %
operations B A 6.4 20.2 46.1 50.6 1,102.2
Profit for the year AR A 1,248.7 3,058.8 86.0 2,483.5 4,111.8
Attributable to : JERE T
Owners of the Company AR FIBOR 1,047.8 2,253.7 (144.4) 1,840.3 3,003.1
Non-controlling interests PR A2 200.9 805.1 230.4 643.2 1,108.7
1,248.7 3,058.8 86.0 2,483.5 4,111.8
Basic earnings (loss) per share BEEARMOER) 19513l 41.359A1l (2.56)itAl 31.20A1l 4511740
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
At 31st December,
R+=A=+-H
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
ZERNE ZEFLE ZERN\FE ZEFNFE —B-BF
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million
H BT EE Y HEBT HEET BEBT
Assets and liabilities ﬁéﬁﬁﬁ
Total assets B 22,368.4 27,740.9 25,620.6 28,213.0 34,255.9
Total liabilities AR (9,033.8) (9,658.1) (9,311.4) (8,857.3) (9,259.4)
13,334.6 18,082.8 16,309.2 19,355.7 24,996.5
& Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations o R B R R E A R R SE A
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Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and
jointly controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2010

are as set out below:

F+-A

Effective %

SR W 2 7 S SERTEE =B
ZoF— H B R F

Gross floor held by

Lease area (S.M.) the Group  Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEEE AREE completion
W/ 1 HimEH Rl (FHXK) EBE@EBE% THRER
Hong Kong
Park Place 2056+ R 3,475 100.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road HEYE
Hong Kong
TR 56
Eitk
RIEIRIEET7 BT
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 100.00  Existing
150-164 Texaco Road AW
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
e BE O
WA EE
TELHIE150 - 16458
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 100.00  Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BEYE
A IITH
TEAEE605%
Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 100.00 Existing
38 Tung On Street HAYHE
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 100.00  Existing
L BAYE
JUBEREf
A8
The Redhill Peninsula 2056+ R 596 100.00 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road HAYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CpP 79444 100.00  Existing
FARIES= (Phase 1V)
FIEYNI HAYIE
SEIFER KL (5 G )
China Online Centre 2026++ C 15,680 100.00  Existing
333 Lockhart Road HAYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
o B A% L
Fil T
B iiE3335%
St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,365 100.00  Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAYE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon CpP 7A4EE 100.00  Existing
£ N UREYN] HAYE
JUREfSCH
CEIE SRR
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LMITED well Repori 26

BABWE(FER)EAR2A



Effective %

Gross floor held by

Lease area (S.M.) the Group  Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEmE AEE completion
£ 1 HimEH R  (FHXK) Hu@BE% THRER
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
&k (H)
Ibis North Point 2083 H 6,825 100.00 Existing
138 Java Road WAV ZE
North Point , Hong Kong
JLNAE S
LA
1385
Century Court 2027++ R 2,592 100.00  Existing
239 Jaffe Road BAY=
Wanchai, Hong Kong C 1,311 100.00  Existing
AR AW
EHEET
w2398
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central, 2854 C 1,277 100.00  Existing
Hong Kong BAYE
A2 G KRB 95
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 50.00* Existing
138 Gloucester Road iR EEyE S
Wanchai, Hong Kong
Ly PN ]
A ET
HEATIE 13858
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 50.00* Existing
238 Jaffe Road WAEY)ZE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
AL AT
ST
w2385
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 100.00  Existing
14 Tregunter Path HAY
Hong Kong
M AR R 5 3
i
HoFIAREEAE 1 458
Admiralty Centre 2053+ C 3,042 62.73  Existing
18 Harcourt Road AW
Hong Kong
i L
s B 188
] Residence 2054 R 50 100.00  Existing
60 Johnston Road HAEY) %
Hong Kong
TR
s BOE60%E
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED well Rep@rt 26

BAHwE(FERE) AR

»

G
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Lease
Name/location expiry

£ 1 HimEH

Type
Al

Effective %

Gross floor held by
area (S.M.) the Group  Stage of

BEER LM completion
(FHK) EBERZFE% THRER

Outside Hong Kong
BB U

FM 2100 Road and Freehold
Diamond Head Boulevard TR ERE
Harris County

Texas

U.S.A.

3 B

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila 2014+++
Cultural Centre of the

Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

FERES R

Shop E on G/F, 2013
Macau Chamber of Commerce

Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangai

Macau

T F g A1659%

PR A K

R EEE

Tian An Centre 2044
No. 338 Nanjing Road West

Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China

R AL

2 N RACHIEY E i

P 579 B 3385%

Tian An Cyber Park 2052
Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China

PN

¥ \ R

el

A FH [8

13,888,9334#+# 100.00  Existing

HAYE

73,866 50.00* Existing
WA

1954 62.73  Existing
BAY=R

1,873 62.73  Existing
AW

3,812 62.73  Existing
BiTREEY/ES

Notes:

Types of properties:  R-Residential, C-Commercial, G-Godown,
H-Hotel, CP-Car Parking Spaces

w Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity
+ With option to renew for a further term of 75 years

++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years

+++ With option to renew for a further term of 25 years

# Saleable area

##4  Site area

### Number of car parking spaces
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